BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA

November9, 2021

Elgin :
Community
College

Bright Choice. Bright Future.

1700 Spartan Drive = Elgin, IL 60123-7193 - 847-697-1000 - elgin.edu




ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE IDENTITY

BOARD PURPOSE

The purpose of the board is to represent the public in determining what programs and services the college
will offer, to whom, at what cost, with what priority, and to evaluate the performance of the organization.

The Board is committed to excellence and accountability in everything the college does, to programs and
services of the highest quality, and to making them available to the widest spectrum of appropriate
constituencies.

MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of Elgin Community College is to improve people’s lives through learning

STRATEGIC GOALS

Identify and expand practices to raise academic achievement and completion
Strategically build and maintain enrollment and purposeful pathways

Advance relationships that benefit the college, students, and partnering organizations
Instill a culture of service excellence and collaboration

PoONE

VISION

We will pursue our Mission by focusing all our efforts on making Elgin Community College a national leader in promoting
success for all students. This Vision will be attained through a commitment to provide innovative and affordable learning
opportunities for all constituencies and to promote cultural competence and community partnership in our decisions and
actions.

PHILOSOPHY ON LEARNING

Learning is the primary driver behind our Mission and Vision. We believe learning is a lifelong process of intellectual and
interpersonal growth that occurs when individuals expand their depth of knowledge, skills, and experiences. We further
believe that learning empowers individuals to improve their lives and the economic, social, and cultural conditions of local
and global communities.

SHARED VALUES

Excellence
Our programs and services strive for the highest level of excellence to successfully achieve our vision. We use
research-based methods to strengthen curriculum and deliver high-quality learning-centered instruction and services.

Freedom of Inquiry
We believe learning is most engaging and viable when a spirit of free inquiry exists, allowing everyone the freedom to
explore new and diverse ideas and to express their interests and attitudes. We strive to create environments where
inquiry flourishes and guides innovation.

Equity
We are an inclusive community that provides students, employees, and community members with full access to all
resources needed to achieve their individual goals. We commit to creating an environment that is equitable and
inclusive to all.

Diversity
We value and honor diversity in all forms and perspectives. To successfully achieve our vision, we provide a safe and
inclusive community that promotes and affirms individual growth, social responsibility, and self-worth for success in a
global world.

Ethical Practices
We are responsible to carry out our work with honesty and integrity. Our decisions and actions are guided by our vision
and not by personal interests, and they will be enacted with a sense of service to students and community members.

Accountability
As a public institution, we commit to make the best use of resources. We strive to be transparent in reporting our
decisions and actions and seek feedback from others as we continuously improve our practices.

Collaboration
We are actively committed to serving students, employees, and community members. The decisions and actions we
undertake in carrying out our vision derive from working cooperatively with local through global constituencies.

January 2018



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DisTrICT 509

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 9, 2021

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE

5:00 p.m. Board Dinner Dining Bay Building E
5:30 p.m. Open Session Room E 100.01 Elgin Community College
5:35 p.m. Closed Session Room E 100.01 1700 Spartan Drive
6:30 p.m. Reconvene Open Session Room E 100.01 Elgin, IL 60123

Virtual Attendance for Audience
https://elgin-edu.zoom.us/j/96215916669
Phone: 312-626-6799 / Meeting ID: 962 1591 6669#

With the current mitigation status, the November 9, 2021 Regular Board Meeting will be conducted in-person.
Members of the public are welcome to attend in person but are encouraged to attend virtually due to limited
seating at this time.

Anyone wishing to provide public comment is welcome to do so at the appropriate time indicated on the agenda.
Written comments can be sent to dkerruish@elgin.edu in advance of the meeting by 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer
1. Roll Call

2. Recess to Closed Session

A. To discuss minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act...

B. To consider the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the college...

C. Todiscuss litigation, when an action...has been filed...or when the public body finds that
an action is probable or imminent..

D. To consider collective negotiation matters .for on eor more classes of employees...

all pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Sections 120/2 (c) (21, 1, 11 and 2

respectively)

3. Reconvene Open Session

4. Preliminary Matters
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Board Purpose

5. President’s Report
6. Audience Wishing to Address the Board
7. Board Reports

A. Committee of the Whole — Trustee Meyer
B. Illinois Community College Trustee Association (ICCTA) — Trustee Duffy

Page 1 of 2


https://elgin-edu.zoom.us/j/96215916669
mailto:dkerruish@elgin.edu

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DisTrICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021

C.
D.

E.
F.

Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) — Trustee McCreary
Legislative — Trustee Redmer

ECC Foundation — Trustee Ollayos

Student Report — Student Trustee Allen

8. College Reports

A
B.
C.

o lululle

Personnel (October)
Treasurer (September)
Student (October)

College Reports Under Separate Cover

Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (October)
Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (October)
Grant Monitoring Report (Quarter Ending September 30, 2021)
College and Career Student Success Report (quarterly)

Acceptance of College Reports

9. Consent Agenda Approval

mTmoow>

—I®

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 19, 2021

Closed Session Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 19, 2021

Destruction of Audiotapes of April 14, 2020
Ratification of Report of Expenses
Ratification of Board of Trustees Travel Expenses

Reports
1
2
4
24

Actions
1

2
11
12
13
14

Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement Between Elgin Community College

District 509 and the Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois For Shield IL

COVID-19 Testing Support

Instructional Fee Recommendation for Fiscal Year 2023

Resolution of Approval to Publish Proposed 2021 Tax Levy
Purchases

1. Arts Center Café Tables Purchase

2. Building D — Re-Route Hot Water Heat Piping

3. Building F — Office Renovation

4. HR Recruitment Services - LinkedIn

Personnel

1. New Hire, Director of Ophthalmic Technician Program, Shelby Stanley
2. Sabbatical Leave, Ginger Alms, Assistant Professor Il of English
3. Sabbatical Leave, Jessica Carpenter, Professor 1l of Psychology

10. Old Business

11. New Business
A. Lake Spartan Fishing Policy

12. Adjournment

Next regular meeting: 6:30 pm Tuesday, December 14, 2021

15
17
42

46
47
48
50

o1

52
53

Page 2 of 2



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2021 - 2022

SUMMER SESSION 2021
Beginning Fri., June 4 and ending Sun., Aug. 8 all general use facilities will be closed Fridays through Sundays. The University & Business Center, Early
Child School, Events Center and Visual & Performing Arts Center will be open as scheduled.

Sat., May 29 — Mon., May 31 ...ccccccvveiinennnn. All Facilities Closed: Memorial Day Weekend

Mon., June 7., Summer Session I Begins Critical Registration,
Mon., June 14, ... Summer Session II Begins Financial Aid or
Mon., July 12 o Summer Session I1I Begins Payment Dates
Monday, July 5 .o All Facilities Closed: Independence Day Observed

Thurs., AUZ. 5 .o End of Summer Session Classes Check dates»

Note: Summer session grades due by 4 p.m. the Monday following the last day of class.

FALL SEMESTER 2021
Tues., Aug. 17 — Wed., Aug. 18....ccccnrvnnn. New Full-Time Faculty Orientation
Thurs., Aug. 19 e College Convocation
B A T ciomsamsnsomammmnsnismassss s New Student Convocation
Mon; AUE. 23 consnasmsviensmmmississmes i Fall Semester Begins
Sat., Sept. 4 — Mon., Sept. 6..ccevvvveevrrirennene. All Facilities Closed: Labor Day (No Classes Labor Day Weekend)
Mon, Sept: 2T smsmmssiomsssaimas 12-Week Fall Session Begins
Mon., Oct. 18 .o 2n 8-Week Fall Session Begins
5:00 p.m. Wed., Nov. 24 — Sun., Nov. 28..... All Facilities Closed: Thanksgiving Recess
Thurs., Dec. 16, Fall Semester Classes End
Fri, Dec. 17 e Grading Day/Semester Ends
Sat., Dec. 18 e Graduation
Mo, 10520 s ssmis Grades Due by 4 p.m.
5:00 p.m. Wed., Dec. 22 —Mon. Jan.3.......... All Facilities Closed: Winter Recess
SPRING SEMESTER 2022
Tues., Jan. 4 ..o Offices Reopen
Tues., Jan. 11 —Wed., Jan. 12.........cccoeeene. New Full-Time Faculty Orientation
Thurs., Jan. 13 College Convocation
Fri,Jan. 14 e New Student Convocation
Mon., Jan. 17 ..o All Facilities Closed: Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
00 T 7 O R Spring Semester Begins
Moni; Feb: 21 All Facilities Closed: Presidents’ Day
Euesi, Febi 22u. eswmmummmmassviamsssmses 12-Week Spring Session Begins
Moitis, Mar. 14 2™ 8-Week Spring Session Begins
Mon., Mar. 21 — Sun. Mar. 27....cccccccvvvvvienes All Facilities Closed: Spring Recess
W, May 8 mammmmanammsmamsim Spring Semester Classes End
Thurs.; May 9. Grading Day/Semester Ends
55 B 0. RS ——— High School Equivalency Graduation Ceremony
o) L £t R ———— Graduation
Mon; May-23...cummmmmsnssnssosnso Grades Due by 4:00 p.m.
Mo, May 30w anusmaiis i All Facilities Closed: Memorial Day

Final examinations or other appropriate final evaluation activities will be held within regularly scheduled class hours.
The number of weeks classes are offered may vary.
Please check the College website www.elgin.edu for information regarding Registration, Financial Aid and Payment

8/18/15, 9/14/15, 7/19/16; 8/19/16; 6/29/17



(61£02/514/80)

110y JUSpM§ pue 'sesuadxg Jo yoday ‘Hoday suoedlunwwoy)
pue BuexBl ‘Hoday [SULOSISd ‘Hoday JUSWSSUBAPY [EUCHNISUN/UCHEPUNOS 90T au} ‘Hoday UoneInossy saajsn. ] 862100 AHUNWWoY stoul] 8y ‘Hoday s uspisald suy) jo yed se { 9)@ 'sinoy/siess ‘sjunoopeay ''6'a) seiepdn jualj|oius spnoul Siseq Alyiuow e uo paplaocsd
spodoy “SaNIAIOE apim-aB8]|00 |8 Jo aAIsUsYaIdwoo aq 0} JueaW Jou S| pue spedal pue sjueAs Jofew SUIElUoD Jepusie) Buluue|d [enuuy ssaisni] Jo pleog syl 830N AN pue Aleniged Ul pjey jou sie sbullsew sessni] Jo pJeog Leinfal pue (M1OD) 20U By Jo sopwwIog

JedA jeasy «.xu: 10} w«mm.usn pue ‘mrmu.c w_mon oc__«ao.

suawypedag

1e3A snoinasd wouy spuswysidwiodde m

31A31 syuawpedag

,g434

NVT

Jepuaje) buiuueld jenuuy
saajsni] jo pieog abaj0d Ayunwwo) uibjz

939[[0D
AjunuIuo)
w3ty

ipoiddd Sujuueld 193png pue jeod :pOLIad M3IAJY 133png pue |[eoD
Jumas |eos pue
uol1en|eAa-J|as
|enuue
-lWas S}PNPUOI pue (s913wwo)
s1ea11a1 pieog 2Jueuly) aunf
uj uondope 133pnq
uoljenjeas Joy uonesedaud ®
ERUELIECYE| Ul SUOIeJIPISUOD 1e3A |RISIY (2}
sasedald pieog 198png ssnasip 1x3u Joj pasodoad m...
289]|0) pue pieog SUO|1eJaPISU0D pue W
siajsuen Jasunod |eS3| pue suon3fo.d 328png 24nudy Aynoey ol
pue s1313wesed 34nu3) Aynoey Suipsedal indul uopen|ead =
Wy YpNe [eusaxa spJeme pJeog <
Supiesado yun sanoidde paeog spJeme pieog sapinoid pieog|  -}|9S |enuue-lWSS BUETJECTREIN =
ssauisng Aseyixne $13npuoa pieog 552.9u07 Y1m uonenjeas ﬁ
Suipnpui 198pnq (v1o01) S3INuIW Hwwng 1834 |RISl Jenuuy 199y $,U3pIS3ld
s,4e3A |eISI) 1X3U 51033 AQQO] 183 uoJISSas PIsopP aane|sidal 12Jv 1X3U J0j uony AN9| xe) spuane pJeog $9SSNISIp pue
sidope pieog (s1ea4 ppo uf) sueyd pueog smalnal Asuiony spuanie pieog sydope pieog sidope pieog sjuasaud pieog
{inr nig3 pjuod) 53a1sn1} JeaA |eJS)) 1XaU 10§ SUONEBIAPISUOI AJR13Spng salejndile pieog 1634 [35) x3u S (unr uioif pjuod)
polIad maInsYy pa3|e Amau EEIN) I :potiag Supiue|d €09 paeog 104 $334 3SIN0I Uo|ISS3S PIsopd poliad maInay
Aoijog pseog S1eas pJeog|1uapnis s1eas pieoq pot BRI sydope pieog |  smaaal Asutony Aorjog pieog

(Suluueld) | (QS1L) se24 2SI £ 3 g
21epdn s101ed1pu| SNOIAR1d WO 3 “ ”
SSAUAAIPIAYT poday mainay 2 P
(ren-uer) uoday (Qs1L) se3y /Hoday wei3oid 9301 w 2 o
SuLIOHUO 1uRID (32@-10) uoday (suonedaunwwo)) (das-Inr) woday ge| pue 3sino) 0UBWION3 m ._u_. o
Suuojuoy el poday Auunwwo) Suuoluow wein (unf-ady) oday G5 ﬂ w
C e (v13)) uoday (as1w) (AS1L) Woawsssassy (as1L}| Suuonuopy uein ...M 1m... e}
g suoneladQ) uoneluasaliday (v A13j)) woday | suonepuawwoIDy (9oueury) uoday Hoday [enuuy uonedNpP3 | SUOIIEPUSIWIOIRY (soueuly) yoday m 3 m
dINVY 9201 231HWWOo) aw) sndwe) ainua] Ayndeq| dduUeINSU| [BNULY uolepuno4 )3 | [e13ul9 uo dlepdn 21nu3] Aynde4 Hoday Jopusp cw I
1e3A |BISY IXSU 40
UOIEPUIWIWOIAS
uonny
sayew 389||0) Xau
23 smo|[04 1By}
(s1212wWweled JedA |easty 3yl oy
Suiesado Aseljixne Jepua|ed dtwspede
pue ‘spaau syeJdp asiL 1e3A snoiasid
Juiyess ‘Aepno wouy SI01e31pul ASY
|lendes “8'3) slualllleqge uo aduewsopsd
JeadA |edsy xau pue AA3)| xel s3z)eWIWINS
1o} saunyupuadxe sasodoud saueury 3891100
paiedpnue Jeah
Aedsip uo 139pnq pue sanuA3l Supeay | JeaA |easiy snoiaaad JeaA | Jesh |easyy snoinsud snolasad woly
|lenuue s,1e3A Jedh pawadxs 10|  Ard| xey sasedaud J0j40dal Ipne | |BISY 1X3U J0) 533} io4 saanoe | syuawysidwodoe
1xau saoe(d pue s|eo3 pasodoid | |easiy 1xau 1oy sjeod | suondaloud 198pnq | pue Aejdsip uo AA3| 9AISUDY31dWOI | 35100 PUIWILIOIAS 3 ne |eJsy |enuue
s9zi|eury dduUeUl4 | UO paseq JeaA [edsl) 1xau U0} $198pnq lewnss sjuawledaq $195 JUapISald sau3no a83jjo) | xe1 saoe(d adueuly sydope ajueuly Jdueuly  AsIL suifaq adueurq | sapdwod 383)10)




Revised - July 20, 2021

ICCTA MEETING AND CONVENTION SCHEDULE
**Meetings, dates, and locations are subject to change**

ICCTA SEMINARS (Fridays) & BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES (Saturdays): (unless otherwise noted)

September 10 — 11, 2021
November 12 — 13, 2021
February 2022 — Date TBD

March 11 - 12, 2022
April/May 2022 — Date TBD

ICCTA ANNUAL CONVENTION:

June 10 -11, 2022

Wyndham Springfield City Centre, Springfield, 1L

Marriott Schaumburg, Schaumburg, 1L

Marriott Marquis, Washington, DC — Board of Representatives meeting in conjunction
with ACCT NLS

Location TBD

Board of Representatives Meeting & Lobby Day, Springfield, IL

Chicago Marriott Downtown Magnificent Mile, Chicago, IL

ICCTA REGIONAL AND OTHER MEETINGS:

August 20 — 21, 2021

Executive Committee Retreat, Kewanee, IL

ILLINOIS COUNCIL OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE PRESIDENTS (ICCCP):

September 9 — 10, 2021
November 12, 2021

January 21, 2022

March 10, 2022

April/May 2022 — Date TBD
June 9, 2022

ICCB MEETINGS:
July 2021
September 17, 2021
December 3, 2021

IBHE MEETINGS:
August 10, 2021
September 14, 2021
December 14, 2021

ACCT/AACC EVENTS:
October 13 - 16, 2021
February 6 — 9, 2022

OTHER DATES/MEETINGS:

Wyndham Springfield City Centre, Springfield, IL (ICCCP Meetings & Retreat)
Marriott Schaumburg, Schaumburg, IL

Virtual via Zoom

Location to be determined (ICCCP Meetings & Joint meeting w/ CAO & CSSO groups)
Springfield, IL

Chicago Marriott Downtown Magnificent Mile, Chicago, IL

Subject to Call
East Saint Louis Higher Education Center, East Saint Louis
Harry L. Crisp Il Community College Center, Springfield, IL

TBD
Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, IL as conditions allow
Northeastern Illinois University, Chicago, IL as conditions allow

ACCT Annual Leadership Congress, Manchester Grand Hyatt, San Diego, CA
ACCT National Legislative Summit (NLS), Marriott Marquis, Washington, DC

P:\FYs\FY22\Meetings\MiscMtgsSchedule 07-2021.docx



ICCB |

ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM

EXCEPTIONAL QUALITY
= lllinois is#1 in the nation in bachelor’s degree completion rates among community college
students who transfer (53.8 percent).

= Earning an Associate of Applied Science or long-term certificate from an Illinois community
college adds more than $570,000 in lifetime earnings.

= Nine out of 10 of the state’s community college graduates live, work, pay taxes, and raise
their families in Illinois.

= Community colleges contribute to Illinois’ economic development by providing workforce
training, increasing credential attainment, and closing the skills gap. Nearly 74 percent of
Illinois employers have hired a community college student.

AFFORDABLE INSTRUCTION
™= The average full-time Illinois community college student pays $4,410 per year in tuition
and fees; nearly one-third the average tuition and fees at Illinois public universities.

= College costs can be reduced and students are able to gain access to college-level coursework
during high school through dual credit. Community colleges offered 11,270 dual credit
courses to 59,039 high school students.

= Illinois community colleges educate 60 percent of the students enrolled in Illinois public
higher education, but receive only 23 percent of the state’s higher education funding.

ACCESS FOR ALL

= The Illinois Community College System is the third largest in the nation with 48
community colleges and 39 college districts in Illinois.

= Nearly 700,000 students taking credit, noncredit, and community education courses walk
through the doors of an Illinois community college each year.

= The “typical” community college student is a 28 years old female enrolled part-time.
= Almost two-thirds of all minorities in lllinois public higher education attend community

colleges, and over 18,000 students with disabilities and 40,000 students with
limited English proficiency are served each year.

Illinois Community College Board 217-785-0123

401 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, IL 62701 www.iccb.org


http://www.iccb.org/

MCHENRY c'aﬂfﬁ-y
JO DAVIESS | STEPHENSON WINNEBAGO [BOONE] COUNTY
) P LAKE
HIGHLAND oK MCHENRY
Illinois Community omrouL | vole SVALLEVE oy o e oo
ISHWAUKEE TRITON
C ” D. t - t ELGI cITY
O ege IS rIC S [ ] UPAGE cglF.LEGEs
[ ] KANE ® CHICAGO
SAUK|\VALLEY Y DUPAGE
° MORTON
WHITESIDE LEE NSEE SOUTH
SUBURBAN
Counties (nerd) | : LTS R % s
unti = WILL STATE
o SLAND _ : REA|LL|N IS VALLEY JOLIET
litan UREAU LASALLE
Metro_p0| ol BLACK HAWK GRUNDY KK
Counties (n=28) MERCER PUTNAM
L °
District STARK
Boundaries - ° MRS
Z | WARREN KNOX
county E CARL SANDBURG PEORIA WOODFORD U
1 w
Boundaries = ILLINO TRAL L Do
®
MCDONOUGH ° HEARTLAND
FULTON TAZEWELL ° FORD
HANCOCK SPOON MCLEAN
RIVER
KLAND ANVILLE
MASON
SCHUYLE LOGAN DEWITT )
® VERMILION
MENARD CHAMPAIGN
ADALS ass PIATT
EROWN ICHLAN
JOHN OLN LAND )
° MACON DOUGLAS
MORGAN SANGAMON T
ke SO MOULTRIE
X CHRISTIAN
@ COLES
sHeey  LAKE LAND
GREENE CLARK
MACOUPIN y8 MONTGOMERY, CUMBERLEND
& CLARK
FAYETTE
S JERSEY EFFINGHAM LINCOLN
& TRAIL
0% . JASPER CRAWFORD
MADISON o |
CENTRAL
EAST ST. LOUIS CLAY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE MARION RicTLAN LAWRENCE
CENTER KASKASKIA ILLINQIS EASTERN
CLINTON
° WAYNE | m VALLEY
ST. CLAIR - Py S e
o
—] FRONTIER 3 (&
' _ SouT STERN ] WASHINGTON 2\
City Colleges of Chicago VIONROE JEFFERSON
REND LAKE
PERRY .
RANDOLPH AT IO
WHITE
\WASHINGTON
JOHN|A. LOGAN | SALINE | ga1 ATIN
°
CENNEDY. JACKSON | WILLIAMSON
MALCOLM X KING
OLIVE. I SQ U-I;EPEAHA;II;EIRN
ARVEY UNION JOHNSON
DALEY SHAWNEE
P
2
2 aask MASSAC
Z
2
»




Elgin Community College

Bright Choice. Bright Future.

CAM PUS MAP 1700 Spartan Drive, Elgin, IL 60123-7193

Directory

BUILDING
« First Stop (Information Desk)
» Lost and Found
» Main Entrance

( BuILDING

+ Academic & Transfer
Advising
Admissions
Bookstore
Cafeteria/Student Lounges
Career Development Services
Disability Services/ADA
Financial Aid & Scholarships
First Year Programs &
Student Life
International Education &
Programs
Records & Registration
Spartan Food Pantry
Student Accounts
Testing Center
TRIO
Veterans Services
Wellness Services

(@ BUILDING

« Center for the Enhancement of
Teaching & Learning (CETL)
Distance Learning (D2L)
Intensive English
Library
Tutoring Center

(® BUILDING
* Print Shop/Copy Center
» ECC Police

@ BuiLDING
+ Dining Rooms
« Facilities Rental
« Seigle Auditorium
« Strategic Partnerships &
Experiential Learning

BUILDING
« Student Computer Lab

BUILDING
» College Transitions & Secondary
Partnerships
¢ Spartan Auditorium

BUILDING
« Early Childhood Lab School

() BUILDING

(® BuiLDING
* Blizzard Theatre
 Box Office
- Safety-Kleen Gallery One
» SecondSpace Theatre

O suiLbinG
* Culinary Arts Retail Store
» Spartan Terrace Restaurant

@ BuiLbinG
Athletics
Fitness Center
Gymnasium
Walking Track

(@ BuiLDING

« Adult Basic Education Center
(ABEC)
Continuing Education/Corporate
Training
English as a Second Language
(ESL)
High School Equivalency/GED®
TRiO/Upward Bound
Workforce Development

-
m
I
£
=]
=
<
m

(2

FLEETWOOD DRIVE

Parking Lots
Q Green-A,B,C
( Purple-D,E,F
@ Red-G.H,1,4,K
(2 Yellow-M, 0

SPARTAN DRIVE

Points of Interest

® PACE Bus Routes




Elgin Community College College Reports
District 509 November 9, 2021

COLLEGE REPORTS

At each regular board meeting, various written departmental and liaison reports and materials are
submitted to the board for their information and acceptance. That information includes, but is

not limited to, the reports listed below.
College reports attached:
A. Personnel (October)

B. Treasurer (September)
C. Student (October)

College reports/procedures presented under separate cover:

D. Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (October)
E. Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (October)
F
G

. Grant Monitoring Report (Quarter Ending September 30, 2021)
. College and Career Student Success (quarterly)

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

Reports 1



Elgin Community College
District 509

PERSONNEL REPORT

College Reports
November 9, 2021

First Last Action .. Effective Position
Name Name Code Department and Position Date Wage Class

Michael Dela Cruz NH |Testing Assistant Ill 10/25/2021 $16.50 10

Bianca Diaz NH |Student Success Coach 10/4/2021 $49,920 14

Lidia Gomez NH [Post-Secondary Success Coach 10/18/2021 $23.00 12

Jomer Jimenez NH |Business & Finance Systems 10/4/2021|  $45,000 13
Specialist

Emily Kaye NH [Library Clerk Il 10/4/2021 $16.00 9

Marisela Morales NH [Student Readiness Coordinator 10/18/2021 $48,000 13

Benjamin Scherr NH |Student Success Coach 10/4/2021 $49,920 14

Mark Wiaduck NH |Senior Applications Developer 11 10718/2021 $83,000 214

Nancy Gutierrez PF  [Student Accounts Assist IV 10/4/2021 $35,372 11
International Recruitment &

Laura Hosford Yunker PF  |Enrollment Specialist 10/18/2021 353,791 14

Carol Lattimore-Hutton CG |Financial Aid Assistant 111 10/18/2021 $15.00 9
Director of TRIO Student Support

Samantha Friar RC |Services 10/18/2021 $76,449 16

Andrea Kuzniar RC [Student Support Coordinator 10/6/2021 $51,572 14
Assoc Dean,

Lauren Nehlsen RC [Recruitment/Outreach/Global 10/18/2021 $96,644 17
Engagement

Elizabeth Soderquist RC [Student Support Coordinator 10/6/2021 $51,572 14

Natalie Escobar RDNR |Global Engagement Specialist 10/18/2021 $61,666 14

Guyang Mao TRN [Network Engineer 10/18/2021 $66,825 215

Lisette Pena TRN |Early Childhood Lab School Teacher 10/11/2021 $15.87 11

Ellen Caskey RES [Administrative Assistant Il 9/30/2021

Jason Diaz RES |Custodian | 10/14/2021

Jill Krupa RES [Administrative Assistant Il 9/30/2021

Timothy Martin RES |Custodian | 9/23/2021

Jennifer McClure RES |Managing Dir of Enrollment Services 10/8/2021

Joseph Onesimus RES |Internship Coordinator 1V 10/11/2021

Julie Wons RES Manag'lng Dir of Accounting & Grant 10/15/2021
Compliance

Kathy Stanton RES |Food Service Worker 10/6/2021

Key
NH - New Hire

PF - Part-time to Full-time

CG - Change Employee Group

RC - Reclassification

RDNR - Redesign no Reclass

TRN - Transfer New Grade/Group

RES - Resignation

Staff Contact: Mr. Anthony Ray, Chief Human Resources Officer, 847-214-7415

Reports 2




Elgin Community College College Reports
District 509 November 9, 2021

HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING REPORT

Michael Dela Cruz

Michael Dela Cruz joins Elgin Community College as a Testing Assistant 111. Michael has over
two years of experience as a tutor. Michael earned a Bachelor of Science in Mathematics &
Computer Science degree from DePaul University.

Bianca Diaz

Bianca Diaz joins Elgin Community College as a Student Success Coach. Bianca has over three
years of experience as an advisor. Bianca earned a Master of Sociology degree from Western
Illinois University.

Lidia Gomez

Lidia Gomez joins Elgin Community College as a Post-Secondary Success Coach. Lidia has over
six years of experience in customer service. Lidia earned an Associate in Arts degree from Elgin
Community College.

Jomer Jimenez

Jomer Jimenez joins Elgin Community College as a Business & Finance Systems Specialist. Jomer
has over thirty-one years of experience as a system analyst. Jomer earned a Bachelor of Science,
Mathematics and Computer Science degree from University of Illinois at Chicago.

Emily Kaye

Emily joins Elgin Community College as a Library Clerk Ill. Emily has three years of work
experience in a library setting. Emily earned a Bachelor of Science degree from Southern Illinois
University.

Marisela Morales

Marisela Morales joins Elgin Community College as a Student Readiness Coordinator. Marisela
has over eight years of experience in the development and facilitation of adult education. Marisela
earned a Bachelor of Arts in English degree from Texas A&M International University.

Benjamin Scherr

Benjamin Scherr joins Elgin Community College as a Student Success Coach. Benjamin has over
eight years of experience in coaching students. Benjamin earned a Master degree in Higher
Education from Southern Illinois University.

Mark Wiaduck
Mark Wiaduck joins Elgin Community College as a Senior Application Developer Il. Mark has

over seventeen years of experience in computer programming and analysis. Mark earned a
Bachelor of Science, Computer Science from Elmhurst College.

Staff Contact: Mr. Anthony Ray, Chief Human Resources Officer, 847-214-7415

Reports 3



Investment Schedule

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

As of September 30, 2021

Total
Purchase Maturity Percentage Maturity
Date Date Yield Value Cost
Certificate of Deposit 9/21/2020 10/1/2021 0.101% 249,958.92 249,700.00 Veritex Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 9/28/2020 10/1/2021 0.080% 249,901.03 249,700.00 New Omni Bank N.A.
Certificate of Deposit 9/28/2020 10/1/2021 0.064% 249,954.26 249,800.00 First Internet Bank of Indiana
Certificate of Deposit 10/22/2020 10/1/2021 0.100% 249,935.08 249,700.00 TBK Bank, SSB/The National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 11/20/2020 10/1/2021 0.102% 249,920.67 249,700.00 Landmark Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 11/20/2020 10/1/2021 0.110% 249,937.04 249,700.00 Servisfirst Bank
Certificate of Deposit 12/15/2020 10/1/2021 0.080% 249,758.65 249,600.00 Texas Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 12/15/2020 10/1/2021 0.081% 249,860.31 249,700.00 Preferred Bank
Certificate of Deposit 1/25/2021 10/1/2021 0.070% 249,920.10 249,800.00 Mission National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/12/2021 10/1/2021 0.030% 249,947.45 249,900.00 Community Commerce Bank
Certificate of Deposit 10/2/2020 10/4/2021 0.091% 249,928.32 249,700.00 KS StateBank/Kansas State Bank of Manhattan
Certificate of Deposit 1/8/2021 10/5/2021 0.071% 2,001,045.32 2,000,000.00 Customers Bank-LOC
Certificate of Deposit 9/9/2020 12/10/2021 0.130% 9,815,987.67 9,800,000.00 Ponce Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 6/4/2021 12/17/2021 0.042% 249,956.36 249,900.00 Bank 7, OK
Certificate of Deposit 6/4/2021 12/17/2021 0.031% 249,941.31 249,900.00 First National Bank, ME
Certificate of Deposit 1/8/2019 1/7/2022 2.701% 248,311.21 229,700.00 First National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/9/2020 1/10/2022 0.130% 2,254,407.53 2,250,000.00 BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 2/712022 0.117% 249,936.36 249,500.00 Farmers and Merchants State Bank
Certificate of Deposit 9/3/2021 3/1/2022 0.051% 249,962.50 249,900.00 City National Bank CA
Certificate of Deposit 3/19/2021 3/21/2022 0.104% 249,965.77 249,700.00 Western Alliance Bank/Torrey Pines Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2022 0.052% 249,928.65 249,800.00 Royal Business Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2022 0.040% 249,999.96 249,900.00 Golden Bank NA
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2022 0.157% 249,781.32 249,000.00 Great Midwest Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2022 0.150% 249,947.60 249,200.00 Luana Savings Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/3/2020 7/5/2022 0.250% 249,946.92 248,700.00 First Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/9/2020 7/8/2022 0.130% 2,005,192.88 2,000,000.00 BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 7/10/2020 7/11/2022 0.150% 249,947.67 249,200.00 Farmers Bank and Trust
Certificate of Deposit 7/13/2020 7/13/2022 0.122% 249,910.00 249,300.00 GBC International Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2022 0.101% 249,980.89 249,500.00 Mainstreet Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2022 0.112% 249,960.43 249,400.00 Foresight Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/27/2020 712712022 0.142% 249,909.35 249,200.00 Gates Banking and Trust Company
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2020 8/1/2022 0.150% 249,748.05 249,000.00 Texas Brand Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2021 8/1/2022 0.050% 249,925.58 249,800.00 Fieldpoint Private Bank & Trust
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2021 8/1/2022 0.030% 249,976.64 249,900.00 Newbank NA
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2022 0.100% 249,999.00 249,500.00 Mechanics Savings, a Division of Maine Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/6/2021 9/28/2022 0.050% 4,253,164.10 4,250,000.00 BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 4/7/2021 10/7/2022 0.080% 2,002,402.19 2,000,000.00 Veritex Community Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 2/17/2021 2/17/2023 0.151% 249,928.40 249,200.00 Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/17/2021 2/17/2023 0.150% 249,947.60 249,200.00 Pacific Western Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.093% 249,863.47 249,400.00 CIBC Bank USA/Private Bank - Ml
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.091% 249,954.09 249,500.00 Midland States Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.093% 249,661.02 249,200.00 Allegiance Bank Texas
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.070% 249,949.44 249,600.00 CIBM Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/5/2021 4/5/2023 0.123% 249,409.56 248,800.00 CFG Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/6/2021 4/6/2023 0.100% 4,258,504.78 4,250,000.00 BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 4/7/2021 4/7/2023 0.100% 2,004,004.81 2,000,000.00 BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2021 7/31/2023 0.070% 249,852.28 249,500.00 First National Bank - Spearman, TX
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2021 8/10/2023 0.141% 249,398.85 248,700.00 North American Banking Company, MN
Certificate of Deposit 8/17/2021 8/17/2023 0.104% 249,999.31 249,500.00 Customers Bank, NY
Certificate of Deposit 11/10/2020 11/10/2023 0.240% 249,688.23 247,900.00 Farmers and Merchants Union Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2021 7/30/2024 0.201% 249,901.59 248,400.00 Patriot Bank - TN
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2021 7/30/2024 0.230% 248,804.59 247,100.00 Wisconsin River Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/18/2021 8/16/2024 0.301% 248,520.78 246,300.00 Bank of the Valley, NE
Treasury Bills 3/19/2021 3/31/2024 0.180% 3,000,000.00 3,176,367.19 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2024 0.185% 2,500,000.00 2,646,093.75 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 4/30/2024 0.260% 2,000,000.00 2,106,250.00 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2024 0.230% 1,500,000.00 1,592,460.94 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/22/2021 3/31/2025 0.476% 3,000,000.00 3,002,812.50 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2025 0.474% 2,500,000.00 2,502,539.06 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 3/31/2025 0.550% 1,750,000.00 1,746,582.03 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2025 0.520% 1,250,000.00 1,242,724.61 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/22/2021 3/31/2026 0.718% 3,000,000.00 3,226,406.25 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2026 0.720% 2,250,000.00 2,419,453.13 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 4/30/2026 0.830% 1,750,000.00 1,883,847.66 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2026 0.770% 1,250,000.00 1,349,462.89 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 7/22/2021 7/15/2024 0.225% 1,742,000.00 1,749,757.34 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 8/18/2021 8/15/2024 0.272% 750,000.00 752,285.16 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 8/20/2021 8/15/2024 0.287% 500,000.00 501,308.59 U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 10/5/2018 10/5/2021 2.660% 249,000.00 249,356.80 UBS Bank USA
Treasury Bills 9/28/2021 11/1/2021 0.040% 5,000,186.30 5,000,000.00 ISDLAF+ Term Series
Treasury Bills 1/17/2019 1/18/2022 2.900% 246,000.00 246,000.00 Morgan Stanley PVT Bank
Treasury Bills 1/16/2019 1/18/2022 2.840% 246,000.00 246,422.70 Mercantile Bank of Ml

Reports 4



Investment Schedule

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

As of September 30, 2021

Total
Purchase Maturity Percentage Maturity
Date Date Yield Value Cost Bank
Treasury Bills 1/16/2019 1/18/2022 2.900% 246,000.00 246,351.89 Citibank NA
Treasury Bills 7/15/2020 1/18/2022 0.150% 249,000.00 249,188.00 Academy Bank NA
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 1/24/2022 0.100% 249,000.00 249,000.00 Southside Bank
Treasury Bills 3/24/2021 3/24/2022 0.040% 249,000.00 249,149.34 Bankunited NA
Treasury Bills 7/8/2021 71712022 0.030% 249,000.00 249,173.77 Safra National Bank
Treasury Bills 7/17/2020 7/18/2022 0.150% 249,000.00 249,248.95 Prospect Bank
Treasury Bills 7/22/2020 7/22/2022 0.200% 249,000.00 249,248.38 Bank Hapoalim BM NY
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 7/25/2022 0.130% 249,000.00 249,348.51 FNB of Albany
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 7/25/2022 0.100% 249,000.00 249,498.16 First Federal Savings
Treasury Bills 8/12/2020 8/12/2022 0.150% 249,000.00 249,248.53 California Bank of Commerce
Treasury Bills 8/13/2021 8/12/2022 0.030% 249,000.00 249,173.79 1st Financial Bank USA
Treasury Bills 8/17/2021 8/17/2022 0.030% 249,000.00 249,174.25 TIAAFSB
Treasury Bills 9/10/2021 9/8/2022 0.050% 249,000.00 249,123.76 Synchrony Bank
Treasury Bills 4/9/2021 10/11/2022 0.080% 249,000.00 249,262.43 Wex Bank
Treasury Bills 7/6/2021 1/6/2023 0.040% 249,000.00 249,224.64 Capitol Bank
Treasury Bills 7/30/2021 1/30/2023 0.070% 249,000.00 249,299.45 Live Oak Banking Company
Treasury Bills 7/30/2021 1/30/2023 0.100% 249,000.00 249,187.11 Bankers Bank of Kansas
Treasury Bills 3/30/2021 3/30/2023 0.100% 249,000.00 249,497.38 Parkway Bank & Trust Co.
Treasury Bills 3/31/2021 3/31/2023 0.080% 249,000.00 249,348.31 Commonwealth Bus Bank CA
Treasury Bills 7/16/2021 7/17/2023 0.110% 249,000.00 249,199.20 Community Bankers' Bank
Treasury Bills 7/23/2021 7/24/2023 0.120% 249,000.00 249,149.42 Axiom Bank
Treasury Bills 7/28/2021 7/28/2023 0.200% 249,000.00 249,496.76 Sallie Mae Bank/Salt Lake
Treasury Bills 3/30/2021 9/29/2023 0.150% 249,000.00 249,000.00 Amer Natl Bank/Fox Cities
Treasury Bills 3/26/2021 3/26/2024 0.301% 249,000.00 250,109.13 BMW Bank North America
Treasury Bills 4/14/2021 4/15/2024 0.250% 249,000.00 249,000.00 Goldman Sachs Bank USA
Treasury Bills 7/16/2021 7/16/2024 0.310% 249,000.00 249,297.65 Hanmi Bank
Treasury Bills 8/5/2021 8/5/2024 0.401% 249,000.00 250,105.88 Toyota Financial SGS Bank
Money Market Funds 7/31/2021 7/31/2021 1.860% 5.76 5.76 LIQ General Fund #10896-101
Money Market Funds 9/30/2021 9/30/2021 1.940% 59,352,203.50 59,352,203.50 MAX General Fund #10896-101
Money Market Funds 9/30/2021 9/30/2021 2.310% 694,378.62 694,378.62 MAX Chiller Replacement #10896-215
Money Market Funds 9/30/2021 9/30/2021 1.540% 88,030.22 88,030.22 MAX Replace Ext Doors/Upgrade Sec. #10896-216
Money Market Funds 9/30/2021 9/30/2021 0.020% 776,289.56 776,289.56 MAX Campus Door Project #10896-217
Money Market Funds 9/30/2021 9/30/2021 1.000% 4,729,038.30 4,729,038.30 US Bank - IL Funds (01-00000-125000)
0.41% $ 146,678,778.15 $ 147,757,481.25

*1llinois Funds and CD's are allocated to each fund. A breakout for the other funds can be obtained by request.

Reports 5



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
EDUCATION FUND
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 39,918,847 $ 19,615,609 49.14% $ 19,438,816 49.15%
Local Grant and Contracts 508,723 22,426 4.41% 7,179 4.00%
Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax 550,000 177,462 32.27% 149,764 19.44%
Illinois Community College Board 5,966,225 1,410,593 23.64% 1,606,422 26.90%
Student Tuition and Fees 23,125,000 12,017,415 51.97% 12,615,638 60.41%
Payment Plan and Late Fees 180,000 59,015 32.79% 73,220 40.24%
Interest 800,000 9,086 1.14% 282,365 88.81%
Miscellaneous External Revenue 3,378,186 28,094 0.83% 32,152 3.36%
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue - 572 - 595 26.44%
TOTAL REVENUES 74,426,981 33,340,271 44.80% 34,206,152 49.71%
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
Salaries 46,767,346 10,524,823 22.50% 9,929,990 22.57%
Employee Benefits 9,329,723 1,869,205 20.03% 1,836,793 19.56%
Contractual Services 3,969,445 1,143,836 28.82% 599,510 22.26%
General Material & Supplies 4,418,763 1,315,724 29.78% 869,045 30.72%
Professional Development 738,306 67,536 9.15% 27,368 13.29%
Fixed Charges 236,114 58,457 24.76% 6,134 4.32%
Utilities 1,300 399 30.70% 384 24.60%
Capital Outlay 1,195,470 361,638 30.25% 1,060,615 55.74%
Other 503,090 239,645 47.63% 172,567 53.50%
Waivers/Institutional Scholarships 690,000 146,350 21.21% 72,014 40.75%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 67,849,556 15,727,613 23.18% 14,574,419 23.64%
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Instruction 31,797,455 7,335,135 23.07% 6,570,363 22.26%
Academic Support 9,637,819 2,378,311 24.68% 2,202,295 26.72%
Student Services 6,690,711 1,677,763 25.08% 1,397,128 25.05%
Public Services 565,627 132,654 23.45% 108,350 23.24%
Institutional Support 18,467,944 4,057,400 21.97% 4,224,268 23.89%
Institutional Waiver 690,000 146,350 21.21% 72,014 40.75%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 67,849,556 15,727,613 23.18% 14,574,419 23.64%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 6,577,425 17,612,658 - 19,631,733 -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (4,400,000) (4,400,000) - (3,000,000) -
Transfer to Food Service (123,414) - - - -
Transfer to Production Services (49,610) - - - -
Transfer to Student Life (558,422) (110,352) 19.76% (75,519) 20.06%
Transfer to Athletics (888,627) (149,256) 16.80% (133,320) 23.52%
Transfer to Early Childhood Lab School (306,640) - - - -
Transfer to LLL Continuing Education (67,303) - - - -
Transfer to Corporate Education (183,409) - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (6,577,425) (4,659,609) - (3,208,839) -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses) - 12,953,050 - 16,422,893 -
Fund Balance at beginning of year - 54,732,140 - 65,347,294 -
Fund Balance Released from Reserved Fund Balance - - - - -
Fund Balance - $ 67,685,190 - $ 81,770,187 -

Reports 6

Treasure's Report

Page 1 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

REVENUES
Local Government Services:

State Government Services:

Other Local Government (Hanover Park)
Miscellaneous External Revenue
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue (Security)
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies
Professional Development
Fixed Charges

Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other

TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies

Professional Development

Other

TOTAL CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Institutional Support

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer to O&M Facility Rental
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses)

Fund Balance at beginning of year

Fund Balance

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
$ 12,083,144 $  5806,796 48.06% $ 5,722,740 48.96%
91,227 15,382 - 1,532 -
4,500 - - 96 -
3,500 - - - -
3,750 - - - -
12,186,121 5,822,178 47.78% 5,724,367 48.64%
4,157,982 954,404 22.95% 929,066 22.52%
848,852 178,487 21.03% 178,764 22.92%
1,026,631 194,994 18.99% 181,472 21.88%
575,942 112,589 19.55% 115,319 23.78%
4,900 830 16.94% - 0.00%
672,500 88,638 13.18% 413,292 82.39%
2,877,007 481,381 16.73% 592,850 24.42%
543,000 83,739 15.42% 15,082 3.84%
7,717 - - - -
10,714,531 2,095,062 19.55% 2,425,845 25.42%
639,848 143,573 22.44% 150,398 24.91%
284,409 72,143 25.37% 63,299 22.57%
47,500 2,381 5.01% 2,159 15.96%
57,980 9,593 16.55% 5,244 12.84%
8,425 1,106 13.13% 628 24.84%
239,500 - - 12,266 23.36%
1,277,662 228,795 17.91% 233,994 23.55%
11,992,193 2,323,856 19.38% 2,659,839 25.24%
10,714,531 2,095,062 19.55% 2,425,845 25.42%
1,277,662 228,795 17.91% 233,994 23.55%
11,992,193 2,323,856 19.38% 2,659,839 25.24%
193,928 3,498,321 - 3,064,528 -
(58,833) - ; ] .
(58,833) - - - ;
135,095 - - - -
- 17,555,824 - 16,371,317 -
$ 135,095 $ 21,054,145 - $ 19435845 -
Reports 7

Treasure's Report

Page 2 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND- FACILITY RENTAL
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021
Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget  Actual Actual

REVENUES

Building Rental External Revenue $ 500313 $ 113,657 22.72% $ 19,617 11.50%
Comps Building Rental (396,170) (88,876) 22.43% (18,558) 12.60%
TOTAL REVENUES 104,143 24,781 23.79% 1,059 4.57%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

Salaries 198,434 40,699 20.51% 42,538 72.94%
Employee Benefits 61,933 10,800 17.44% 10,767 84.03%
Contractual Services 500 - - - -
General Material & Supplies 35,754 1,483 4.15% 50 7.75%
Professional Development 700 - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 298,071 52,982 17.77% 53,355 74.34%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Institutional Support 298,071 52,982 17.77% 53,355 74.34%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 298,071 52,982 17.77% 53,355 74.34%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (193,928) (28,201) - (52,296) -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer from O&M Fund 58,833 - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 58,833 - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
expenditures and other sources (uses) (135,095) (28,201) - (52,296) -

Fund Balance at beginning of year - - - - -

1524

Fund Balance (135,095) $ (28,201) - $  (52,296) -

Reports 8

Treasure's Report
Page 3 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

REVENUES
BABS Rebates
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
Contractual Services

Capital Outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Institutional Support
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses)

Fund Balance at beginning of year

Fund Balance

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year 9% Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
$ - 3 - - 3 (1,686) (0.25)%
- - - (1,686) (0.25)%
1,284,000 79,647 6.20% 36,418 15.39%
11,872,500 605,358 5.10% 22,857 1.92%
13,156,500 685,005 5.21% 59,275 4.16%
13,156,500 685,005 5.21% 59,275 4.16%
13,156,500 685,005 5.21% 59,275 4.16%
(13,156,500) (685,005) 5.21% (60,960) 8.07%
4,400,000 4,400,000 100.00% 3,000,000 18.75%
4,400,000 4,400,000 100.00% 3,000,000 18.75%

(8,756,500) 3,714,995 - 2,939,040 -

- 47,832,600 - 32,587,904 -

$  (8,756,500) $ 51,547,595 - $  35526,944 -

Reports 9

Treasure's Report
Page 4 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

BOND AND INTEREST FUND

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

REVENUES
Property Taxes
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

Fixed Charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Institutional Support

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses)

Fund Balance at beginning of year

Fund Balance

Prior Yr % of

2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual

0,881,784 $ 4,523,980 45.78% 6,199,735 57.08%

9,881,784 4,523,980 45.78% 6,199,735 5.38%
6,972,975 (375) (0.01)% 2.140 -
6,972,975 (375) (0.01)% 2.140 -
6,972,975 (375) (0.01)% 2,140 -
6,972,975 (375) (0.01)% 2,140 -
2,908,809 4.524,355 - 6,197,595 -
- 4,888,363 - 4,841,932 -
2,908,809 $ 9,412,718 - 11,039,527 -

Reports 10

Treasure's Report
Page 5 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, CONTINUING ED
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies
Professional Development

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Net Income (L0sS)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year

Retained Earnings

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year 9% Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
$ 97,000 $ 66,459 68.51% $ 14,069 94.42%
60,000 7,328 12.21% 6,476 10.05%
157,000 73,787 47.00% 20,545 25.90%
157,426 40,527 25.74% 35,380 30.28%
19,227 4,262 22.17% 4,226 (278.22)%
30,500 26,743 87.68% 5,225 28.07%
26,950 4,107 15.24% 3,732 34.21%
200 - - - -
234,303 75,639 32.28% 48,564 33.53%
(77,303) (1,852) - (28,019) 42.78%
67,303 - - - -
67,303 - - - -
(10,000) (1,852) - (28,019) -
- (17,350) - - -
$  (10,000) $ (19,202) - $ (28,019 -
Reports 11

Treasure's Report
Page 6 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, CORPORATE TRAINING
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies
Professional Development

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Net Income (Lo0ss)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year

Retained Earnings

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year 9% Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget  Actual Actual
$ 110500 $ 1,935 1.75% $ 119 0.41%
110,500 1,935 1.75% 119 0.41%
215,171 18,807 8.74% 24,462 57.44%
16,803 2,927 17.42% 3,709 57.90%
30,885 4,042 13.09% - -
20,500 505 2.46% 4 1.01%
550 - - - -
283,909 26,281 9.26% 28,175 42.44%
(173,409) (24,346) 14.04% (28,056) 75.25%
183,409 - - - -
183,409 - - - -
10,000 (24,346) (28,056)
$ 10,000 $ (24,346) - $  (28,056) -
Reports 12

Treasure's Report
Page 7 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, BOOKSTORE
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies

Capital Outlay

Other

Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Net Income (Loss)
Retained Earnings at beginning of the year

Retained Earnings

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year %o Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
$ 2164500 $ 933,570 43.13% $ 1,045,035 46.12%
78,000 49,214 63.09% 5,592 12.46%
2,242,500 982,784 43.83% 1,050,627 45.47%
271,081 65,266 24.08% 67,031 26.88%
76,305 9,801 12.84% 10,309 24.41%
44,028 27,560 62.60% 20,626 67.52%
1,788,862 998,679 55.83% 1,227,807 56.72%
31,000 446 1.44% 184 23.37%
2.211,276 1,101,753 49.82% 1,325,956 53.30%

31,224 (118,969) - (275,329) -

31,224 (118,969) - (275,329) -

- (203,718) - 29,796 -

$ 31,224 $ (322,687) - $ (245,53)3) -

Reports 13

Treasure's Report
Page 8 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, EARLY CHILDHOOD LAB SCHOOL
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies
Professional Development

Other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USEYS)
Net Income (Loss)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year

Retained Earnings

Treasure's Report
Page 9 of 18

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget Actual Budget  Actual Actual
$ 282652 $ 62,732 22.19% $ 25,098 13.90%
282,652 62,732 22.19% 25,098 13.90%
425,589 81,018 19.04% 47,800 22.68%
121,403 17,089 14.08% 12,515 21.12%
2,100 215 10.24% 315 20.86%
40,200 5,733 14.26% 4,265 15.56%

- 60 - - -
589,292 104,115 17.67% 64,895 21.69%
(306,640) (41,383) 13.50% (39,797) 33.53%

306,640 - - - -

306,640 - - - -

- (41,383) - - -

- 7,142 - 7,142 -

$ - 3 (34,241) - 3 7,142 -

Reports 14



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, FOOD SERVICES
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021
Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget  Actual Actual

OPERATING REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue $ 283,974 $ 17,658 6.22% $ 7,773 36.69%
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 50,000 15,562 31.12% 3,738 22.14%
TOTAL REVENUES 333,974 33,220 9.95% 11,511 30.24%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 245,435 59,888 24.40% 64,947 43.02%
Employee Benefits 70,365 8,745 12.43% 14,058 50.17%
Contractual Services 11,000 915 8.31% 3,591 34.05%
General Material & Supplies 130,438 34,389 26.36% (8,064) (396.18)%
Professional Development 150 - - - -

Capital Outlay - - - - -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 457,388 103,936 22.72% 74,533 35.70%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (123,414) (70,716) (63,021) 36.91%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers to Other Funds - - - - .
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - - -

Net Income (Lo0sS) (123,414) (70,716) (63,021)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - (78,614)

92,109 -

&+

Retained Earnings (123,414) $ (149,330)

$ 29,088 -

Reports 15

Treasure's Report
Page 10 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year 9% Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue $ 529,037 $ 44,321 8.38% $ 50,892 166.03%
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 176,932 59,118 33.41% 2,531 1.97%
TOTAL REVENUES 705,969 103,440 14.65% 53,423 33.60%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 232,956 37,496 16.10% 34,960 31.30%
Employee Benefits 12,113 3,266 26.97% 4,161 28.92%
Contractual Services 346,219 35,595 10.28% 5,105 8.22%
General Material & Supplies 114,021 3,864 3.39% 1,932 10.03%
Professional Development 22,150 1,861 8.40% 203 18.78%
Capital Outlay 122,000 9,846 8.07% 71,353 28.33%
Depreciation - - - - -
Fixed Charges 5,000 - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 854,459 91,928 10.76% 117,715 25.11%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (148,490) 11,512 - (64,292)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Release of Fund Balance 148,490 - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 148,490 - - - -

Net Income (L0sS) - 11,512 - (64,292) -

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 1,088,653 - 1,398,450 -

Retained Earnings $ - $ 1,100,165 - $ 1,334,158 -
Reports 16

Treasure's Report
Page 11 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, PRODUCTION SERVICES

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

Prior Yr % of
2022  Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget  Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue $ 690 $ 89 12.96% $ 92 2.74%
Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 209,910 100,385 47.82% 37,998 32.85%
TOTAL REVENUES 210,600 100,475 47.71% 38,090 32.00%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 97,421 34,546 35.46% 44,533 51.72%
Employee Benefits 29,337 9,594 32.70% 11,802 44.40%
Contractual Services 1,660 596 35.90% 516 38.84%
General Material & Supplies 30,311 10,999 36.29% 4,203 17.95%
Professional Development 600 - - 39 100.00%
Other - - - - -
Depreciation 12,381 - - - -
Fixed Charges 88,500 19,317 21.83% 10,453 13.38%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 260,210 75,052 28.84% 71,546 31.38%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (49,610) 25,422 - (33,456) -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -
Transfers from Other Funds 49,610 - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 49,610 - - - -
Net Income (Loss) - 25,422 - (33,456) -
Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - (36,270) - 72,693 -
Retained Earnings $ - $ (10,848) - $ 39,237 -
Reports 17

Treasure's Report
Page 12 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, STUDENT LIFE

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget  Actual Budget  Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue $ - $ - - $ - -
TOTAL REVENUES - - - - -
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 330,773 74,107 22.40% 58,422 20.36%
Employee Benefits 90,269 18,395 20.38% 15,070 21.55%
Contractual Services 3,000 - - - -
General Material & Supplies 39,080 17,750 45.42% 2,379 12.38%
Professional Development 15,300 100 0.65% 40 14.55%
Capital Outlay 80,000 - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 558,422 110,352 19.76% 75,912 20.17%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (558,422) 110,352 (19.76)% (75,912) 20.17%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds 558,422 110,352 19.76% 75,519 20.06%
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 558,422 110,352 19.76% 75,519 20.06%
Net Income (Loss) - - - (393)
Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 50,748 - 50,748 -
Retained Earnings $ - 3 50,788 - $ 50,354 -

Reports 18

Treasure's Report

Page 13 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

General Material & Supplies
Professional Development

Fixed Charges

Capital Outlay

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Net Income (Loss)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year

Retained Earnings

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget  Actual Budget  Actual Actual
$ - 3 1,825 - - -

- 1,825 - - -
460,587 86,105 18.69% 92,166 24.25%
76,540 13,056 17.06% 16,855 28.49%
90,000 10,823 12.03% 775 4.71%
136,500 22,029 16.14% 19,176 24.25%
103,000 17,330 16.83% (170) (0.75)%
20,000 - - - -

2,000 1,738 86.90% 4,704 100.00%

888,627 151,081 17.00% 133,505 23.39%
(888,627) (149,256) 16.80% (133,505) 23.47%
888,627 149,256 16.80% 133,320 23.52%
888,627 149,256 16.80% 133,320 23.52%

- - - (185) -

- (567) - 1,374 -

$ - 8 (567) - 3 1,189 -
Reports 19

Treasure's Report
Page 14 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

WORKING CASH

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

REVENUES
Interest
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

General Material & Supplies
Professional Development

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Institutional Support

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses)

Fund Balance at beginning of year

Fund Balance

Prior Yr % of
2022  Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
$ 60,000 $ 13,600 22.67% $ 34,789 35.47%
60,000 13,600 22.67% 34,789 35.47%
60,000 13,600 34,789
4,737,476 4,639,387
$ 60,000 $ 4,751,076 $ 4,674,176
Reports 20

Treasure's Report
Page 15 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUDIT FUND
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year %o Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 150,067 $ 49,820 33.20% $ 54,449 51.52%
TOTAL REVENUES 150,067 49,820 33.20% 54,449 51.52%
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
Salaries 65,067 16,220 24.93% - -
Contractual Services 85,000 40,000 47.06% - -
General Material & Supplies - 20 - - -
Professional Development - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 150,067 56,240 37.48% - -
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Institutional Support 150,067 56,240 37.48% - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 150,067 56,240 37.48% - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses) - (6,420) - 54,449 -
Fund Balance at beginning of year - 190,686 - 178,014 -
Fund Balance $ - $ 184,266 $ - $ 232,463 -

Reports 21

Treasure's Report
Page 16 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
LIABILITY, PROTECTION & SETTLEMENT SUBFUND
For the Months Ending September 30, 2021
Prior Yr % of
2022 Fiscal Year % Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021
Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES

Local Government Services:

Property Taxes $ 905,000 $ 300,462 33.20% $ 248,252 44.60%

Miscellaneous External Revenue - 2,451 - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 905,000 302,913 33.47% 248,252 44.60%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

Contractual Services 195,000 5,775 2.96% - -

Fixed Charges 950,000 26,958 2.84% 615,230 70.36%

TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,145,000 32,733 2.86% 615,230 59.41%

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY

Salaries 639,495 143,019 22.36% 150,398 25.08%

Contractual Services - - - - -

TOTAL CAMPUS SAFETY & SECURITY 639,495 143,019 22.36% 150,398 25.08%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 1,784,495 175,752 9.85% 765,628 46.82%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Institutional Support 1,145,000 32,733 2.86% 615,230 59.41%

Campus Safety and Security 639,495 143,019 22.36% 150,398 25.08%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 1,784,495 175,752 9.85% 765,628 46.82%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures other sources (uses) (879,495) 127,161 (517,376)

Fund Balance Released from Reserved Fund Balance 879,495 - - - -
Fund Balance at beginning of year - 3,668,627 - 4,747,331 -
Fund Balance $ - $ 3,795,788 - $ 4,229,955 -

Reports 22

Treasure's Report
Page 17 of 18



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

For the Months Ending September 30, 2021

REVENUES
Benefit Charges
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
Employee Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Institutional Support

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures other sources (uses)

Fund Balance at beginning of year

Fund Balance

Prior Yr %0 of
2022 Fiscal Year %o Actual 9/30/2020 6/30/2021

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
$11,673,979 $ 2,384 552 20.43% $ 2,324,467 4.51%
11,673,979 2,384,552 20.43% 2,324,467 4.51%
11,673,979 2,223 430 19.05% 2,263,534 4.26%
11,673,979 2,223 430 19.05% 2,263,534 4.26%
11,673,979 2,223 430 19.05% 2,263,534 4.26%
11,673,979 2,223 430 19.05% 2,263,534 4.26%

- 161,122 - 60,933 -

- (23,394,558) - (24,937,335) -

$ - $  (23,233,436) - $  (24,876,402) -

Reports 23

Treasure's Report
Page 18 of 18



Elgin Community College College Reports
District 509 October 20, 2021

STUDENT ACTIVITIES REPORT

Student Life Mission
We promote student learning and_success by providing co-curricular programs, student
leadership opportunities, and an overall campus climate in which students can thrive. This
mission is carried out and through the following categories: New Student Orientation, Education
Culture, Leadership, Service/Volunteering, Entertainment, Stress Release, and
Civic/Governance.

August & September 2021
September 22, 2021 through October 20, 2021

Latinx Heritage Month Events (September 15th - October 15th)
Latinx Heritage Month runs through both September and October. This year’s Latinx Heritage
Month is a time to recognize and celebrate the contributions and influence that Latin Americans
have made to the history, culture, and achievements of the United States. This year’s theme is
Somos La Fuerza y Esperanza: Together We Rise. The Latinx Heritage Month Committee
wanted to focus on bringing the community back
together to bring hope for the future in celebration of
Latinx Heritage Month especially with all that our
world had gone through this past year. The events that
have taken place for the remainder of the heritage
month are below!
Teatro Que Importa (September 30th)
This event is a virtual staged reading of .
Augusta and Noble by Carlos Murillo. A story s
set in the vibrant Latino community in the
West Town neighborhood of Chicago,
Augusta and Noble is about a 12-year old girl,
Gabi, who begins asking questions about her
heritage, including the truth about her parents’

more information about

journey across the border to the United States = atinx Heritage Month events

visit elgin.edu/lhm.

and her struggles to discover exactly where in
this world she belongs. Followed by a
discussion with the cast. Produced by the ECC
Theatre Department.

66 Zoom Participants and 95 Views on YouTube

Can’t Stop Our Blackness: Black Latinx Narratives and Resisting Erasure featuring
Rosa Clemente (October 7th)

This impactful virtual event is about the Afro/Black Latinx people featuring Rosa
Clemente, community organizer, producer, independent journalist, and scholar-activist, as
she talked about her experience affirming her racial and political Blackness as an
Afro/Black Puerto Rican woman and her works that uplift movements that are inclusive of
Black Diasporic people.

Page 1 of 5
Elgin Community College — Student Trustee Report

Reports 24



This event was made possible through a collaborative effort between Elgin Community
College, McHenry County College, College of DuPage, Harper College, Waubonsee
Community College, Moraine Valley Community College, Black Hawk College, College
of Lake County, Richland Community College, and Joliet Junior College.

137 Zoom Participants and 60 Views on YouTube

Fiesta en la Yarda (October 8th-RESCHEDULED DATE)

This event was rescheduled due to inclement weather and was instead the LHM Closing
Event for Friday, October 8th. Fiesta en la Yarda! Este ano, we are bringing the community
back on campus to celebrate our Latinx culture. come out and enjoy a movie night on the
lawn and do your best “washing machine” dance while watching the movie, Selena! we all
have performances by our Selena drag queen and BFH while you feast on tacos y she rose
from our local Latinx food trucks! a mobile vaccine clinic will be available for all
community members who wish to receive their COVID-19 vaccine at the event. This event
is free and open to the community.

70 Participants

It’s Real: College Students and Mental Health (September 23rd)

Wellness Services and Student Life co-hosted a suicide prevention awareness event with the
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP) Illinois Chapter. A special screening of the
17-minute film produced by the (AFSP) which raises awareness about mental health issues among
college students. The film features real stories and experiences about depression and other mental
health conditions that affect students every day at colleges. The film helps encourage students to
be mindful and how to seek for help. The film was followed by a Q&A session with Carol
Levinson, Illinois Chapter Board of Directors Chairperson for (AFSP)

15 Attendees

Student Life Happy Hour (September 30th)
The Office of Student Life held a happy hour for students to participate in a meet and greet with
student life staff, play virtual games for a chance to win surprise giveaways.

7 Attendees (Via Zoom)

Domestic Violence Awareness Month (October)
October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month and
this year Community Crisis Center and ECC’s Student
Life Office sponsored three events
In Her Shoes (October 7th)
An Interactive activity involving true scenarios
that exemplify what domestic violence victims 58
experience and the barriers they face. ECC, Room €120
5 Attendees
Clothesline Project (October 19th & 20th)
A silent witness display sharing stories of Hesfoe Doaped S
domestic violence victims and observe t-shirts
created in support of and memory of all victims.
~100 Attendees

L= 7:30 p.m.

Page 2 of 5
Reports 25



Cooking with PTK (October 1st)
Phi Theta Kappa held their first campus cooking event! They provided the students with all of the
ingredients to make Mexican Street Corn. Over Zoom, all the student needed to do was follow
along and cook with two of the PTK Officers.

5 Attendees (Via Zoom)

Hispanic Heritage Month 2021 Celebration - Latino Voices (October 2nd)
Organization of Latin American Students (OLAS) —-———
were invited by the Gail Borden Library to
participate in their Hispanic Heritage Month
event, Latino Voices. Three of the OLAS Officers
attended and were asked to explain what they do
as an Latinx Organization and how being Latinx
influences our participation in the community.
(Unknown) Attendees

N
4*-,“._-_:
0 LAS \Fﬂ;::--~ Organization of Latin American Students General Meeting
Organization of Latin Tﬂ- (October 4th & 18th)

American Students = Organization of Latin American Students (OLAS) held two general
G ¥ | meeting during the month of October. During these meetings they
ene_r al  giscussed and organized fundraisers, outreach days, and planned
Meetings cvents at ECC and throughout the community. Many other Latinx

 BiSpetherMonday  members of the community talked
/// gy 17 Attendees
z. /' / olaggstiiilent.elgin.edi

Shining the Light on Adult ADHD (October 5th)
This event was a collaboration between ADAPT, PTK, Student Access & Disability Services, and
Wellness Services. It was held at the Spartan Auditorium and streamed via Zoom and featured
PTK’s own Aun Raza who shared his personal journey with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity
Disorder (ADHD) and steps he took to overcome the challenges associated with the disorder.

22 Attendees (In Person & Via Zoom)

Human Services Club First General Meeting (October 5th)
Human Services Club (HSC) held their first meeting for the Fall Semester for their members on
September 9th. The 2021-2022 officers club explained the club purpose, goals, and plan for the
year. On October 5th the club held their second meeting which they talked about the clubs
upcoming events and promoted the members focus on community engagement this month by doing
a letter writing campaign for elders in the area.

36 Attendees (Both Meetings Combined)

Page 3 of 5
Reports 26



Rainbow Brunch with Mike Ziri (October 6th)

To help celebrate LGBTQ+ History Month, Students
Who Are Not Silent (SWANS), Human Services Club
(HSC), Queer Employees Support Team (QUEST), and L (AN a'
the Elgin Community College Foundation held their first

annual Rainbow Bruch. Students were invited to enjoy @@NC@B:D
breakfast and learn how to become an activist. The e
Keynote speaker was Mike Ziri, Director of Public Policy R

. . . Celebrate LGBTQ+ History Month! Be a part
for Equality IL, who discussed the movement around in [l " ofour groning LOBTO* commurity o

Illinois and the country to help advance LGBTQIA+ ' ‘ actptm*?“fﬁf”ﬁ%f;jggﬂbmrgT
initiatives. QUEST Representatives and SWANS JEE G SRR C RS
Leaders, spoke about their plans for the year and how
everyone can get involved on campus and in our
community.

68 Attendees

SWANS & QUEST PRESENTS

Make A Difference Week (October 11th - 15th)

Blood Drive (October 11th)
Students and employees were able to walk up or schedule a blood donation on campus
through vitalant.org. In our country, every two seconds someone needs blood. It is essential
for surgeries, cancer treatment, chronic illnesses, and traumatic injuries. Whether a patient
receives whole blood, red cells, platelets or
plasma, this lifesaving care starts with one
person making a generous donation.

17 total units

17 registered donors

51 LIVES SAVED!!! Blood Drive

8um-2pm CIinicALot
Walk-up or schedule your donation at 877-
258- 4825 or with ccde DOSC at vil mfcnt org.

Volunteer Fair (October 13th) Beis e va e bonre A bt
Many local service agencies came to campus to T —— -
help students and employees learn more about o p e B |
volunteering in our community. Each volunteer e iy
makes a huge impact on the life of someone in T
need. 10 a.m. - 12 p.m., Bldg. B Walkway
P . Meerus‘outside‘ to help beautify the campus
60 Participants B ey sk e s

Plant A Bulb Day (October 14th-RESCHEDULED to the 20th)
In coordination with PTK, students gathered together to plant a bulb on the campus
grounds. In total the students planted over 200 bulbs around the A and B building lawns.
These bulbs will bloom in the springtime and help make a difference for everyone who
comes to campus, but also for the planet.

25 Participants

Free Student Legal Clinics (October 12th, 13th, 19th, & 20th)
ECC’s Student Life Office has coordinated with a local attorney to come and help students who
have legal questions, need help with preparing for court, or just want to know about the legal
profession. This is a great opportunity for our students who may need some advice or want to join
the ECC Paralegal program.

2 Attendees

Page 4 of 5
Reports 27



ANS Fundraiser - Do Good with Chipotle (October 13th)
Associated Nursing Students (ANS) held their first club fundraiser of the year! They partnered
with Chipotle on Randal Road in Elgin where 33% of their sales were donated to the club which
will help support ANS’s initiatives helping ECC Students. On October 27th they have their second
fundraiser at Culver’s at 1175 McClean Blvd in Elgin, where the team will actually be serving
customers and say hi to the community.

$44.25 Raised

ADAPT Club General Meeting (October 13th)
ADAPT celebrated World Mental Health Day by learning about mental health statistics, playing
Jeopardy on mental health facts, doing a guided meditation activity, and inviting Prem Nikoniuk,
who is one of the Wellness Professionals, to speak about Wellness Services.

32 Attendees

Recovery of All Kinds Weekly Meetings (October 17th)
As ECC’s newest club, Recovery of All Kinds (ROAK) has been holding meetings every Sunday
since the start of the semester. Many of the topics that have been discussed are self-care, our place
in human services, what it means to be an ally, what recovery looks like to me, and many others.
The club’s number one goal is to provide support and advice for their members and students with
the challenges they face.

(Undisclosed for Privacy) Attendees

Educators Rising Organizing Meeting (October 20th)
The club’s new advisors held their first organizing
meeting in order to bring more students into the club.
They had a good group of interested students who
would like to be officers and plan to meet with them
soon to get things started for the club.

10 Attendees

and i3 under the leadership of ECC Faculty
| be active ber throug|

acth

If you have any questions, please let me know.
StudentTrusteeAllen@elgin.edu

Page 5 of 5
Reports 28


mailto:StudentTrusteeAllen@elgin.edu

Elgin Community College Board Action No. 079-A-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

ACCEPTANCE OF WRITTEN COLLEGE REPORTS

Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees accepts the following written college
reports, which are attached:

A. Personnel (October)
B. Treasurer (September)
C. Student (October)

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees accepts the following written college
reports/procedures, which were presented under separate cover:

Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (October)
Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (October)
Grant Monitoring Report (Quarter Ending September 30, 2021)
College and Career Student Success Report (quarterly)

=

/“'

®mmo

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

At each regular board meeting, various departmental and liaison reports and materials are
submitted to the board for their information and acceptance. That information includes, but is not
limited to, financial data, grants data, personnel data, marketing and community activities, student
activities, institutional advancement data/Foundation news, and police department statistics.

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

Actions 1



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 080-A-22

District 509

November 9, 2021

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 19, 2021

Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the minutes of the regular
board meeting held October 19, 2021.

Background

=

/’

Dr. David Sam, President

This recommendation is provided in accordance with Board Policy GP 8.1 and 5 ILCS 120/2.06:

(from Ch. 102, par. 42.06)

Sec. 2.06 (a) All public bodies shall keep written minutes of all their meetings, whether

Staff Contact:

open or closed . . ..

(b) A public body shall approve the minutes of its open meeting within 30

days after that meeting or at the public body's second subsequent regular
meeting, whichever is later. The minutes of meetings open to the public
shall be available for public inspection within 10 days after the approval of
such minutes by the public body. Beginning July 1, 2006, at the time it
complies with the other requirements of this subsection, a public body that
has a website that the full-time staff of the public body maintains shall
post the minutes of a regular meeting of its governing body open to the
public on the public body's website within 10 days after the approval of
the minutes by the public body. Beginning July 1, 2006, any minutes of
meetings open to the public posted on the public body's website shall
remain posted on the website for at least 60 days after their initial posting.

Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

Actions 2



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DisTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 19, 2021

The Board of Trustees of Community College District 509, Counties of Kane, Cook, DuPage,
McHenry and DeKalb, State of Illinois, convened a regular meeting on Tuesday, October 19,
2021, in Building E, Room E100.01/Virtual.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Chair Rakow called the regular meeting to order at 5:45 p.m., indicated that a quorum was
present, and asked the recorder to call roll.

Trustees present: Ms. Rakow, Mr. Meyer, Dr. Redmer, Mr. Duffy, Dr. McCreary, Mr.
Nowak and Dr. Ollayos, and Student Trustee Mr. Allen.
Trustees participated in-person.

Trustees absent: None.

ECC staff and Dr. Sam, President; Dr. Heinrich, VP Teaching, Learning & Student
Development; Dr. Wagner, VP Business & Finance; Dr. Garber, VP
Planning, Institutional Effectiveness and Technology; Mr. Vazquez,
General Counsel and Ms. Kerruish, Recorder.

2. Recess to Closed Session

The chair asked for a motion to recess immediately to closed session under the following

exceptions to the Illinois Open Meetings Act:

A. To discuss minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act . . . .

B. To consider the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the college....

C. Todiscuss litigation, when an action...has been filed...or when the public body finds that
an action is probable or imminent..

D. To consider collective negotiation matters .for one or more classes of employees...

all pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Sections 120/2 (c) (21, 1, 11 and 2

respectively).

Motion: Trustee Duffy moved to recess to closed session.

Second: Trustee Nowak seconded the motion.

Roll-Call Vote:  Aye, 7: Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak, Ollayos; nay,
0; Student Trustee Allen, aye; motion carried at 5:46 p.m.

3. Reconvene Open Session
The closed-session concluded at 6:53 p.m. The board reconvened in open session at 6:55
p.m. in E100.01/Virtual.

4. Preliminary Matters

Following the Pledge of Allegiance led by Student Trustee Allen, Trustee Redmer read the
Board Purpose.

Actions 3



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DiIsTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

Roll Call
Trustees present: Ms. Rakow, Mr. Meyer, Dr. Redmer, Mr. Duffy, Dr. McCreary, Mr.

Nowak and Dr. Ollayos, and Student Trustee Mr. Allen.
Trustees participated in-person.

Trustees absent: None.

ECC staff and Dr. Sam, President; Dr. Heinrich, VP Teaching, Learning & Student

Development; Dr. Wagner, VP Business & Finance; Dr. Garber, VP
Planning, Institutional Effectiveness and Technology; Mr. Vazquez,
General Counsel and Ms. Kerruish, Recorder, ECC staff members and
visitors.

5. President’s Report

Dr. Sam acknowledged the presence of ECCFA and SSECCA representatives
participating virtually.

Dr. Sam announced that the ECC flags are at half-staff in honor of Harry Blizzard,
founding member of ECC’s Board of Trustees.

Dr. Sam noted enrollment numbers are still 2.8% higher than last year at this time. There
are currently 8,423 students enrolled, and 4,103 are participating in classes on campus.
Eighty-seven percent of students are compliant with the Governor’s vaccine mandate and
99.13% of employees are compliant.

6. Audience Wishing to Address the Board
Ed Hanson, Elgin Trades Council, addressed the Board regarding responsible bidder
requirements.
Kimberly Tarver, ECCFA president, addressed the Board regarding responsible bidder
requirements and faculty workload.

7. Board Reports
A. Finance Committee

B.

Trustee Nowak reported on the October 18 Finance Committee meeting. The audit
reports for fiscal year 2021 were reviewed, and there were no major issues noted. There
was also a review by the College’s internal auditor. Other items evaluated include:
FY?22 budget to actual; capital projects; Covid federal and state funding; lab fees, course
and instructional fees; and a discussion on the tax levy. There were no tax objections.
Minutes of the Finance Committee meeting will be available on ECC’s website
(elgin.edu) following approval.

Committee of the Whole

Trustee Meyer noted there was also a Sikich presentation at the Finance Committee
meeting. He then reported on the October 18 Committee of the Whole meeting, which
included three presentations: ECC Performance Report FY2021; Elgin Community
College Center for Emergency Services; and Fitness Center and Culinary Arts. Trustees
discussed prioritization of capital projects and fund balance allocations with the Master
Plan. Dean Hatch and Mr. Hernandez addressed the Board about the Building H

Page 2 of 8

Actions 4



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DISTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

renovation. Board actions were reviewed with no questions brought forward; and New
Business items were tabled until the meeting on this date. Minutes of the Committee of
the Whole meeting will be available on ECC’s website (elgin.edu) following approval.

C. Hlinois Community College Trustee Association (ICCTA)
Trustee Duffy noted the next ICCTA meetings will be held on November 12 & 13 in
Schaumburg. Student Trustee Allen is welcome to attend these meetings.

D. Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT)
Trustee McCreary yielded the floor to Trustees Duffy and Ollayos to report on the ACCT
National Congress in San Diego which was held from October 13 — 16. ECC’s
presentation went very well, with approximately 40 attendees. The sessions attended
were valuable, and Trustee Duffy stated he will provide a written report on each session.
Trustee Ollayos acted as the College’s voting delegate, and also participated on an
advisory committee. She attended sessions on diversity, equity and inclusion, as well as
legislative priorities, and will provide written reports. Trustees may be interested in an
upcoming virtual conference. Trustee Duffy indicated it may be time to review the Board
Policies.
Trustee Ollayos added that she met with Dr. Sam and Mr. Ramos to discuss preparations
for the regional ICCTA meeting.

E. Legislative
Chair Rakow provided the following update: Trustees continue to engage with elected
officials to enhance relations and to emphasize the need to build an advanced
manufacturing center to meet urgent needs for enhanced training. In September, trustees
met with Senator Castro, Representatives Moeller and Ness, and Speaker of the Illinois
House of Representatives Welch. Trustees also spoke with Senator Syverson and
Representatives Keicher and Ugaste during a first responders roundtable. Elgin
Community College continues to collaborate with Northern Illinois Food Bank to provide
free groceries to community members through pop-up markets hosted in our parking lot.
Approximately 585 families received groceries in the month of July. ECC’s Small
Business Development Center hosted a Back to Business technical event.

F. ECC Foundation
Trustee Ollayos reported the following: The Foundation raised $233,144 in cash and
pledges through the first quarter of FY22, achieving 35% of its goal for annual
fundraising and major gifts. 52% of scholarship funds have been awarded so far for the
2021-22 academic year. The Alumni Engagement Committee will meet on October 20.
The Retiree Advisory Committee will meet on October 19. Purses with Purpose is
conducting a strategy session on October 25 with external consultant Bethany Reid.
Results from the feasibility study regarding a Foundation comprehensive campaign were
extremely positive as shared with both the Trustees and Foundation Board in September.
The Foundation Board will make an official determination on the potential for a
campaign by December.

G. Student Report
Mr. Allen highlighted the written report he provided, including the Project Backpack
event, New Student Convocation and Campus Jam, and many other events.

Page 3 of 8
Actions 5



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DISTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

8. Board Action No. 045-A-22, Acceptance of College Reports
A. Personnel (September)
B. Treasurer (August)
C. Student (August/September)

College Reports Under Separate Cover

D. Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (September)
E. Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (September)
F. Equity, Diversity, Inclusion (quarterly)

Chair Rakow confirmed receipt, either attached or under separate cover, of the afore
mentioned written reports.

Motion: Trustee McCreary moved to accept the college reports.
Second: Trustee Redmer seconded the motion.

Roll-Call Vote:  Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak, Ollayos; nay,
0; Student Trustee Allen, aye; motion carried

9. Consent Agenda
The following items were removed from the Consent Agenda prior to action:
0.4. Board Action No. 063-C-22, Construction Management Fees — Building A Shell
Space Buildout (for Ophthalmic Technician and Medical Assistant Program)
P. Personnel
1. Board Action No. 069-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of Art History, Amy
Brandolino
2. Board Action No. 070-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of Mathematics,
Christopher Cunningham
3. Board Action No. 071-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
History, Latasha DeHaan
4. Board Action No. 072-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor | of Human
Services, Liddy Hope
5. Board Action No. 073-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
Visual Arts, Daniel Josh
6. Board Action No. 074-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor Il of
History, Marisol Rivera
7. Board Action No. 075-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
English, Joshua Thusat
8. Board Action No. 076-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of IMT/CIM,
Umberto Tinajero
9. Board Action No. 077-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of Nursing, Jessica
Woloszyk

Page 4 of 8
Actions 6



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DiIsTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

Chair Rakow read the following consent agenda items:

A

B.

C.

n

o

A&

oz

Board Action No. 046-A-22, Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of September 1,
2021

Board Action No. 047-A-22, Closed Session Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of
September 1, 2021

Board Action No. 048-A-22, Closed Session Minutes of the Committee of the Whole
Meeting of September 13, 2021

Board Action No. 049-A-22, Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September
14, 2021

Board Action No. 050-A-22, Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of September 21
and 22, 2021

Board Action No. 051-A-22, Closed Session Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of
September 21 and 22, 2021

Board Action No. 052-A-22, Destruction of Audiotapes of March 10, 2020

Board Action No. 053-A-22, Release of Select Closed-Session Minutes of Board
Meetings of July 2019-June 2021

Board Action No. 054-F-22, Ratification of Report of Expenses

Board Action No. 055-F-22, Ratification of Board of Trustees Travel Expenses
Board Action No. 056-F-22, Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports, Fiscal Year
2021

Board Action No. 057-A-22, Application for Permanent Curriculum Approval:
Basic VVocational Certificate in Recovery Support Specialist

. Board Action No. 058-A-22, Application for Permanent Curriculum Approval:

Vocational Certificate in Medical Assisting

Board Action No. 059-A-22, 2022 Schedule of Board Meetings

Purchases

1. Board Action No. 060-B-22, Annual Fire Sprinkler Testing Services, authorizes
the administration to contract with Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP (Addison,
IL), the lowest responsive bidder, for annual automatic fire sprinkler (AFS) testing
services in the amount not to exceed $26,450.00. This agreement will be for services
for three years with the option to renew for two additional one-year periods.

2. Board Action No. 061-B-22, Annual Gym Equipment & Bleacher Maintenance,
authorizes the administration to contract with Faciliserv dba BR Bleachers
(Woodstock, IL), the lowest responsive bidder, for annual gym equipment and
bleacher maintenance services in the amount not to exceed $44,934.00. This
agreement will include maintenance services for three years with the option to renew
for two additional one-year periods.

3. Board Action No. 062-C-22, Architectural Fees authorizes the administration to
contract for professional architectural services from Perkins & Will (Chicago, IL) for
the Building G space remodeling project in the amount of $33,438.00.

5. Board Action No. 064-1-22, Drill Press Machines Purchase, authorizes the
administration to purchase six (6) drill press machines for the Industrial
Manufacturing Technology (IMT) Program from Iverson & Company (Des Plaines,
IL) in the amount of $5,554.42 each — for a total of $33,326.52. Trade-in credit for
five (5) units at $200.00 each. The total cost is $32,326.52.

Page 5 of 8

Actions 7



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DiIsTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021

6.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

Board Action No. 065-M-22, Fall Impact Magazine, authorizes the administration
to purchase print services for the Fall Impact Magazine from Consolidated
Carqueville Graphics (Streamwood, IL), the lowest responsive bidder, in the amount
of $30,450.00.

Board Action No. 066-B-22, Lightning Detection and Warning System Purchase,
authorizes the administration to purchase a lightning detection and warning system
from Perry Weather (Dallas, TX), the lowest responsive bidder, in the total amount of
$42,794.00.

Board Action No. 067-B-22, Office Furniture Purchase — Building F, authorizes
the administration to purchase office furniture for Building F, from Interiors for
Business Inc. (Batavia, IL) the lowest responsive bidder, in the amount of $31,869.60.
Board Action No. 068-A-22, Sale of Used Computer Equipment, authorizes the
administration to sell used computer equipment consisting of Hewlett Packard (HP)
desktop computers with peripheral equipment, laptop computers, monitors, Apple
equipment, and monitor stands to Cornerstone Technologies (Norcross, GA), the
highest responsive bidder, in the total amount of $30,057.00.

Motion: Trustee Redmer moved to approve the consent agenda as
presented.
Second: Trustee Ollayos seconded the motion.

Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak,
Ollayos; nay, 0; Student Trustee Allen, aye; motion carried.

Other

0.4.

Board Action No. 063-C-22, Construction Management Fees — Building A Shell
Space Buildout (for Ophthalmic Technician and Medical Assistant Programs),
authorizes the administration to contract for professional construction management
fees for the College’s Building A shell space buildout project with IHC Construction
Companies, LLC (Elgin, IL) in an amount not to exceed $357,518.00.

Motion: Trustee Meyer moved to approve the agenda item as presented.
Second: Trustee Duffy seconded the motion.

Trustee Rakow stated that, as an employee of IHC Construction Company, she will
abstain from voting.

Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 6; Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Ollayos; Nowak;
Nay, 0; Abstain, 1: Rakow; Student Trustee Allen, aye; motion carried.

P. Personnel

1.

2.

3.

Board Action No. 069-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of Art History, Amy
Brandolino

Board Action No. 070-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of Mathematics,
Christopher Cunningham

Board Action No. 071-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
History, Latasha DeHaan

Page 6 of 8

Actions 8



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DiIsTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

4. Board Action No. 072-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor | of Human
Services, Liddy Hope

6. Board Action No. 074-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
History, Marisol Rivera

7. Board Action No. 075-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
English, Joshua Thusat

8. Board Action No. 076-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of IMT/CIM,
Umberto Tinajero

9. Board Action No. 077-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Instructor of Nursing, Jessica
Woloszyk

Motion: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the agenda items as presented.
Second: Trustee Nowak seconded the motion.

Dr. Sam congratulated the faculty members eligible to be granted tenure and thanked
them for their hard work in achieving this goal. He also expressed his appreciation to
everyone involved in the process; and recommended the Board’s approval.

Roll-Call Vote:  Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak,
Ollayos; nay, 0; Student Trustee Allen, aye; motion carried.

P.5. Board Action No. 073-A-22, Granting of Tenure, Assistant Professor 11 of
Visual Arts, Daniel Josh

Motion: Trustee Nowak moved to approve the agenda item as presented.
Second: Trustee Ollayos seconded the motion.

Trustee McCreary stated she was asked to abstain from voting on this item, and would
therefore be doing so. Dr. Sam noted this is related to an incident in the past, at which
time Trustee McCreary was a student of Professor Josh.

Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 6; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, Ollayos; Nowak; Nay, O;
Abstain, 1: McCreary; Student Trustee Allen, aye; motion carried

10. Old Business

11.

There was no old business reported.

New Business

Trustee Duffy mentioned the Legislative Summit which will be held the second week of
February. Due to the anticipated significant increase to the cost of airfare, he suggested
trustees determine who will attend so reservations can be made as soon as possible. Trustees
Meyer and Nowak stated they will not be attending the Summit. Trustee Ollayos is planning
on attending, and she mentioned the importance of Mr. Allen’s participation as student
trustee. Trustee Ollayos would like to discuss (at the November meeting) the handout from
Mr. Hanson, the audience member who addressed the Board at this meeting regarding

Page 7 of 8

Actions 9



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DISTRICT 509 NOVEMBER 9, 2021
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 19, 2021

responsible bidder requirements. Trustee Meyer would like the topic of fishing on Lake
Spartan to be added to next month’s agenda. Trustee Rakow would like to address the $4.00
fee for students to use the fitness center.

Adjournment
Motion: Trustee Ollayos moved to adjourn the meeting.
Second: Trustee Nowak seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:  Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Duffy, Redmer, McCreary, Nowak, Ollayos;
nay, 0; Student Trustee Allen, aye; meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Donna Redmer, EdD, Board Secretary Diane Kerruish, Board Recorder

Page 8 of 8
Actions 10



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 081-A-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

MINUTES OF CLOSED SESSION OF BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 19, 2021

Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the minutes of the closed

session of the regular board meeting held October 19, 2021.

/’

Dr. David Sam, President

Background
This recommendation is provided in accordance with Board Policy GP 8.1 and 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (a, f):

Sec. 2.06 (@) All public bodies shall keep written minutes of all their meetings, whether
openor closed. ...

Sec. 2.06 (f) Minutes of meetings closed to the public shall be available only after the

public body determines that it is no longer necessary to protect the public
interest or the privacy of an individual by keeping them confidential.

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

Actions 11



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 082-A-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

DESTRUCTION OF AUDIOTAPE OF CLOSED SESSION BOARD MEETING
APRIL 14, 2020

Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the destruction of the
verbatim audiotape of the closed session of April 14, 2020 as all criteria for destruction of these

tapes have been met.

/’

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

With no lawsuit pending regarding the legality of these closed sessions, in accordance with The
Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06):

(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a
records commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State
Records Act no less than 18 months after the completion of the meeting recorded but
only after:

(1) the public body approves the destruction of a particular recording; and
(2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that meet the written
minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.

The audiotaped recordings of the closed sessions noted above meet the legal criteria, as stated.

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

Actions 12



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 083-F-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

RATIFICATION OF REPORT OF EXPENSES

Recommendation

The Treasurer recommends that the Board of Trustees ratifies the Report of Expenses for the month

of October 2021. (Reports provided under separate cover.)

/

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

The enclosed Report of Expenses identifies the vendors that have been paid during the month of
October 2021 in the amount of $4,339,054.36.

Staff Contact:  Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance 847-214-7728

Actions 13



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 084-F-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE TRAVEL EXPENSES

Recommendation

The Treasurer recommends that the Board of Trustees ratifies the Board of Trustee Travel
Expenses for the month of October 2021. (Reports provided under separate cover.)

Sz

/

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

The Board of Trustee Travel Expenses identifies the expenses that have been paid during the
month of October 2021 in the amount of $919.48.

This recommendation is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government
Travel Expense Control Act (50 ILCS 150/).

Staff Contact:  Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance 847-214-7728

Actions 14



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 085-A-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ELGIN
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509 AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS FOR SHIELD IL COVID-19 TESTING SUPPORT

Recommendation
The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the Amendment to the
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois for Shield

IL COVID-19 on-site testing which allows the College to conduct onsite COVID-19 testing and
comply with Illinois Executive Order 2021-21 (COVID-19 Executive Order No. 87).

S e

/

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

The purpose of this agreement (Board Action No. 022-A-22) is for the College to provide onsite
COVID-19 testing for students, employees, and community members. Testing will be free of
charge to all who request a COVID-19 test. Shield IL is a screening and diagnostic testing program
that deploys the University of Illinois’ PCR COVID Shield saliva test deployed across the state.
Shield Illinois’s mission is an example of the University of Illinois’ land-grant mission, as a non-
profit unit working to control the spread of COVID-19 across the state of Illinois, safely open
schools, protect workplaces and save lives. Elgin Community College is responsible for the daily
management of the collection partner (if available), hiring staff if required to self-collect, providing
a location for collection, and communication to constituents.

Unfortunately, the University of Illinois has not been able to perform these services for us due to
the amount of public institutions who have retained the U of | to perform the services outlined in

the agreement. This amendment only changes the ending date of the contract from the original
date of December 31, 2021 to June 30, 2022. All other terms and conditions will remain the same.

Funding Source: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds (HEERF)

Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance,
847-214-7728

Actions 15



I @ # | UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS SYSTEM

AMENDMENT TO THE COVID-19 TESTING SUPPORT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

AND

Board of Trustees for Community Col

By signing below, The Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois, a body corporate and politic of

the State of Illinois (“University”), and Board of Trustees for Community Coll (“Customer”) agree
to amend the COVID-19 Testing Support Agreement (“Agreement”), identified as University contract

number CN-00055344 effective 1-Sep-21 , as follows:

The termination date in the Agreement of “December 31, 2021” is deleted and replaced with “June
30, 2022.”

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in effect.

Offeror: Customer:
The Board of Trustees of the University of
Illinois

AR

By: WA/ %‘l By:
Paul N. Ellinger, Interim Comptroller by
Daniel Szajna, Director of System Name:

Date Sta mp: Purchasing & Support Services
2021.10.26 09:53:40 -05'00'

Title:

Date:

Approved for legal form by the Office of University Counsel, DS 10/12/2021

Actions 16



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 086-A-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

INSTRUCTIONAL FEE RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023
Recommendation
The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees implement the attached instructional

fee schedule for fiscal year 2023.

/’

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

Annually, each academic dean does an in-depth course-by-course analysis to review the
appropriateness of both lab and course fees. Lab and course fees are assessed to offset higher cost
teaching/learning environments. These courses require specialized consumable supplies and
materials, specialized software, very high equipment and equipment maintenance costs,
individualized instruction, or low faculty to student ratios.

There are situations in which consumable supplies and materials needed to support face-to-face
instruction are not required for online instruction. As a result, beginning with fiscal year 2023,

course fees will be differentiated by instructional modality, where appropriate. The following fee
schedule reflects changes to the fee schedule by course, by instructional modality.

The academic deans have recommended the following changes as noted on the following schedule.

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President, Teaching, Learning and Student
Development, 847-214-7363

Actions 17



¥z Jo | abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92U31DS |eAISAYd 06¢-SdV

2 0 0 0 S Sy Sy 0 0 0 0 0 Sy 0 92U3dS |ealsAyd paljddy TTT-SdV

St 0 0 0 St St St 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 32U3IdS yueg TOT-SdV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysiueds ul |A yie ISV YSiH T90-LANY U0SqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IA Y1 3SV Y3IH 090-LWV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ystueds ul g A Yi1eN 3SY Mo 950-LNY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 A Yle 3SY Mo SSO-LWY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ystueds ul v A YieA 3SY MO TSO-LANY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V A YieA ISV MOT 0S0-LWV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g Al 9np3 diseq Yie|A ielpawidiu] ysiH Sr0-LINY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V Al 9np3 diseqg Yle|A d1elpawlaiul ysig 0v0-LAY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 9np3 diseq Yiel\ d1eipawiaju] moq 0€0-LIANY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1| uolleanp3 aiseg yie|\ Suluuidag 020-LWV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Aoesau yie\ Bujuuidag 0T0-LANY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Awojeuy |euoidss pasuenpy OTC-INV J3IIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Awojeuy [euo11d3S padueApY OTT-IAV
6CT 0 0 0 6CT 6CT 6CT 0 0 0 0 0 6CT 0 K1ajes pue ate] juaned Z0T-INV 911N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sunipny 19¢-00V JojAe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suipunodoy ui diysusaiu| 092-20V J0|Ae ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8U13UNOJY 150D SYC-00V JojAe
66 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 0 0 0 0 66 Suijunodoy |elsa8eue|n oYV J0|Ae ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || 3UUNOJDY d3eIPAWIBIU| 9€C-I0V JojAe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | BUI3UN0JDY 3)eIP3aWIAI| SEC-00V JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8UI3UNOJY Xe| dW0dU| STC-OIV JojAe
0L°€€15=(665]66 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 0 66 0 0 0 8unuNoY [|olhed 220V JojAey

-0£'7€7$) Wapnis 01 SSUIAES 105 ‘AJaAI|9p | 01 98ueyd
S¥S = (665-7TS) 3uspnis 01 s3ulnes|66°T0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 66'T0C 0 0 66C0T 0 0 66 3uljuQ sY0og}IND 0TZ-20V Jojhe
1502 ‘AJanijap | 01 98uey) ‘wexa 0go 1N3u| Joj 3oud pajepdn
SOT 0 0 0 0 0 0 S0T 0 0 0 0 0 SOT 8ul3UnoddY |elduBUly 002-20V JojAe|
66 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 0 0 0 0 66 3u13un02dy AJojonpouiu| 00T-20V JojAe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIS 491ndwo) diseg £80-38V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 908|d)JOM Y3 Ul BUIAIY L T1,0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90e|d)J0M 3y Ul BUIALIYL 0£0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39V 91elpawiaju| pazijenixajuo) 190-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38V 8ujuulgag pazi|enixajuo) 090-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S193Je) SV |[elisnpu| 0} 0ju| §S0-39V UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $19948) SHY |elISnpu| 03 0J1u| +50-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOISS9}0.d 9JedY3}jesH 0} o4ju| 0S0-39V UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 211D /AdeI917 Yysi8u3 T¥0-38Y uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | S2IAID/AdBI3MT YsI|Bu3 0r0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jauteat sue 3u3 9g p3 diseg py S€0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sue 3u3 ¢ p3 diseg py ¢€0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jauteat sue 3u3 zg p3 diseg py 620-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sueq 3u3 T p3 diseg py 8¢0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jauteat sue 3u3 91 p3 diseg py S20-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sue 3u3 T p3 diseg py ¢¢0-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jauseat ue 3u3 T p3 diseg py 670-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sueq 3u3 TT p3 diseg py 810-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jau.ea ueq ysijdu3 g p3 diseg py 600-39V uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeaq suel 8u3 T p3 diseq py 800-39V uosqoH
(LN1) ey (2s4n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jaquiny
INASY DRAS CLIE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYN0I asino) ueea
ajeuoney SR 934 |euondoniisu] | angea)jo) 10} AljepolAl Aq |1e3aQ 934 qel | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +23ue - */ + 98Uy 994 |euoidnasu| 224 994 954n0)
} |elol wnwixep ) |euondnJisu| /+98ueyyqeq asinod : qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 18



¥z Jo ¢ obed

's1f Ajddns pueloe 0 0 0 0S 06 06 0 0 ot 0 0 08 0 | Buisny sse|o 9TZ-1¥V YoreH

(218 ‘s3onpoud Suues)d ‘sislyipow ‘s|003) S|elIa1eW JO SWN|OA

2Y1 ySnoJy o8 Juop am asnedaq gAH 4o} paonpaJ Aaysiis saa4
s|apow 41| apnu suoddns 934]0TT 0 0 0 S8 0Tt 0Tt 0 0 0 0 0 0Tt 0 Suimesq oy T0C-14Y YyoieH
sy|e11siejor 0 ot ot ot ot 0 ot 0 0 0 0 0 0T AydeJ3oloyd jo AloasiH SST-LY¥V YoreH

|ENUIA JO Dduepualle wnasnw g saljddns syoddns 994
S)|e13siue]ot 0 0T 0T 0T 0T 0 (0 0 0 0 0 0 ot HY UI3IS9\-UON 40 AdAing YST-14v yaieH

|ENMIA JO 9ouUepUSlIe WN3snw ¥ saljddns suioddns 934
S)|e1isiuejot 0 ot ot (0 ot 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 ot 11 WY Jo AsoisiH C¢ST-14V YysieH

|ENUIA JO 2duepualle wnasnw 1@ saljddns syoddns 994
S)|e11siejot 0 ()2 ()2 ()2 ()2 0 (0)9 0 0 0 0 0 (09 1 1Y Jo AsoisiH TST-14v yoieH

|ENMIA JO 9duUBpUSlIe WN3snw ¥ saljddns sjioddns 934
Jeah Jad Gz Buisusdl| ulweauss sauinbas Ayjepow sulluQfse 0 S¢ 14 0 0 0 14 0 0 T4 0 0 0 wiid jo wuy 0€T-1YV YoieH
0TT 0 0 0 0 0TT 0TT 0 0 0 0 0 0TT 0 Aydeigojoyd woouyieq vCT-14v YydleH
siaded|00T 0 00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T |0 Aydesdoloyd exisiq TTT-1HY yazeH

Ayje1dads pue 3unuiid ss922e 910Wa. ‘S9SUDI| 94BMIOS PaWEN
00T 0 0 0 0 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T |0 Aydeu3ojoyd J0j0d TZT-14Y yoreH
3|qIseay 10U Su01393s A)ljepow auljuo pue pugAH|00T 0 0 0 0 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T |0 | Aydesgojoyd wootxieq 0ZT-19Y yoreH
“S1| anss! pue (333 ‘sponpoud| sz 0 0 or SL SL SL 0 (0] 0 0 0 SL 0 8unuLd usa.ns LTT-1¥Y YoieH

Suuea)d ‘uois|nwa ‘suaauds ‘4aded*yul) S|eLIBIEW JO SWIN|OA

ay31 ySnouyi o8 Juop am asnedaq gAH 404 paonpau Aj3ysijs saaq
Sy|ey| ot 0 ot ot ot 0ot 0 (0)% 0 0 0 0 0 (0)9 uonedaiddy Ly STT-14V YoieH

1S11Je [BNLIA JO 9duepualle wnasnw g saljddns sjioddns 994
13 anss| pue (219]08 0 0 St 09 08 08 0 (0] 0 0 0 08 0 Il BunjewULd PTT-14V YoieH

‘syonpoud Sulues|d ‘siaiipow ‘uaded yul) s|elia1ew Jo SWnN|oA

ay31 ySnouyi o8 Juop am asnedaq gAH 404 paonpau Ajaysijs saaq
sapj anss| pue ‘(213] 08 0 0 St 09 08 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 | BupewuLd €TT-14V YoieH

‘sponpoud Suiues|d ‘suaiipow ‘4aded’|ul) s|ela1eW JO SWN|OA

2Y1 ySnoJy o8 Juop am asnedaq gAH 4o} paanpaJ Aaysiis saa4
$954n02 plIgAY pue Jzy 10} qe| ays ul paljddns sjelalein]o6 0 0 0 SL 06 06 0 0 (0] 0 0 08 0 11 Ajamar CTT-14vY YyoieH
§354n02 plIgAY pue Jz4 1o} ge| Y3 ul paljddns sjelialelN]o6 0 0 0 SL 06 06 0 0 0T 0 0 08 0 | Adjamar TTT-14V YyoieH
$954n02 plIgAY pue Jzy 10} ge| ays ul payjddns sjelaleln]o6 0 0 0 06 06 06 0 0 (0] 0 0 08 0 1| uisag OTT-14v YyoieH
35402 plIgAY pue Jz4 10} ge| Y3 ul paljddns sjeialelN]09 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 | usisa@ 60T-14V YyoieH
$954n02 plIgAY pue Jzy 10} ge| ays ul payjddns sjelalelN]os 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 || Bunuied 80T-14V YyoieH
35402 plIgAY pue Jz4 1o} ge| Y3 ul paljddns sjelialelN|oL 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 | Buijuled L0T-14V YyoieH
$954n02 plIgAY pue Jzj 1o} qe| ays ul payjddns sjelaleNjoTT 0 0 0 08 0Tt 0Tt 0 0 0 0 0 0Tt 0 |1 So1wesa) 90T-14vY YyoieH
95402 plIgAY pue Jz Joj ge| Y3 ul pal|ddns sjelaleNOTT 0 0 0 08 0Tt 0Tt 0 0 0 0 0 0Tt 0 | SolweJta) SOT-14V YyoieH
Suo1333s106 0 0 06 06 06 06 0 (0] 0 0 0 06 0 11 24mdjnos 0T-L4V YoieH

plgAy/auljuo Joy iy eIA Jo ge| ay) ul paljddns aJe sjelsale|n
suoI3s|06 0 0 06 06 06 06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 | 24nd|nas €0T-14V YoieH

plgAy/auljuo Joy s11y eIA JO ge| ayi ul paljddns aJe sjelsale|
Suo01323s10S 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 (0] 0 0 0 0S 0 1| Buimeiq C0T-14v YoieH

plgAy/auljuo 1oy paiiddns suou ‘ge| ay1 ul paiddns sjelsaie|n
wiAlplw Jaye isnf sjeuaiew|os 0 0 14 0s 0s 0s 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 | Buime.lq TOT-14V YoieH

10935 panss| sjuapnIs pligAy/auljuo saysnig pue yul eipul

‘s]003 pue y20|q Ja1jaJ |jews e ‘siaded Ajjernads Ajddns ‘ge| ayy u|

(LN1) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
INASY SULE CLIE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYN0I asino) ueea
sjeuoney N~ 934 [euondniisu] | anSeajjo) 104 Aljepoll Aq |1e1ag 994 e | 934 qeq |94 asino) -/ +23ue - */ + 98Uy 994 |euodnaysu| o4 994 9s1n0)
? |e301 wnwixep ? |euondniysu| /+98ueyyqeq asinod ; qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

35IN02 Mau sajedipu| [ :aN3OI

AjepoN Aq 110day 294 jeuoidniisul 1@ geq ‘9s4no) A4

Actions 19



¥z Jo € abed

ov 0 0 0 0 0 014 0 0 0 0 0 (04 0 SW3sAS axeug A 0wWoINY ¢LT-1NY JojAe ]
of 0 0 0 0 0 [\4 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 JuUaWUBI|Y [93YM '@ suoisuadsns oiny TLT-1NY JojAe |
SE 0 0 0 0 0 S€ 0 0 0 0 0 S€ 0 11 AH214393|3 SAII0WOINY €91-1NV JojAe ]
oy 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 | AMD14303]3 3Al0WOINY 09T-1NV JojAe |
(014 0 0 0 0 0 014 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 SUIBJISALIQ '8 SUOISSIwsuel] [enueln €ST-1NVY JojAe ]
[4 0 0 0 0 0 54 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 "JUle\ pue uollesadQ 01Ny 03 013U 7ST-LNY Jojhe |
514 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 Jleday 1§ 921AJISS dUIBUT SAIOWOINY 1ST-1NV JojAe ]
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 sisougelq pue JyaQ ‘dn-auny 8u3 jwis 00T-LNV Jojhe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Awououisy Aejuswa|3 TOT-ALY
ST 0 0 0 ST ST ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 Awououisy 00T-ALY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 M3IA3Y 439 660-31SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysiueds ul MalAsy 419 £60-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90e|d>JOM Y3 Ul BUIALIY L ¢L0-3SVY UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3SV pazi|enixaiuo) 790-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S193Je) SV |elisnpu| 0} 0ju| 9S0-3SVY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.4d anp3 pooyp|iyd Aje3 01 uononposiu| ¢S0-3sV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOISS9}0.d 2JedY3|esH O3 uoldnpoJu| 0S0-3ISVY uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sue ysj3u3 €z p3 23S py 9€0-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJea] guen ysi|su3 gz p3 23S py €€0-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sue ysj3u3 Tz p3 23S py 0€0-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJea] gue ysi|su3 €1 p3 23S py 920-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat gueq ysi|3u3 ¢1 p3 29s Qv €¢0-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJea] gue ysi|su3 TT p3 23S py 020-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JauJeat sue ysi|3u3 T p3 23S py 0T0-3SV uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ueds |A ealy JU93U0D WIM/pedY ISV IH T90-MYV UOSQOH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IA 31y JUd1U0D JIM/3Ulpeay ISV IH 090-MYV UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ueds A eaJy JUdlU0) HIM/PEdY ISY MO TSO-MYY UOSQOH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A\ B31Y 1US3U0D IIM/BUIPEIY ISV MOT 050-MYV UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Al 9np3 diseq SunlIm/3uipeay Jajul YsiH 0v0-MY¥V|  uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 onp3 Jiseg Sunlip/Sulpeay Jaiul Mo 0£0-MYVY UOSqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 9np3 dIseg Bulii/3ulpeay Suluuidag 020-MYV|  uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Adetayr1 unlun/3ulpesy suluuisag 0T0-M¥V[  uosqoH
asn awoy e 1o} paljddns siy sjetaen|s6 0 S6 S6 S6 S6 S6 0 0 0 0 0 S6 0 ag - Apnis 3uapuadapul 66C-14Y yozey
ssaded|o0T 0 00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T |0 Aydeagoloyd - Apnis Juapuadapu| 86C-14V yaeH
Ayjerdads pue Sunjuiid ss920e 910WJ ‘SASUIII| DUBMIJOS PAWEN
424 paJayo Ajuojos 0 0 0 08 08 08 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 My ul Apnis juapuadapu| L6T-14Y yoleH
24 paJ1ayjo Ajuojos 0 0 0 08 08 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 ag - Apnis 3uapuadapul 96¢-14VY yoley
24 paJ3yo Aluojor 0 0 0 0 ov oy 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 S30[10e1d [BUOISS40.d 06714V yoreH
T20T J3WWNg 333 35103 MaN|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sdlwapued/aseasiq JO 3any|nJ [ensiA 0S¢-L4V YyazeH
JeaA uad Gggzz Buisuadl| Sulwealls sadinbau Alljepow auluQflse 0 (Y4 14 0 0 0 54 0 0 54 0 0 0 (103161 03 [IMM 350d :A103SIH CET-1YY YysieH
pwaul) Al4duwiioH) [IMM 4914e wii4 Jo A1o1s syl
J4eah Jad Gzgzz Buisuadl| Sulwealss salinbas Ayljepow auljuo|se 0 St 54 0 0 0 4 0 0 4 0 0 0 (11MM o1 subliQ :A101sIH TET-LYV yarey
pwaul) AliauioL) [IMM 01 Wil4 Jo Aiols ay |
siaded|00T 0 00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 8unysi] uonedIo R oIpnis TZC-14vY yoleH
Ayje1dads pue 3unuiid ss922e 910Wa. ‘S9SUDI| 94BMIJOS PaWEN
siaded]oot 0 00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 uone|ndiuely [ensiq 0ze-14v yozey
Ayjerdads pue Sunjuiid ss920e 910WJ ‘SASUIII| DUBMIJOS PAWEN
sy Ajddns pue]o6 0 0 0 0S 06 06 0 0 S- 0 0 S6 0 11 8uisn sse|9 LTT-1HY YoreH
(218 ‘s3onpoud Suues)d ‘sislyipow ‘s|003) S|elIa1eW JO SWN|OA
9Y31 ySnouyi o8 Juop am asneaaq gAH 404 paanpau Ajaysijs saa4
(LN1) dey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jaquiny
INASY DRAS CLIE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYN0I asino) ueea
ajeuoney SR 934 [euondniisu] | anSeajjo) 104 Aljepoll Aq |1e1ag 994 e | 934 qeq |94 asino) -/ +28uED ) */ +33URYy 994 |euoidnasu| 224 994 954n0)
} |elol wnwixep ) |euondnJisu| /+98ueyyqeq asinod : qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 20



¥z Jo ¥ abed

08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 QVvJ01ny pasueApy salydeus Jaindwo) 8T1-AVD JojheL
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 uljie1aq g uime.qg uondNpo.d 3/04d STT-av2 Jojhe |
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 usisaq@ A|quiassy '3 1ed ApY 3/04d TT1-avD JojheL
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 u31saQ |edN1I311Y2JY JO suonepunoy 60T-VD Jojhe |
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 AVJ0INY a¥J-0JDIIA 03 043u] 80T-AVD JojAe)
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 Sulules) ugisaq diseg Y3INIONI/04d S0T-aVvd Jojhe |
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 usisaq@ ulJa3u13u3 0] UolINPoIU| 10T-AVD JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ssauisng Ul s1aafodd pue swajqold S9z-snd Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ssauisng |eqo|9 09z-sn4 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $21y13 ssauisng ¥SZ-Sng Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BUIUR1SIT BAIDAY3 8€7-SNd JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juawaseue|y diysuoije|ay Jawoisn) T€2-SN4 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92JaWwod-3 ST-snd JojheL
STT 0 0 0 0 0 0 STT 0 0 0 0 0 STT SullIM Hoday r1-sng JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 213513835 Ssaulisng ovT-snd JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5U0IIN|0S BIIAIIS JaWI0ISN) TET-SNE Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOljeWaY3eA Ssauisng 0z1-snd JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Mme7 ssauisng €T1-SN9 Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S53ulsng JO JUdWIUOJIAUT [e8] Zr1-sNg Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddueuly |euosiad S0T-SN4 Jojhe |

9ES 1UBPNIS 0} |30} SBUIAES 1503 “Jaysi|qnd wo.y| 6L 0 0 0 0 0 0 6L 0 0 9¢- 0 0 STT suonesIuUNWWo) ssauisng T0T-SN4 Jojhe

Budid ul aseasdap ‘s|qedrjdde ua8uo| ou ASojouydsl Jo 1ied asy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ssaulsng 0} U0IINPO.IU| 001-SN9 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sanbjuyoa| SulALIQ BAIsUB}RQ €02-048 JojheL
00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T | BuIALQ YL 202-948 JojheL
0022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0022 0 0 0 0 0 0022 | BUIALI YN L T02-54d JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 J103e43dQ Y1 3404 0T1-0Y¥8 JojheL
00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 1 BuUIALI NI L T0T-94d Jojhe)
09 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 AgojoiqoJoIN S9z-0l9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Uu01103ssIQ JaAepe) pue Awoleuy uewny 752019
0S 0 0 0 05 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0§ 0 11 ASojoisAyd pue Awojeuy uewny 9v7-019
0S 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 | ASojoisAyd pue Awojeuy uewny Syz-0lg
0s 0 0 0 0s 0s 0s 0 0 0 0 0 0s |0 A3o|oIsAyd pue Auiojeuy uewny ove-olg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoig ur soido) |erads 9€z-0I8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoig ur saido] e1d3ds S€z-0lg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoig ui saido) erads vez-0lg
ov 0 0 0 ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 uoiLINN 4o sajdiulld 102-018
0S 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 ASo|o1g |equswuouIAUg ST1-019
0S 0 0 0 05 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0§ 0 A80]033 ‘uoiIn|oAT ‘ol |ewss|uesiQ ¥11-0I9
05 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 ASo|oig Je|n||3) g Je|n23joN €11-019
0S 0 0 0 05 05 05 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 Ago|oig Jo s3|d1oulid 011-0I9
0S 0 0 0 09 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 A131005 Asesodwiazuo) 1oy A3ojolg 80T-0l9
0S 0 0 0 05 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0§ 0 Aa1os pue siue|d 901-0I8
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 01 0 0 0 0 0 0T AS0|o1g |ejuawiu0JIAUZ JO ASAINg S0T-0l9
09 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 A13100s pue Agojouyaalolg ¥0T-0l8
ov 0 0 0 [ 14 14 ST 0 0 0 0 4 ST A321005 Atesodwaluo) 1oy uoiLIINN 101-018 S9N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 112D 3A130WO3NY 0} UOONPOIIU]| 96¢-LNV JojAe)
% 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 3uluonipuo) iy 3 Suijeay oiny 06¢-1Nv Jojhe L
ov 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 90UBWLIOHA dul3u3 13 salisouselq TLC-1NV JojAe)
ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 0 0 0 0 of 0 SUOISSILUSUEJ | Dl1ewoIny €57-1NY Jojhe |
ov 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 s|euswepuny wajsAs uonius| g |an4 08T-1NY JojAe)
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH | o ooey 31111 3SHNOD asino) uesa
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 21



¥z Jo G abed

suAs/auljuofor 0 0 0 ot ot ot 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 $199443 |e1ads pue soiydels oo 9€Z-NdD yoieH

ou 1no y23yd dinba sasuadl| paweu ‘@1emyos spoddng
saljddns ‘auemyos sjuoddnsjog 0 0 0 0€ 0€ 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 ugisa@ a1ydeso ui saido] |edads GET-NAD yaieHy
duhs/aunjuolss 0 0 0 SS SS SS 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 uonINPOId 01pNIS 73 BUlIP3 03PIA Y€C-NAD yozey

ou 1no y23yd dinba sasuadl| paweu ‘@1emyos spoddng
auhs/auljuolss 0 0 0 SsS sS sS 0 0 0 0 0 sS 0 3uip3 03pIA [eXSId €EC-NAD yareH

ou 1n0 y23y2 dinbs sasusd1| paweu ‘@1emyos suioddng
SUAS/aul|uo ou ‘Sasuadl| paweu ‘diemyos spoddns|gg 0 0 0 [ [ S5 0 0 0 0 0 5SS 0 ugisag punos 7€T-NAD yoleH
JUAs/auljuo ou ‘sasuaI1| paweu ‘diemyyos spoddns|gg 0 0 0 5SS 5SS 5SS 0 0 0 0 0 5SS 0 AydeiS0apIA 03 uondNposIU| 0£Z-NAD yoleH
Aljepouw Jo ssajpie3al sasuadl| paweu ‘a1emyos spoddnsfoy 0 ov ov ov ov oy 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 uo11dNpPoId P|3l4 ' BuIHP3 O3PIA €TC-NAD yaieH
Aj[epow Jo ssa|psedal sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ov ov ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 us1saQg g3\ PadUBAPY TZZ-NAD yoleH
Aljepouw Jo ssajpie3al sasuadl| paweu ‘a1emyos spoddnsfoy 0 ov ov ov ov oy 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 ugisaQ qaM dlseg 6TC-NAD yozey
Aj[epow Jo ssa|psedal sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ov ov ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 $92130e.1d pue sa|didulld ddue|dald /TZ-NAD yoleH
Aji[epow Jo ssa|pie8al sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ot ot ot ot ot 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 ugisaq 1noAe] TOZ-NAD yoieH
Ajljlepow Jo ssa|paeSaJ sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemios syoddns|oy 0 ov ov ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 Aydes3odA| 00Z-NAD yaieHy
sal|ddns ou ‘yoeosdde ul a3ueyd]oT 0 0 0 0 0T 0T 0 0 0T 01- 0 0 0T ugisaq d1ydeJs 4o AioisiH STT-NAD yareH
Aj[epow Jo ssa|psedal sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ov ov ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 doysoloyd/usisaq aSew]| 0TT-NAD yoleH
Aljepouw Jo ssajpie3al sasuadl| paweu ‘@1emyos spoddnsfoy 0 ov ot ot ot ot 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 Jojensn||| agopy/usdisaq 60T-NdD yaieH
Aj[epow Jo ssa|psedal sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ov ov ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 usisaqu| yym Suludisaq 80T-NAD yoleH
Aji[epow Jo ssa|piedal sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ot ot ot ot ot 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 usisaq |e}sIq 03 uolPNPOIIU| £0T-NQD yoieH
Ajl[epow Jo ssa|pJedal sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 ov ov ov ov ov 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 A1oay] Jojo) SOT-NAD yoleH
Ajl[epow Jo ssa|pJe8aJ sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|og 0 0€ 0€ 0€ 0€ 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 uofiezi|ensiA |en3dasuo) €0T-NAD yoieH
Ajl[epow Jo ssa|pJe8aJ sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|og 0 0€ 0€ 0€ 0€ 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 ug1sag-qg 01 UoIPNPOIIU| TOT-NQD yoieH
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 QV0 Ul YaJeasay juapuadapu| 0¢¢-avd JojheL
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 Sulutes) Jasn Jadng 3/0.d ST1¢-avo JojAe|
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 3DV4YNS/04d 3/04d T1¢-av2 JojAe
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 sonels ;g Ajawoan aandudsaq paljddy 802-0V2 JojAe)
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 SWd|qo.d usisad |elasnpul 90¢-Av2 JojheL
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 BuldueId|0 | 73 SulUOISUBWI(Q 111aW03H S0C-avd Jojhe L
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 11A3Y Ul $3da5U0) padueApy TET-AVD JojAe
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 1A3Y 03 uoidNpo.ju| 0€T-avd Jojhe L
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 SYOMPI|OS Ul S3da2U0] PAJUBAPY T¢T-av0 JojheL
08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 SYI0MPpI|OS 0} uoidNpoLIU| 0¢1-avd Jojhe |
09T 0 0 0 0 0 08 08 0 0 0 0 08 08 u3IsaQ |24N3I3}YdIY PIDUBAPY 611-AVD JojAe

(LNI) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNAS 9AH ueaq
INASY 0} 3je4 31111 3SYN0I asino)
ajeuone SR 924 |eUOIINIISU S A A 994 qeq | 934 9s4no -/ +23ue ) */ +33URYy 994 |euondnAsu 224 994 954n0
1eucned |elol wnwixep 4 [eUoRINASUL | andea|i0) Joj Aulepolnl Aq Jie13d 234 qe 4921 4 2 |euondnJisu| / +98ueyd qeq 9sino) 4 |euoRInAsy| qel 4 o

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J Mau sa1edIpu|

‘N39O

AjepoN Aq 110day 294 jeuoidniisul 1@ geq ‘9s4no) A4

Actions 22



¥z Jo g abed

‘sa1|ddng |euOI13dNJ3SU| pue ‘syusawalinbas Suiisay[qT 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 SuzooysajqnoJ] 19ndwo) TETSD EIEN
|e1ads ‘Su13sa] :8uIMo||0} Y} 10} PIILIO||E e S99} 3SIN0D
juswdinb3 Jo sepes3dn pue soueuajuie|ge | ST 0 0 0 0 0 (Y4 0 0 (Y4 Sz- 0 0 (Y4 aJemp.eH Jandwo) 0€TZ-SID JojAe)
|eAOW. 31SEM SNOpPJEZEHe
JUBISISSE C[eFe
saljddns s|jqewnsuoge
:MOJ3q pPa10u SI 38ueYD SIY} 10} deuOIIel Y|
S99 ge7] 0] 5939} 954N0) WOJ4
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST Apnis Juapuadapul 93ua1ds Jaandwo) 6CC-SID JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonezjuegiQ Jaindwo) LTT-SI1D Jojhe)
0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0¢ 111 93uddS JaIndwo) 9¢¢-SID JojheL
0C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 11 92uddS JaIndwo) €2C-SID JojheL
0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ xnupq/swaisAs guiiesadQ Jaandwo) [444\ 8] JojAe
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T $3130|0U3 | BIPAWINIA STZ-SID JojAe |
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST sulwwe.s0.d aseqeleq 0TZ-SID JojAeL
0z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0T SulwweJgold eaer £0T-SID JojheL
0z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z SUlWWe.S0.d [ensIA S02-SID JojAeL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sawL) JagAd 03 uonanpouul TLT-SID JojheL
(014 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 $21SUSJ04 J23ndWO) 03 UOIINPOIIU| 0£1-SID JojheL
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S sa|dioulid usisaQ adepa1ul Jasn 6v1-SI1D Jojhe)
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t a8en3ue dnyJeN a8ed gaM 8v1-SID JojheL
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 3ulysi|gnd 1uJaiy| LYT-SID Jojhe L
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST $3JNn30NJ3S 931243514 £21-SID JojheL
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 5193U15U3 10} 99UaIAS J2INdwo) €21-SID Jojhe)
0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ | 92U3125 J3INAdWO) TCT-SID JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21413 pue melagAy 0Z1-SID Jdojhe|
(0)% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T s19indwo) pue setdawe) |exsig v11-SID JojheL
0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0t s123ndwo) 0} UOIPNPOIIU| 0TT-SID JojAe |
0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 3ulwwelso.d JaIndwo) 03 UolRNPOIIU| S0T-SID JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || 9S3UIY) 31eIpawLIaIU| Z0Z-NHD yaleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 9S3UIY) 3jelpswiaiu| TOZ-NHD YyoleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 9sauy) Aejuswa|3 Z0T-NHD YaieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 9sauly) Aleyuawa|3 TOT-NHD YyoleH
auljuojos 0 0 0 0s 0s 0s 0 0 0 0 0 0s 0 Ansiway) ur soido] [eads 06C-WHD 31N
9 J0UUEd WN|INILIND ge| ¢ Sge| [ea13uap! aAey pLUGAH pue 474
auljuojo9 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 Il Ansiway)d oluesio SEC-WHD
90 J0UUED WN|INILIND ge| ¢ Sge| [ed13uap! SAeY PLIGAH pue 4z4
aufjuojo9 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 | Ansiway) dluesio VET-WHD N
90 J0UUEd WN|INILIND ge| ¢ Sge| [ea13uapl aAey pPLUIGAH pue 474
09 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 Ansiway) oluesio Aeuswalg 0LT-WHD 3||IN
aufjuojo9 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 11 Ansiwayd |essauan E€VT-IWHD
9 J0UUBd WN|INILIND ge| ¢ Sge| [ea13uap! aAey pLUGAH pue 474
SIp| [EALBWWOD dseya.nd 03 aAey pinom|o9 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 | Asiway) |esausn TYT-WHD BN
sjuapnis duAse/auAs Joj ‘sqe| |edlauapl aney puUgAH pue 4z4
SIp| [EILBWWOD dseydund 01 aney pinom|o9 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 [ZENELE Y SIE NS IVENTEE] CTT-WHD 31N
s3uapnis JuAse/auAs Joj ‘sqe| [edlauap! aney pLUGAH pue 4z4
S11y |e21RWWOd 3seydind o3 aney pjnom|o9 0 0 0 09 09 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 Ansiway) Aojesedaid TOT-WHD FETITN
sjuapnis duAse/auAs Joj ‘sqe| |edlauapl aney puUgAH pue 4z4
SUAS/aul|uo ou ‘sasuadl| paweu ‘aiemyos spoddns|oy 0 0 0 [ [ ot 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 M3IADY 01|0§140d 0Z-Nad yoleH
duAs/auljuofss 0 0 0 33 33 33 0 0 0 0 0 33 0 auo3sde) uoiRINPO.d 03PIA 6€C-NAD ydreH
ou 1n0 x23yd dinbs sasusdl| paweu ‘@1emyos sjioddng
(LNI) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
INASY DRAS CLIE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SR 934 [euondniisu] | anSeajjo) 104 Aljepoll Aq |1e1ag 994 e | 934 qeq |94 asino) -/ +28uED ) */ +33URYy 994 |euoidnasu| 224 994 954n0)
} |elol wnwixep ) |euondnJisu| /+98ueyyqeq asinod } qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [

saduey) asino)

951N03 Mau sa1edpu| _

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 23



vz Jo L abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suonetadQ 91|04 00Z-14d JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3u1d1j0d paseq AHunwwo) 66T-MdD JojAe ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9IIAI3S 321|0d 3YL 861-14D JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UOIJUBAS.d W) 08T-M4d JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A)1n2aS puejaWoH pue wsiioLa L SLT-14D JojAe |
0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 9JU3I3S JISUJ04 03 UOI}dINPOJIU| S9T-M4D JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SulllIM 1oday 221asnr [eulw) 09T-14d JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|0Jed pue Uol}eqoid 03 UoidNpoJu| 0CT-M4d JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JUSWJ0Ju3 MET Ul JUBWAZEUBIA SS.1S TTT-14D JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUO0I399110) 0} UOIDNPOIIU| OTT-M4d JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3213SN[ [BUIWLI) 0] UOIdNPOJIY| TOT-r4d JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $S320NS 3UdPNIS :TOT 89|10 T0T-100 Subjad
0ST 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0S 0 0 0 0 00T 0S 90UaI34u0) AJojouyda geT [edtul)y 0€C-110
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 111 39e4d Aojouyday geq [ealul|d [444iye)
0ST 0 0 0 €TT €TT €TT LE 0 0 0 0 €TT LE 1| wnandeud ASojouydal geq [eauld 0ze¢-110
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 ASo|ojewayounwuwj e Y1Z-110
0ST 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 ASo|o1qo.dIN (2 ¢Te-110
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 Asiway) [eajul|d 0TZ-110
0ST 0 0 0 €TT €TT €TT LE 0 0 0 0 €TT LE | wnanoesd ASojouydaL geq [eatuld 0ZT-110
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 ASojounwiw |ea} YIT-110
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 A30j0jewaH |ed] ZTT-112
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 AdoasosalN (e 0TT-110
00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 S JUBISISSY geq [ed 90T-112
00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 IS JuUBISISsy ge |edl SOT-11D
0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST Awoioga|yd T0T-110
0ST 0 0 0 0S 0ST 0ST 0 0ST 0 ASojouyda] ge7 [eajul|) 03 0.4u] 00T-110
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 Asanoday aduapiag ad1A9Q uonedljddy TLT-SID
*sa1|ddng [euoi3onuisu| pue ‘syuswadinbas Sunsaifoz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 0 0z 0 S94NSE3\ 193UNn0) @ SuBEH [BdIY3g €92-SID IETEN
|e1ads ‘Bunisa] :8uIMO||0) By} JO) PIIRIO||E e S99} 3SINOD
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST SulwweJgold paljddy 29Z-S1D JojAe)
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST Hoddng |edjuyd3 paljddy 09¢-S1D JojAeL
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 1JOSOUDI|A/19Ud1U| BY) SUIAIDS LST-SID JojAe
*sa1|ddns [euoi3onuisul pue ‘syuswadlinbas Sunsaifoz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 0¢- 0z 0 0z 0 1JOSO.DIIAI/UO1IEISIUIWPY YI0MISN 95Z-SID IEEN
|e1ads ‘Buiisa] :8uIMO||0) 3y} JO) PIIRIO||E DJE S99} 3SINOD
‘sa1|ddns |euoi3dnuisu| pue ‘syusawalinbas Sunisaifoz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 ST- 0z 0 ST 0 s|eausawepung A314ndas €52-SD 10[Ae|
|e1ads ‘Su13sa] :SuIMo||0} Y} 10} PIILIO||E DJE S99} 3SIN0D
‘sa1|ddns |euoi3onuisu| pue ‘syuswadinbas Sunsaifoz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 ST- 0z 0 ST 0 S|ejuswepuny 3J0MdN 7SS Jo[Ae
|e1ads ‘Buiisa] :8uUIMO||0) By} JO) PIIRIO||E DJE S99} 3SINOD
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 dHd Yum Sulwiwes5044 12ula1u] 8¥Z-SID JojheL
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 Sulwwels0.d 12uld3u| LYT-SID JojheL
0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 saged gaW dlweuAq Sulwwelsold 9vZ-SID Jojhe |
*saljddng |euononuisu| pue ‘suswalinbas Sunnssl|gqT 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 suoiiedl|ddy sseqeieq vv2-SID JojAe
|e1ads ‘Buiisa] :8uUIMO||0) By} JO) PIIRIO||E e S99} 3SINOD
*sa1|ddng [euoI13dNJ3Su| pue ‘syusawalinbas Suiisal|qT 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 suoljed|ddy uoleuasald €S 10[Ae|
|e1ads ‘Su13sa] :8uIMo||0} Y} 10} PIILIO||E DB S99} 3SIN0D
*saljddng |euononuisu| pue ‘suswadinbas Sunnssl|qT 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 suoledl|ddy 312ayspeasds [Aza3R) JojAe)
|e1ads ‘Buiisa] :8uIMO||0) By} JO) PIIRIO||E e S99} 3SIN0D
‘saljddng |euononuisu| pue ‘suswalinbas Sunnsal|gqT 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 suoied|ddy Suissadoud piop TvZ-SID Jojhe ]
|e1ads ‘Su13sa] :8uIMo||0} Y} 10} PIILIO||E DJE S99} 3SIN0D
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 90U3I2S JaIndwo) ul sa1do | [edads 9€¢-SID JojheL
(LNI) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
INASY DRAS CLIE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SR 934 [euondniisu] | anSeajjo) 104 Aljepoll Aq |1e1ag 994 e | 934 qeq |94 asino) -/ +28uED ) */ +33URYy 994 |euoidnasu| 224 994 954n0)
} |elol wnwixep ) |euondnJisu| / +98ueyd qeq 9sino) } qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J Mau sa1edIpu|

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 24



v Jo g abed

oy 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 sunipny Asiau3 €17-503 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swalsAs Agiau3 a|qemauay Jo Aaning 211-503 Jojhe |
oy 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 SWa3SAS 2183|0010 03 U0IIINPOI3U] TT1-503 JojAe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpJEpUES pue sapo) 0T1-503 JojAe|
GE 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 W?3sAS |0J3U0) 1U0.II3|T [BIDIBWWOD) 80T-523 Jojhe |
3 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 si3]l0g |el1snpu/eldawwo) €01-503 Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $2]WOU0d3 dAljesedwo) 0TZ-NJ3 JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Awouod3 |eqo|9 By} pue SIIWOU0IA0DEIN €02-ND3 JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $21WOU0230.2. Al JO S3|d1dulld Z0Z-ND3 JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S21WOU0230.D1IAl JO s3|dIdulld 10Z-ND3 JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $2]WoU093 JO s|ejuswepuny TOT-ND3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || 9110€4d |Bd} ¥21-v3a
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 910814 [€d] €21-vid
pue 3dd 40 aseatoul 3503 Juedyiusis| 58 0 0 0 S8 S8 S8 0 0 0T 0 0 SL 0 || Bunsissy [ejuaq apisiiey 021-v3ia
00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 oot o suoljedjunwwio) pue spJoday [e3uad 6T1-vid
06T 0 0 0 06T 06T 06T 0 0 0 0 0 06T [0 s|elale|y [eluag 8TT-v3ia
14 0 0 0 14 14 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 3u3sissy [e3uaq ul s3aafoid [erads [REL
[14 0 0 0 0 0 0 [14 0 0 0 0 0 4 || Bunsissy |eluag TT1-v3a
S1UBJODJUISIP PUB Idd JO 95EJDUl 3500 JURIHIUSIS|STT 0 0 0 STT STT STT 0 0 0T 0 0 sor |0 | Bunisissy [e3uaq apisiiey) 80T-v3a
SET 0 0 0 GET SET GET 0 0 0 0 sez |o AydesSoipey |euag £0T-v3a
S3UBIO3) pue 3dd 40 aseadul 3509 JuedlyiusiS|0ET 0 0 0 0€T 0€T 0€T 0 0 0T 0 0 ozt o sanbjuyda | aidasy [euaq 901-v3a
012 0 0 0 012 012 012 0 0 0 0 0 otz |0 | S|eLa1eA [BIUSQ €0T-v3a
65 0 0 0 65 65 65 0 0 0 0 0 65 0 | Bulisissy [eaua@ T0T-v3id
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10unfpy 10} s31323e.1S [BUOONJISU] £06-SAD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2UIUQ YHM 3}S-UQ Bujuiquiod 206-SA\D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S32130B.d JULISSSY g 19NJ1sU| dUIlUQ T06-SAD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wis|) puayu3 gam Bulsueln sanbjuydal 006-SAD
00€ 0 0 0 0 0 00€ 0 0 0 0 0 00e [0 8uinie) 3| 012-1ND
00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00z |o uol3INpoId pood 802-1ND
002 0 0 0 0 0 002 0 0 0 0 0 00z [0 Jague\ apJen £02-1ND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysutaiu] Azeurjn) S0Z-1N2
002 0 0 0 0 0 002 0 0 0 0 0 00z |o sa|d1dulid pooyeas pue siealN €02-1ND
00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ [0 11 S|e3UBWEPUNS BUIY00) 0TT-1ND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uones|Ila) Jageue|A 9JesaIas 901-1ND
00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00z |0 | S|eauBWEpUN 3UI}00) 10T-1ND
€0T 0 0 0 £0T £0T £0T 0 0 0 0 0 €T [0 | Wndijoeld [estul)y 1 ¥0Z-110
€0T 0 0 0 €0T €0T €0T 0 0 0 0 0 €T |0 |1 $24npadoid 1 T0Z-119
€01 0 0 0 £0T £0T £0T 0 0 0 0 0 €T |0 || sa|didulid [edlsAyd 1 00Z-119
€0T 0 0 0 €0T €0T €0T 0 0 0 0 0 €T |0 | Wnaipoeld [eatuld L) €0T-110
€01 0 0 0 £0T £0T £0T 0 0 0 0 0 €T |0 | $21npadoud 1D TOT-11D
€0T 0 0 0 €0T €0T €0T 0 0 0 0 0 €T |0 | 53|d1dulid [eaisAyd 1D 00T-110
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WINJI1D.Id 7@ JBUIISS 3J1ISN[ [BUIWLD) 062-M4D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18N pue 840 213sN[ |euIW) 0/2-M4D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9011SN[ [BUIWILID U SANSS| SET-TYD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2013sN[ d[1UBAN[ TEC-TYD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoutwi) 0€Z-M4D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoneBiIsaAul [BUIWLD) STTTI0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Solisljeuiw) 02Z-M4D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94Npadod [eulWL) STZ-14D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 MET [eUIWLD) S0Z-1YD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UOI1IP3IAl 1DI|JU0D PUE SISLD 102140
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 25



¥ o 6 9bed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UaJp|iyd Buno, |euondacxy ¥2Z-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwed ‘pliyd 07¢-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uopeJisiulwpy a4ed pliyd ST¢-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JeUIWaS %3 || 92udladx3 pjald 202-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JeUIWaS % | 9IudlAAX3 plald 10¢-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1uawdo|aAag pue yimouo pliydy ¥/1-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 532130814 32UBPIND P|IYD 051-3103
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST PI1yD SunoA/3uluueld wnnaLun) ¥21-303
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST PI1YD BUNOA 33 40} DUBIIS 7 YIBA 1¢1-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9.e) J3|PpOL-luelu| ¥11-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOAS UBLUNH Ul BuluJea [ellualadx3 90T-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 p3 pooyp|iy) Aj1e3 03 uoidnpo.ul 201-303
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST pIIyd Sunoa/uonN‘A1ases yeaH 00T-303
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BuimalnRiul 0€C-SWD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonjejuaWndly 9TZ-SND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UO[}E2]UNWWIOY [B4NY|NDJBIU] STZ-SD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uol1ed|UNWWO) [euossadialu 0TZ-SD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uolssnasig dnolo €07-SND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wndf}oe.d dIsualo4 9YT-SIND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Supjeads |euolssajo.d pue ssauisng 0ET-SND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.njeJayT Jo uolje3aldialul [elQ 0ZT-SD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y293ds ul so1do |e1dads TTT-SWD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoijerdalddy wji4 0} uoj1dNPoIU| 90T-SND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 supjeads aliqnd Z0T-SWD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4293ds Jo s|ejuawepuny TOT-SND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Apnis qudpuj '1ds |eJoineyag 3 ‘Wwo) 661-58D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uolIn|oA3 uewny 0SC-HLY
09 0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 A3ojodouy3uy u saido | OvZ-¥1v
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A80j0aydJy Ul spoyla|Al Aiojesoqe] SEC-ULY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AS0j0ayd.y pfal4 0€T-YLY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojodoJyiuy [einyn) 07Z-HLY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A80]03yd1y J1101sIydld [BJ2USD 0TZ-HLY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A8ojodoJyiuy 03 uoRdNpPoIIU| 0ZT-41V
002 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 00z [0 | dlpaweled TZT-LN3
ovT 0 0 0 ovT ovT ovT 0 0 0 0 0 ort [0 SWA)SAS |€3131q 03 U0IRINPOIIU| 762-493
ovT 0 0 0 ovT ovT ovT 0 0 0 0 0 ovt [0 K103y pue sisAjeuy 1nauy 2/2-493
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sdlweuAq 752-493
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sojweuApouray | Suliaaulsul 261-493
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S|el49)eIA JO SOIUBYIRN 7/1-493
14 0 0 0 4 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 Sa11e3S 75T-493 J3||IIN
08 0 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 avo/stydess usisaQ 3utiaauidug 10T-453 JojAe
0€ 0 0 0 0€ 0€ 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 8ul193u18u3 03 UOIPNPO.IIU| 00T-493 J3||IIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysuuaju| Juswaseue|n Asiau3 06¢-S03 JojheL
0z 0 0 0 0 0 {4 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 SWa)sAs suoneal|ddy [eppsawwo) S1¢-S03 JojAe|
SE 0 0 0 0 0 SE 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 usisaq 3onQ [e12J3WWO) 90¢-523 JojheL
3 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 Suol1e|nd|e) peo |elaaWwWo) 202-501 JojAe|
ov 0 0 0 0 0 oY 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 90IAIDS BUIGINL PUIM 6T1-503 JojheL
oy 0 0 0 0 0 oY 0 0 0 0 0 oy 0 uojedljddy waisAs ojeyonoloyd 811-S03 JojAe|
oy 0 0 0 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 SWaISAS BulleaH 3|geuleisns 03 odjul /T1-503 JojheL
oy 0 0 0 0 0 or 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 A813u3 puim 03 uondNpo.U| 911-S03 JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s3ulp|ing [eld2Jawwo) 10} DVI ¥11-503 JojheL
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney N~ 994 |euoidniisul | andea||o) 4oy Ayljepol Aq 1e32Q @94 qe | 994 qeq | 934 3sino) "/ +93ueyd . o/ + 38R 934 |euoidnaisu| o4 994 3s4n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 26



¥z Jo 01 abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A13904:34n3€.3117 0} UOIINPOIIU| €0Z-11 OB\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 U E.(Q:3.n3eI3}7] 0] UOIIONPOIIY| 20¢-11 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UOI3214:3JN3€.3117 0} UOIINPOIIU| T0Z-11 OB\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wsljeusnor ut saidoy 86C-NYf oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 doysiom Jadedsman ET-NYI OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wisieunor Jo s|ejuswepuny TET-NYI oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOI1BIIUNWWOD SSBIA 0} 043U OET-NYr OB\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $355320.d dnoJ9 01 Uo1INPoOIIU| S0Z-SNH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9oualadx3 pJald-a4d 00Z-SNH OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S92|AIBS UBWNH Ul SaNss| 0TT-SNH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3IIAIIS UBWINH JO "dedd 13 s3|dIoulid Z0T-SNH OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S321AJ9S UBWNH Ul $21do | €5C-9SH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 jusawadeue Jolneyag €TC-SNH oe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juawieal] 13 asnqy 3dueisgng diseg STZ-9SH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UoRUIAIRI] SISHD ¥TZ-SNH oe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sw?a|qo.d Jolneyag TTC-SNH oe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sal|Iwey YyuM BuBJOMm 0TZ-9SH oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JeUIWaS %3 || 9dualIadX3 p|ald 20Z-9SH OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JeUIWaS %3 | 9dualIadx] p|ald T0Z-9SH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suole|ngay pue sa|ny TST-SNH oe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UBWO A JsUleBy 0U3|0IA 0ST-9SH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suolie|ndod edads SZT-9SH OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIAS UeWINH ul SululeaT [efjuapiadxy 90T-9SH oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pliom Buidojaaaq ay3 jo Aydes0a9 917-039 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aydes30ap uewny 911-039 oe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sin3ulq 03} UoIRINPOIIU| STZ-9N3 OB\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 M uonodi4-uoN Asesair €TC-9N3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SulllIM A13dod ZTZ-9N3 OB\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UM uondly 0TZ-9N3 oe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BUIM 9AEDID OTT-9N3 OB\
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S 11 uonisodwo) ysijsu3 Z0T-9N3 oeN
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S | uoisodwo) ysi|du3 TOT-9N3 OB
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S uonisodwo) |ejuawdolanag 860-9N3 oep
120Z J3WWINS 3A1193)43 UMEIpYUM 3s1n0d|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S S|IMS uoliediunwwo) £60-9N3 oejA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoleonp3 ui sa1do] [eads L€T-NQ3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonesnp3 ul soido] |epads 9€Z-NQ3 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoleonp3 ui sa1do] [eads SEC-NQ3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonesnp3 ul soido] |epads ET-NA3 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoleonp3 ui sa1do] [eads €€C-NQ3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoneonp3 ui Aoesain STZ-NQ3 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 *J9dx3 [ea1ul]) Bulydea | JUBPNIS-ald TT¢-Na3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ENPIAIPU] [EUOIIASIX] 0¢-Na3 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoljeanp3 |endul|ig ul suoliepunoy €02-NQ3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 'onp3 |BIN}ND-SS0.J 03 043U T0Z-NG3 OB\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jaydea Aleuawalg ayy 4oy dIsniA 821-NQ3 oeN
0z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z uoneanp3 u A3ojouydaL ZT1-Na3 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WO0JSSe[) 3y} Ul LY SOT-NQ3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90ualIadx3 |edjul|) [euoissajoldeled €0T-NQ3 OB
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST uoI1EdNP3 0} UOIINPO.IY| 00T-NQ3 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoieanp3 153 13 [ensullig JO SPOYIBIN 977-103 OB
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JONASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 27



vz jo 1| abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JEUIWSS pue || 9dudLIadxX3 paly 20Z-9nS OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JBUIWaS pue | 2uaLadx3 plaly 102-9NS oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suolie|ndod eldads SZ1-9NS OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASojooew.eyd asnqy aduelsqns diseq 721-9NnS oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOAS UBWINH Ul BujuJea [eljualadxy 901-9NS OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoutwi) 0€2-20S oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ayjenxas uewny 572005 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98uey) [e120S pue s3|oy JapuaD 022-20S oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AB0joyaAsd |e1d0g ST¢-00S o'\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Allwey pue aSelueN 012-20S oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suofie[ay dluy3i3 pue eey 602-005 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SWd|qo.d [e120S 102-20S oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20UB|OIA Ajied 0} U0IdINPO.IIU T0T-D0S OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A30|01205 Jo sa|didulid 00T-20S oep
120Z J3WWNS 3A11939)43 UMeIpYUM 3s1n0d|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X3 983]|0] 10} s31331e4)S ujulea] 0TT-50Y oejA
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S Alinbu| 13 Suipeay d1wapedy pasueApy 160-90Y oeN
120Z J3WWNS 3A1193)43 UMeIpYUM 3s1n0d|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S Adeua117 Buipeay 239]|0) 0 s|ejuawepuny 060-50Y oejA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ayjenxag uewny STT-ASd oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A30j0ydAsd disuaio4 T22-ASd OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A30j0yaAsd ui saido [erdads 0¢2-ASd OoeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juawdo|aAaQ pue Yimolo uewny 8TZ-ASd OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A30j0yaAsd |ewouqy 9T2-ASd OoeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AB0joyaAsd |e1d0g STZ-ASd o'\
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8ul8y pue pooyynpy ¥12-ASd oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20U0s3|0pY 40 A30j0YdAsq €TC-ASd OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASoj0ydAsd p|1yd CTC-ASd OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ABojoyaAsd |euoneanpl TTC-ASd OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ayl|euos.iad 0TZ-ASd oep
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T AB0joyaAsd |ejuawiliadx3 T0Z-ASd OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASojoyaAsd 01 oaul 00T-ASd oeN
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST Aoeuayt 98910 660-D11 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A JBUIWIBS $%004g 183D Sve-LN oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Al JeUIWIS $00g 18310 vyZ-11 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JEUIWSS $300g 18319 €101 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 JeUIWSS $3009 18319 a1 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | JEUIWSS s300g 18319 Te-LIN oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2Injeldy] se d|qig SET-LN OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2injeJay] ul saidog €1 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 311 PHOM J0 $9031dJ31se N 0€¢-111 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wwilj pue [9AON 672-11 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24NnjeJd3YUT S,UdJP|IYD Sze-1N OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A1015 1I0YS UI21SI-UON JO Adnung €2¢-11 oep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.nje.a)] [euoljeutaiu] €7¢-1 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2N1esa)1 014891 0zz-LI oeN
TZ0C 13WWINS 9A11394)9 8s4n0d MaN |0 0 (0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Au:wmw‘_n_.o._vm: 317 uedlBWY uedyy 8TZ-11n OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uswo Ag 24njeuai] 01 uondnpoy| TT¢-L1 oeN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94N1eJ9)T UBILIBWY [B4NYNJIINIA 0T¢-11 OB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASAINng ainjea)] UBdLIBWY UBDLYY 60¢-LI1 oeN
TZ0Z JaWWNg aA1Rd3Y3 3s1nod maN|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SN Y3 JO dinjeJay] xune] 902-11 oeA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.leadsayeys 03 uolPNpou| S0Z-LI1 oe
TZ0C 13WWINS 9A11394)9 9s4n0d MaN|0 0 (0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 >‘_u00n_ uedlBWY uedlyy jo >w>._:m v0z-11n OB\
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq
€ZA4 10} 994 pasodo.d 98uey) 394 pasodoid TTA4 994 JuaaIn) 12/¥2/8 e1andieg 3jjs1ueq Aq pasedald
sagueyd 934 |euoi3dnIsul J0 ge| ‘9s4nod pasodo.d 9SIN03 UMEBIPYUM S31Ed1pU| _ _ _ _ sa8uey) asino) 954N0J Mau sajedipu| _ He \ERE]

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 28




¥z Jo gl abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonisodwo) Uol3esIaAUOD Ydoual4 T9Z-NY4 yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 Yyoua.4 |eUOLIBSIBAUOD) CTT-NYd yoley
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Yydua.4 |euoiiesisauo) TTT-NYd yoley
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 Yaua.4 31elpawuiaiu] 20T-Nyd yozeH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Youa.4 91eipawiaiul TOZ-NYA yaeH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Youau4 Atejuswa|3 Z0T-NY4 yaleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Yyouau4 Ateyusws|3 TOT-N44d YoleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysuaziyy 8£0-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysuaziyd-a.4d ££0-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90e|dyJoM 3y Ul SuIAIY L 2£0-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90e|d>JO/M Y3 Ul BUIALIY L T1,0-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7153 Pazi|enixajuo) pasueApy 290153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1S3 Pazi[enixajuo) sjeipauliau| T190-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1S3 pazi|enixaluo) sujuuisag ysiH 090-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S193Je) SV |elisnpu| 0} 0ju| 950-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SJ934eD SMY |elIsnpu| 01 0J3u| G50-1S3 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 01d 9np3 pooyp|iy] AjJe3 03 uononpoiu €50-153|  uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 044 anp3 pooyp|iyd AjJe3 o3 uondnpo.u| 250153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOISS3)J0.1d 94e2Yl|eaH 03 SUOIINPOJIU| 050-153 UOSqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | S2IAID/AdB I3 YsI|Bu3 T¥0-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | S21A1D/AdeIRYT YsI[Bu3 070153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suipeay/3ulaim 153 d1elpawiaiu] ysiH S€0-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BuIpeay/3unlim 1S3 21eIPaLLIAIU| MO ¥€0-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BUNIM 153 PAdUBAPY S20-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SulllIM 1S3 d1e1pawtalul Y3iH ¥20-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Bunum 153 Suluuidag ysiH €20-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 supjeads 153 pasueapy 220153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3upjeads 153 d1elpawsaiu] ysiH T1¢0-153 UosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 supjeads 153 Suluuidag ysiH 020-153 uosgqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SJauJea 1S3 J0j suolisued | 939(|0D) 6T0-1S3 U0SqOoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9753 padueApy 870153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V 1S3 pasueApy £T0-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4153 d1elpawaiul ysiH 970153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V 153 91elpawaiu] ysiH ST0-1S3 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 153 d1elpawaju| mo ¥10-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 153 8ujuuidag ysiH €10-153|  uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 153 Suluuisag Mo ¢10-153 uosgqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 153 8uluui3ag Mo T10-153 uosqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Adesay7 153 Buluuidag 010-153 uosgqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %S JoIndwo) ade|dyJopn diseg €80-003 UOSqoH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (Bunum ueyd 0Zz-IN3 lojhe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddueul4 ssaulsng ||ews 0TZ-IN3 JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juswadeue|y ssauisng ||ews TTI-IN3 JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysinauaudaiug TOT-1N3 J0|Ae]
00¢C 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 Jeulwas dipaweded €ET-1N3T JojAe L
00T 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 Al dipaweled yCT-1N3 JojAe|
00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 JlpaweJed €CT-1NT JojAe
00T 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 || dlpaweled 445\l JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juswieal] 1@ asnqy adueisqns dliseg STZ-9NnsS OB\
(LN1) ey (2s4n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jaquiny
INASY DRAS CLE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYNOD 9sino) Heed
ajeuoney SR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +23ue ) */ +33URYy 994 |euoidnasu| 224 994 954n0)
} |elol wnwixep ) |euondnJisu| /+98ueyyqeq asinod : qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [ [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 29



vz Jo g1 abed

0cT 0 0 0 0 0 0ctT 0 0 0 0 0 0cT 0 |10/seD 3uneaH diseq €0T-OVH JojheL
143 0 0 0 0 0 0CT 0 0 0 0 0 0zt |0 || Uonesas1Lyay g SuluonIpuo) Jiy 20T-OVH JojAe|
(4} 0 0 0 0 0 0zt 0 0 0 0 0 0CT 0 | uonesasdiuyay pue Suiuonipuo) Iy TOT-OVH Jojkel
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1931UN|OA - IAYIS 0GT-dSH| uosulqoy
TZ0T J3WWNS 3A1139})3 UMEIPYIM 35In0) [0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juawdo|aAa( J03eInp3 133d €CT-ASH| uosuiqoy
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 2 siofe|y 2330 pue si23.e) unio|dx3 0Z1-QSD| uosuiqoy
TZ0T J3WWNS 3A1139})3 UMEIPYIM 35In0) [0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $5920N§ 0} sAa) TOT-ASH| uosuiqoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AUO) uo1lISOdWO) UBWISD PAdUBAPY 79Z-NYD yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UOIHSOdWO) UOIIESISAUOD UBWIDD T9C-WYS yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] UBWI3D [BUOI}BSIBAUOD TTT-NYD yoreH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | UBWISH |BUOIESISAUO) TTC-NYD YyoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || UBLLISD 3)e|pawJaiu] 202-NYD yaeH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | UBWISY 3lelpawiaju| TOC-NYD YyoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || uewsa Aseyuswa|g COT-NYD YyaieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | uewJ99 Asejuswia|l TOT-INYD yaieH
00S 0 0 0 00S 00S 00S 0 0 0 0 0 00S 0 POYIBIA p|a!4 AS0j03uoajed d3eIqRHA 0CC-A19 IIN
0S 0 0 0 0§ 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 Ag0|0a9 |ealsAyd TTT-A19 N
0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ A30|099 |ejUBWIUOIIAUT SOT-A19 N
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t A0|0a9 Jo Aaning T0T-A19 N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S|eLII.IA 73 $9SS920.d “SYIAl “1Snpu| /T2-139 JojAe|
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 $10Q0y |elisnpuj 03 uolldnposiu| 6TT-139 JojAe L
SC 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 [Y4 0 SJljewnaud pue salneJpAq 8TT-139 J0|Ae |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S|0J3U0) [B214199]3 v1T-139 JojAe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 so1ydeu [edjuyda | £07-139 Jo/he]
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 Aydesg0a9 |eatsAyd 03 o4y STT-039 13[IN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | uonednsanu| ail4 ¥82-554 Jo/he]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | UOI1BBIISAAU| dJ14 £€8¢-SS4 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s3|d1dulld [eAIAINS 18 A1ajes au14 18¢-SS4 JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 y1jeaH 13 A1ajes saiAIas Aouasiawy 8/7-SS4 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uo1ISNQWIO) g JoIABYDg dJ14 9/7-554 J0|Ae |
S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 11 [9A37 - J03ONJISU| SJIAISS 314 ¥¢¢-SS4 JojAe ]
ot 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 of 520195 Aduaiaw3 Ul suiaduo) [eda] 022554 JojReL
Scl 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 Jlseg-uepliuydd | paN Aussiaw3 STC-SS4 JojAe ]
SC 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 [Y4 0 |9A97 2ISeg-1010N.1SU| 9DIAIDS D14 $T7-SS4 J0|Ae |
SC 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 SWa3sAS U0119330.d 3414 02-SS4 JojAe L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sal[neJpAH ad1AIas aul4 €0¢-SS4 JojAe |
0s 0 0 0 0 0 0s 0 0 0 0 0 0s 0 S[ela1eN snopJlezeq 0¢SS4 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | A3a1e.35 78 so130e ] BUnYSI4 2414 T0T-SSA JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Japuodsay |eaipa|n Adusdiaw3] GTT-SS4 Jo|Ae
0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S ssauaJeMy aNndsay/101e43dQ SPIYSA €TT-SS4 J0|Ae |
0S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0S¢ D 3INPOIA J3Y3HaJ14 uoljesad diseg CT1-SS4 JojheL
0S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0S¢ g 3|INPOoIN Jaysyyaui4 uonesadp aiseg TT1-SS4 Jdojhe L
0S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0S¢ V 3|NPOIA Jaysyaul4 uonesadQ diseg 0TT-SS4 JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || UlWpY "AIBS F4awg Jo sajdidulld 90T-SS4 JojAe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 'UIWpY ‘AJSS 819w Jo so|dduLd GOT-SS4 Jo|Ae
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uononIsuo) 3p|g 1 uoissasddns aui4 €0T-SS4 JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 s3|d1dulid UOUBARI4 B4 707-554 Jo/he]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 201135 AduaBlaws3 Jo s3|didutid T0T-S54 Jo/he]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AUOD UORISOdWOD YU PAIUBAPY T9T-Nyd yoreH
(LN1) ey (2s4n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jaquiny
INASY DRAS CLE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYNOD 9sino) Heed
ajeuoney SR 924 |euolloniisu] | angdea)|o) 10} AyjepoAl Aq |le3ag 934 qe] | @94 el (334 asuno) -/ +23ue - */ + 98Uy 9924 |euononJisu| 224 934 9s4n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 30



¥z o y| abed

1D JO suonepuno4 8TT-SIH YyaleH

D PHOM Jo AloisiH 9TT-SIH YyoleH

D pldom jo AioasiH STT-SIH YoieH

0 0 0 0 sulseydind poo4 Ayuenp TTZ-SOH JojheL
0 0 0 0 meq Ayjeydsoy S0Z-SOH JojAe|
0 0 0 0 1355V8/9eSAIS 0ZT-SOH Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 Aasnpuj AyjeydsoH ay3 03 ou| TOT-SOH JojAe|
0 0 0 0 sanbluyda L uayauy 00T-SOH Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 AJo3siH ur Apnis juspuadapu| L6T-SIH yarey
0 0 0 0 0097 32uls A103sIH uelsy ise3 T¥¢-SIH yoleH
0 0 0 0 0097 01 AI01SIH UBISY 1se3 0¥Z-SIH yareH
0 0 0 0 AJ03SIH Ul JeujwaS SJIOUOH 6T¢-SIH yoleH
0 0 0 0 AsosiH ueadoungy uiapoly T0Z-SIH yarey
0 0 0 0 1l AJ03ISIH UBILIBWY UBDLYY 06T-SIH yo3eH
0 0 0 0 | A103sIH uesLaWY uedsLyy 68T-SIH yo1eH
0 0 0 0 Soule pue seufje] 'S’ 0 AOlsIH 08T-SIH yoieH
0 0 0 0 40 AoisiH 0LT-SIH yo1eH
0 0 0 1]IA1D UBDLIBWY 09T-SIH yoieH
0 0 0 G98T 0uIS AI0ISIH S N 7ST-SIH yareH
0 0 0 0/8T 03 AI0ISIH S N TST-SIH yoieH
0 0 0 dlj19ed 73 ISy Jo AloisiH THT-SIH yo1eH
0 0 0 1 21j19ed %3 EISY Jo AJoisiH OvT-SIH yoleH
0 0 0 || B2LIBWY U3eT Jo AJOISIH TET-SIH yareH
0 0 0 | BJLRWY Ul3e] Jo AIolsiH 0ET-SIH yoieH
0 0 0 1| PO/ UI31S9M-UON 3y} Jo AloisiH TZT-SIH yareH
0 0 0 | PIHOM UJ33S3M-UON Y3 JO AJO3SIH 0ZT-SIH yoleH
0 0 0 J3puan JO 2111|0d g AoisSIH 6TT-SIH yareH
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

oO|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|O|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

O|o|0| Oo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o
(=] [=] [=] =] o] (] [o] (o] (o] (o] [«] (o] (o] [o] o] (o] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] [«] (o] (=] (o] (o] (o] [ -] [o] (o] [o] (o] (o] [«] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [ -] [ -] [o] [«] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [=] [=)
O|o|0| Oo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o
O|o|0| O|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o
O|o|0| O|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o
(=] [=] (=] le] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] (o] [o] (o] [o] (o] (o] o] o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] =}
(=] [=] (=] le] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] (o] [o] [o] (o] (o] o] (=] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] =}
(=] [=] (=] le] (o] (o] [o] (o] [o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] (o] [o] [o] (o] (o] o] (=] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] [o] (o] (o] (o] [o] (o] =}
O|o|0| Oo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0 | Uonez||IAI) ulalsaM Jo AloisiH 20T-SIH yareH
0 | UonezI|IAD uia1sa/ Jo AJolsiH TOT-SIH yoleH
0 AsoasiH ur soido | 00T-SIH yarey
0 puiH Aejuawa|3 ZOT-NIH yareH
0 | IpulH Adejuswia|3 TOT-NIH yareH
oy [\}2 0 ov ‘pu0 Jiy/1e3H Ul saido] |e1aads 9ET-OVH JojAe)
0 0 0 0 ‘puo) Jly/1eaH ul sa1do] [e1dads SET-OVH JojAe |
0 0 0 0 "pu0) JIy/1edH Ul sd1do] [erdads YEZ-OVH JojheL
0 0 0 0 YOVAH ul soido] |e1dads €EC-OVH JojAe |
0 0 0 0 uoi3eIYIHI) [BUOIEN HIVAH 0ZZ-OVH JojAe)
oy oy 0 ov ugisaq sAs 10nQ '3 suone|nde) peo] 80Z-OVH JojAe |
07T 07T 0 0zt UO11eJ3314J3Y [EI2IBWWO) L0T-OVH JojAe)
0zt 0ZT 0 0zt 8UjUONIPUO) JIY [B2IBWWO) S0Z-OVH JojAe |
[14 ST 0 ST uol3ed141143) AIan0daY Juesasiyay 6TT-OVH JojAe)
of [\4 0 ov uawdinb3 JyAH Suueljeg g Sunsa) 8TT-OVH JojAe |
SL SL 0 SL |_ISIA 193YS [BIUBWRUIQR|BINIIBHYDIY LTT-OVH JojAe)
of [\4 0 ov [BI9INl 193YS 4O} Buljew s 150D 9TT-DVH JojAe |
of o 0 ov DV 73 Suneay Joj Suipeay juldan|g STT-OVH Jojke]
0zt 0ZT 0 0zt 5/043U0) ¥IVAH pue A11211303|3 diseq YTT-OVH JojAe |
SL SL 0 SL [BISINl 193y [eldJawwio) TTT-OVH JojAe)
/43 0zt 0 0zt 1e3H |e214309(3 g sdwind 1eaH OTT-DVH JojAeL
%002 J9A0 pasea.oul sey [993s Jo 314d|0ZT 143 St 0 SL |_I9IN 1935 diseq 60T-OVH Jojhe
S0T S0T 0 0 S0T Weas/soluoJpAH BuilesH pasueapy 90T-OVH JojAe|
oy [\ 0 0 ov $0J3U0D ¥IVAH #0T-OVH JojAe)

(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JONASY SULE A P ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
S$994 - [+93uey) - -/ + ?3ueyd 994
ajeuoney TN TR 994 |euonndnaisu] | snSeajjo) J0j Aijepoln Aq j1elag 994 qe | 994 el | 994 3s4no) Jeuopansul / +38ueyd qen as1n0p 994 |euondnasu| qe1 994 954n0)
€ZA4 10} 994 pasodo.d 98uey) 394 pasodoid TTA4 994 JuaaIn) 12/¥2/8 e1andieg 3jjs1ueq Aq pasedald
sagueyd 934 |euoi3dnIsul J0 ge| ‘9s4nod pasodo.d 9SIN03 UMEBIPYUM S31Ed1pU| _ _ _ _ sa8uey) asino) 954N0J Mau sajedipu| _ He \ERE]

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 31




¥z Jo G| abed

|enoadde g))j Suipuad ‘@s1nod mau pasodoid|og 0 0 0 0€ 0€ 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uo139n43su| ssaulld dnoio YET-WMH
0z 0 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 I Joyonisui ssauld|  EET-INMH
0z 0 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 | Joponuysu| ssaund|  ZET-INMH
120T J3WWNS 3A1193)43 UMEIpYUM 351n03|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18N saiejid|  OET-INMH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SS9U|[9 PUB Y3[eaH 03 uoidnpoul|  00T-WMH JE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saljlueWNH Ul Apnis juapuadapu] 162-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sanss| [eJo| Alesodwiajuo) TEZ-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e|Sy dlj19ed JO AJO3SIH [eIn}nD ¥ZT-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3I}UBLWINH Ul JBUIWIS SIOUOH 6TZ-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S2113Y159Y LTT-WNNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 214313 9TZ-WNH yozeH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ainjua) 3STZ dy3 ul JoM 8 31 80Z-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A30joy3AN 03 uoidINpoIIU| SOZ-WNH yarey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9Y 0} U0IdNPO.IIU] ¥0Z-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suo|31|9y aAizesedwo) €0Z-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uol3||ay Jo Aydosojiyd 20¢-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $314doso|1yd Uelsy 01 Uol3aNpoJiu| 0LT-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1S9/ 3Y1 Ul 9IUBIDS pue 3N} n) ¥ZT-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92ua195 Jo Aydoso|iyd 8TT-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aydosojiyd |edla|od 1B |e120s LTT-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21507 9TT-WNH yozeH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8ujuOseay [B21MID STT-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I Aydosojiyd usaisam ETT-WNH yozeH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Aydoso|iyd uidisam CIT-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aydosojiyd 01 uoidNpoIu| OTT-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 "D PIJOM UO S3A1303d512d [eq0|D LOT-NNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JQ Ul saljueWINY 3y 1-241e3Yy L dIsse|) ¥0T-WNH yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIHUBWNH UJ3}S3\-UON 03 0.3u] €0T-NNH ya3eH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1| SSlIUBWINH UJ31S3W\ 03 UOIIdNPO.IIU| 20T-WNH YareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | SSIHUBWINH UJ3}S3/\W\ O3 UO11ONPOJ3U| TOT-WNH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaljuBWNH Ul $31d0 L 00T-WNH
S6 0 0 0 S6 S6 S6 0 0 0 0 0 S6 0 || wnapoeld A3ojouydaloisiH €ET-1SH
S6 0 0 0 S6 S6 S6 0 0 0 0 0 S6 0 | wnoipoeld A3ojouydalosiH TET-ISH
05T 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0st [0 sulels |e12ads SZT-1SH
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0st o 11 8uinIn) pue uippaquiz €CT-1SH
05T 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0st [0 | 3umn) pue sulppaquiz TCT-1SH
0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 11 s21do A3ojouyraloisiH €TT-1SH
0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0st [0 | s21do A3ojouyaa103sIH TTT-ISH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9.e3y1|eaH JO 1X91U0D [eqO|9 0£2-3dH
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST ASojoulwia] |edlpaN 0L 04Ul TTT-3dH
TZ0T J3WWNS 3AI194J3 UMBIPYUM 3SIN0D |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (74 weJsdoud Suisin ojul uoiezi|eros TOT-3dH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysusaju| yuswadeue|\ AyjendsoH 0£7-SOH
[%4 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 Jusawaseue|\ wooy suluig S¢C-SOH
14 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 SU0I1eJadQ pue 3IIAIIS JUBINEISIY 02Z-SOH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |013u0) J0qeT 3 d5e1aAdg ‘POOS 8T1Z-SOH
(p1aguAy ein paiaai|ap si 854n02 uaym Apuspuadapulos 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0s 0 Juswaseue|p 93eianag 9TZ-SOH
auop) sdi3 pjay 4o uo1I3|dWOoI SIUSPNIS JO 13S0 SISA0I 994
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uolsiniadng AyjeydsoH STZ-SOH JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A331e.35 78 UBISAQ NUBIA ¥T¢-SOH JojheL
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JONASY SULE A P ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney N~ 994 |euoidniisul | andea||o) 4oy Ayljepol Aq 1e32Q @94 qe | 994 qeq | 934 3sino) "/ +93ueyd . o/ + 38R 934 |euoidnaisu| o4 994 3s4n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 32



vz Jo 91 abed

SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 S9ALIQ [BDIUBYIDIA DIseg 0€T-1S!
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 Soljewnaud SZT-1SI
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 3u1100Ys3|qnoJ SJI|neJpAy [44]
dn 3u03 sey s|eJajew ajgewnsuod Jo 3503 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 4 0 0 SL 0 sdl|neJpAH 0zT-1S!
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 |013U0) J0JON [B214193]3 0TT-1S!
dn 3u03 sey s|eliajew ajgewnsuod Jo 3503 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 4 0 0 SL 0 S}N2J1) |0J3U0) [BI1I3I3]3 SOT-1SI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S31pNn3s "Jeutalul ui Apnis *dapuj L6T-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1| 93en3ue |euoilipel|-UON T8Z-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 98en3ueT |euonipe.-uoN 08Z-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S31PN1S [BUOIBUISIUI-IBUIWSS SIOUOH 6TZ-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ainjua) 3STZ ay3 ul JoM 8 341 80Z-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $3.4n3|nD us19.404 ul Apnis piaty 90Z-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S31PNIS SNOIgII3Y 03 UoNONPO.IU| ¥0Z-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 u1ez||iAg PUOM Uo “dsiad |eqo| LOT-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S31pN3S |eUOLIEUIA}U Ul SDIdO L 00T-SNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘JNUBIA |erIsnpul Ul saidoyL [e12ads vEC-1LNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 310 SUIP|OIA Uond3(U| €ET-LNI
ov 0 0 0 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 || Bulwwes50.d IND PIduAPY €2C-LINI
S 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 | Bulwwet50.4d IND PIdUBAPY TTT-LNI
Sss 0 0 0 0 0 S5 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 yed|oo] DN 03 uondNpo.U| T2C-LINI
SS 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 Sujwwelg0.d JND O3 uoiINPoIU| 02Z-LNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JNUBIA Isnpuj Ul s323(04d |e123ds STC-LIAI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aloay] ainixi4 g 8if YTZ-LINI
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t 19915 40 Apnis ay1-A3in|eIdIN TTC-LINI
S 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 Aioay) pjo diseg 602-LINI
Sss 0 0 0 0 0 S5 0 0 0 0 0 S5 0 Aioay1 a1q diseq 80Z-1LNI
S 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 0 0 0 0 SS 0 A Y231 SulinjoejnuelA |elisnpu| v0Z-LINI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23| uBISaQ 73 SS330.1d Sulin}deNUBN €0C-LII
05 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 0§ 0 S1ed dUIYIBIA JO Uonedligey 6TT-LNI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JuaWaInses|Al Jo Apnis ay-A30j0118 N TTT-LIANI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || SOIBWAYIEIA [Ed1UYda | TTT-LI
0S 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 83N pa3es3a3u] JIndwio) 03 0.3u] 0TT-1LNI
05 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 Al Y931 Bulinoejnuelp [eulsnpul 60T-LINI
0S 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 11l Y23 ulinjoeynuelA [eliIsnpu] 80T-LINII
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | YIeAl [e21UYda L LOT-LINI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SISIUIYOBIN 104 SORWAYIRIN 90T-1NI
05 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 11 Y231 Bulinjoejnue|A |elisnpu| YOT-LINI
0S 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 | Y23 BulIndeINUBA [BLISNPU] €0T-LII
TZ0Z 19WWING 3A11I9)43 uMespyim asino3jo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysusajul ujutes) [euossad|  0ST-WMH
0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ I Bululed |euossad|  8YT-INMH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Sujuted) [euossdd|  ZyT-WMH
120Z J3WWNS 3A1193443 UMEIpYUM 3s1n0d|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spaepues Ayjoed ssaulld/yiedaH|  syT-IWMH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoisauly jeanpnas|  ZyT-WMH
120Z J3WWNS 3A1193)43 UMEIPYUM 351n03|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S juawaseueN Anfupdid|yiv  ovT-WMH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AS0j0ydAsd as1o4ax3 pue Mods|  6ET-INMH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UO|SSd40.d e se ssaulld dnoo|  LET-INMH
0T 0 0 0 0T 0T 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 uoldNIIsU| ssaully dnodo pasueApy|  9ET-IWMH
120T J3WWNS 3A1193443 UMEIPYUM 351n03|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (14 0 SSaU||9W |euosiad|  SET-INMH
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 33



¥z Jo L1 abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uolOWo.d pue BUisILRAPY STT-DIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sajes SOT-DIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sunasieN €0T-DIN

|enoadde g))| Suipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodouad |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 auojlsde) Sunsissy |ed1pan 0ST-a3n

|eroadde g3 Bulpuad ‘asinod mau pasodold|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysusaix3 Sunsissy |ed1paN ovT-aIN

|enosdde g33) Suipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodoid|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 SIS |eau]) Sunsissy [edlpaln 0€T-aIN

|enoadde g3 Bulpuad ‘asinod mau pasodold|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S [ea1ul]D Bunisissy [ed1P3N 0Z1-GIN

|enosdde g33| Suipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodoid|0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suipo) pue 3ul||ig [ed1paN [ARE

|enosdde gJJ| Buipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodoid|00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SunIsIssy [ed1PaIN 01 043u] T0T-A3N

0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0€ sysidesay | a8esse|\ Joj ssauisng 0SZ-SYW

swexa|S9€ 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 59z 0 S6T- 59z 0 s6c |0 111 21u11) d210e4d Adesay L a8esseln €YC-SYN
BuIsua2l| JUBpPNIS Joj Pasn 3q 01 080Z Y- TTHT-T0 03 08 pjnoys
1BY1 934 351N0J G97S B U3y} pue ‘s3|gewnsuod 1o} 334 e| 00TS

00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 oot [o Hoday ase) [eaul]) 0vZ-SYW

00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T anbiuyda ] @ Aoay] o13d8Iau3/uIdise] SEC-SYN

002 0 0 0 0 0 0 002 0 0 0 0 0 002 sanbjuyda| agesse|\ |eyuawalddng 0E€T-SYW

0zt 0 0 0 0zt 0zt 0zt 0 0 0 0 0 ozt o | uoized|ed [B33[3%SO[NOSNIA STC-SYW

05 0 0 0 05 05 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 || s3sideJay | 98esse|N J0j d B V 02Z-SYW

00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 007 0 0 0 0 0 002 saidesay L paljddy STC-SYN

0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ s|evnnasewleyd 13 ASojoyred 0TZ-SYW

o} 0 0 0 0T 01 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 1 21Ul|D 3213081 d8ESSEIN TYT-SYW

0zt 0 0 0 [°[43 [b[43 [b[43 0 0 0 0 0 ozt o | 91ul|D 8313%e.d 33esselN THT-SYN

SPe 0 0 0 0 0 0 524 0 0 0 0 0 She y4omApog pue a3essel diseq 0ET-SYN

05 0 0 0 05 05 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 | uonjed|ed |E13|2XS0|NISNIA STT-SYW

0S 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 | s3sideJay| a8esseiN 104 d B Y 0CT-SYN

0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 51d20u0) ssau||dM STT-SYW

0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 93esse|l JO s|ejuawepund ;g AloayL OTT-SYW

SE 0 0 0 0 0 0 SE 0 0 0 0 0 S€ Adesay] a8esse|q 03 u01ONPOIIU]| 00T-SYIN

06 0 0 0 06 06 06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 wnajdeld |eajul|) Aydessowwe | 90T-INVIA

06 0 0 0 06 06 06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 sainpadold SuiSew|isealg|  SOT-INVIA

06 0 0 0 06 06 06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 sanbjuyda| Suidew|isealg|  yOT-WVIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3ojoyied pue Awojeuy isealg €0T-INVIN

08T 0 0 0 08T 08T 08T 0 0 0 0 0 08T [0 VO pue uoieyuswnasul| zOT-WVIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suiew| 1sea.g Jo sjeyudwepund|  TOT-WVIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || @sauedef 33eIpawiaiu]| 20¢-Ndf

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 9sauedef S1eIpawIaiy| TOZ-Ndf

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || 9saueder Aieuawa)3 Z0T-Ndf

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 9saueder Aieyuswa|3 TOT-Ndf

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || UBl|e}| d)|paWIa3u] Z0T-NLI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | UEl|e)] 31eIpawLalu| TOZT-NLI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || ueljey Areyuawa|3 ZOT-NLI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ueljey] Aleyuawia|3 TOT-NLI

SL 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 §13]|0J3U0) d|qewwel30.d PIdUBAPY Sve-1SI

dn auo3 sey s|elalew 3|qewnsuod Jo 3502 [ 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 4 0 0 SL 0 SaALQ DV SET-LSI

SL 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 11 543]|0J3U0) 3|qeuWelg0ld 1-1SI

SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 | 513]|0J3U0) 3|qewweldold 0vT-1SI

pasnaJ aq J0uued jey) spnpo.d a|qewnsuod| ozt 0 0 0 0 0zt 0 0 0zt 0 0 0 0 swaisAs Buidid/1amod [erIsnpul GET-1SI
4O 10| B S9SN SSe|D SIY| "Paydelle 994 (e| Ou pey UoSeaJ awWos 404

(LNI) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) : qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 34



vz Jo g1 abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 J104y) Moys YTT-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|qWasu3 |eIOA Jaquieyd €TT-SNIA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3leJoy) JaiselN uIs|3 TIT-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3|quiasu3 [eJoyd TTT-SNIA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | J10yD 0TT-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AuourieH pJeogAd) 60T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 J410YD) SJOUOH ealy ulg|3 80T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JU3S31d 03 0G/T WO I3 dISNIA £0T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S/T 01 00FT WO.4 34n3esdl dIsnA 90T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoljealddy dUsniAl SOT-SNIA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PIIOM 343 JO SIISNIA ¥0T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueg geq zzer Z0T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueg TOT-SNIN

59008 a.emyjos spoddns|sz 0 14 14 14 14 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 K103y dIsN|A 03 uonONpoOIIU| 00T-SNIN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 suonenb3 |enualayia 0SZ-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t ©.qa8|y Jeaur] 03 uoi}dNpo.U| OvZ-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 o1 11l A13d3wo99 dnhjeuy yum snindjed 0ET-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 1| A3dwoa9 o1nhjeuy yum sninoje) OTZ-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 | A132woaD dnAjeuy yum snjndjed 06T-HLA
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 92U3IDS |BI20S/SSaulsng Joj snjnaje) 9ZT-HIN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T JWBeUBIA '8 SSauIsng Joj Y.\ dul4 SZI-HIN
[14 0 0 0 0 0 0 [14 0 0 0 0 0 ST $193u18U3 Joj OU3IAS JaIndwo) €ZT-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 | S213S11e1S 0CT-HIN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 AsjpwouosL YTT-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T | Bulyoea | Atejusawia|3 10} yiey ETT-HIN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 01 0 0 0 0 0 01 e1qa33|y 98|10 CIT-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T | Bulyoea | Arejuawia|3 10} yieN OTT-HLN SR
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 Y1BIAl [B21UYID L 60T-HLN JojAe|
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 S 1 YIel [B21UY2S L LOT-HLN Jojhe)
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 o1 SOIIRWAYIRIA SHY [e43q1] YOT-HLN FENY
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 SD1151383S UOI3EINPT [BJ2USD ZOT-HIN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T ©4993|y 91eIpaWla}u| 13 diseg paulquio) 660-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t ©.033|V 31BIpaWIa3u| 860-HLIA
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 01 Aijawoap aueld £60-HLIN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t e4qa3)|y diseq 960-HLIA
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T p3 |eJauan Joj Yiel\ Alojesedald S60-HLN
0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0t £44a3|y-2.d 060-HLA
62T 0 0 0 67T 67T 67T 0 0 0 0 0 6cT [0 11l wnonoeud [eatul)d YW S0Z-IYN
62T 0 0 0 62T 62T 62T 0 0 0 0 0 62T |0 11 Wndnoesd [ealul)d YAl 0T 14N
62T 0 0 0 67T 62T 67T 0 0 0 0 0 6zt |0 | $94Npad0.d ¥IN TOZ-IHN
62T 0 0 0 62T 62T 62T 0 0 0 0 0 62T |0 JIN JO s3adsy [eajul]) 00Z-14N
62T 0 0 0 67T 62T 67T 0 0 0 0 0 6ct |0 | Windjoed [ealul|y ¥IN €0T-IHN
62T 0 0 0 62T 62T 62T 0 0 0 0 0 62T |0 | $24npa20id YN TOT-IHN
62T 0 0 0 67T 67T 67T 0 0 0 0 0 6ct |0 sa|didulid [edisAyd YN 00T-I4IN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juawdo|ana( diysiapea] STT-LNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1USWABZBUR|A 32IN0S3Y UeWINH LOT-LNIN Jojhe L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Joineyag |euolieziuesio Z0T-LNIN Jojhe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juawaseue|\ o sa|ddulld TOT-LWIN JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JusWaseue | |1B33Y 90Z-4ININ Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3ul|ie3ay o sa|diuld TOT-HININ JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysuuaju| 3unadie 062-DIN JojAe)

(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
S$994 - [+93uey) - -/ + ?3ueyd 994
ajeuoney TN TR 994 |euonndnaisu] | snSeajjo) J0j Aijepoln Aq j1elag 994 qe | 994 el | 994 3s4no) Jeuopansul / +38ueyd qen as1n0p 994 |euondnasu| qe1 994 954n0)

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 35



vz Jo 61 abed

Actions 36

‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIIDIS 3uaWdo|aAa( |euolssa}0.d 00T-1VO JojAeL
J0 195UNS 01 ANP ‘ZZOZ JDWWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3SIN0)
00ST 0SZT 0 0 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0 0 0 0SZT 0sz |0 Al 2130814 BulsInN 40 s3daduo) [N
0SET 00TT 0 0 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0 0 0 00TT 0S¢ |0 |1 23139814 BUISINN J0 S3daduU0) TwZ-UNN
0SET 00TT 0 0 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0 0 0 00TT 0sz |0 || 139e.d BUISINN 30 s3da0U0) ZST-UNN
00€ 0ST 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0 A30jodew.eyd Jo s3daduo) PT-4NN
SL1T SZ6 0 0 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0 0 0 526 0sz |0 | 92139814 BUISINN J0 $3da2U0) THT-4NN
S6 0 0 0 08 08 08 ST 0 0 0 0 08 ST weJdold SuJ] Juelsissy asnN diseq SOT-4NN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 d1snA ut Apnis Juapuadapul L6T-SNIN
ouAsy oN[voz 0 0 ¥9¢ ¥9¢ ¥9¢ ¥9¢ 0 0 0 0 0 9z [0 dI1sn|A paljddy 0vZ-SAN
G shess ‘Ayjepow 1ad a3ueyd oufsz 0 14 ST ST 14 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 Al Buluiel) Je3 ;g Aloayy 622-SNN
G sAe3s ‘Ayijepow Jad a3ueyd ou]sz 0 ST ST ST ST ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 1l Bulutes ] Je3 ;g Aoay| 87T-SNIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dI1SNIA Ul s21do | S0Z-SNIN
TZ0Z JSWWINg 9A1303)48 351nod maN|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonisodwo) dlsnjAl 08T-SNIN
Gt sAe3s “Ayijepow Jad a8ueyd ousy 0 S S S S S 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 qu3siqQ pue SuI3ISeIN:E Y3 23y TLT-SNIN
St sheas “Ajijepow Jad a3ueyd oul sy 0 St St St St St 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 SUIXIAI pUB 29y APY :Z Y231 BuIpJoday TLT-SNN
Gt sAe3s “Ayjepow Jad a8ueyd ousy 0 S S S S S 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 'SN0DY//"33Yy: T sanbiuyda | 3ulpJoday 0/LT-SNN
S sAeas ‘Aijepow uad a8ueyd ouj sy 0 (7% (3% (7% (3% (7% 0 0 0 0 0 (7% 0 ASojouyda] 2Isn|A JO S|eIuswepuny 09T-SNIA
duAse o ‘s1aandwod paiddns|o 0 0 St St St St 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 9AIT U03|qY YuMm Supjewleag 8ST-SNIN
104 paiinbai a1emyyos ‘TZ0z JoWWING A1} 9SIN0d MBN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ssauisng dIsn|y ul Jeulwss SST-SNIN YyoieH
TZ0T J2WWING 9A1103443 3S1N0d M3N|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sunumsuos ¢ST-SNIN YdieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Xd 78 8UIUBISIT :pOId SNIA 043U 0ST-SNIA YoleH
TZ0Z JaWwWng aA1d34ye 351nod maN|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoneaiddy disn|Al ||oY pue Y20y 9vT-SNIN Yo3eH
TZ0T J9WWNS dAIIIBY3 31N0d MIN| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoljepalddy doH diH SYT-SNIN YyaieH
TZ0Z JaWwWng aA1daye 3s1nod man|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jeujwas diysuenisniy TWI-SNIN Yo3eH
ouAse oN[v9z 0 0 ¥9¢ ¥9¢ ¥9¢ ¥9¢ 0 9z [0 2I1sn|A paljddy OvT-SAN yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 1B}ND sse|) SET-SNIA yoreH
(21emyy0s “a1snwi ) saijddns ajquiasua oddns|oz 0 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0z 0 0 0 0 a|qwasu3 doH diy €ET-SNIN yoleH
5994 duAse/ouAs ou ‘TZOZ JoWWING BA13I3Y4D 3SIN0I MBN
(21emyyos “a1snw ) saijddns ajquiasua oddns|oz 0 0 0 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 3|quiasu3 JISN|A J1U043I3|3 ZET-SNIN yoleH
5994 duAse/ouAs ou ‘TZOZ JoWWING BA13I3YD 3SIN0I MBN
saljddns|oz 0 0 0 (114 (174 (174 0 0 (174 0 0 0 0 d|quiasug s300y uesdwy TET-SNIN YdieH
‘a1Isnwi 399ys syoddns 93j ‘TZ0Z JoWWNG A1} 9SIN0d MAN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e4159y240 AuoydwAs pasuenpy 0E€T-SNIN yoleH
G shess “Ayjepow 1ad a3ueyd oufsz 0 14 ST ST 14 ST 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 | Sulutes| Je3 13 Atoay 62T-SNN yareH
Gz sAeis ‘Aijepow uad a8ueyd oufsz 0 (Y4 (Y4 Y4 (Y4 (Y4 0 0 0 0 0 (Y4 0 | Buluies| ue3 g Aloay| 8ZT-SNIN yaieHy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || Oueld ssey LTT-SNIN yoreH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | oueld sse|) 9¢T-SNIN YyoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1359210 AuoydwAs ajeipawiaiu SZI-SNIA yoreH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eJ1s9y240 AuoydwAs YZI-SNIN yoleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3|qwiasu3 Bulig €ZT-SNIN yo1eH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|quasu3 uoissnaJad CCI-SNIN YyoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3|qWIasu3 PUIMpOO TZI-SNIA yoreH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dlquiasug sseg 0CT-SNIN YyoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19183y [edISNN 9TT-SNIA yoreH
duAse/ouAs Alyiun| st 0 0 0 ST ST 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST | Sujules) Je3 R 3ulduls 3ysiS STT-SNN ydzeH
(LNI) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
INASY DRAS CLE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYNOD 9sino) Heed
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq
€ZA4 10} 994 pasodo.d 98uey) 394 pasodoid TTA4 994 JuaaIn) 12/¥2/8 e1andieg 3jjs1ueq Aq pasedald
sa8ueyd 99 |euoldINIISUl 10 ge| ‘9s4nod pasodoad 95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [ [ [ saguey) asino) 954N02 Mau sajedlpu| [ :aN3oT

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4




¥ o 0z 9bed

002 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00z o | S|eauswepuny suijeq TOT-SVd JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 auolsde) |edajesed 6£-4Vd Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 soido] |edads |edajeled /€2-4vd JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysuiaiu| SET-HVd JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoljew.o4 Ayjug ssauisng €27-4vd JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94Npad0Jd MET [BUIWLD £02-4vd JojAe
*S9W02IN0 [9A3] wei3oud pue [9A3] 951n0d2|0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0 0S 0 0 0 Bunum |eda7 90¢Z-4vd JojAe
139W 01 PapPaau S| 81eMOS 3y ‘90 HVd Ul P3||0Jud Sjuspnis
|eSs|e.ed Joj S95US21| 9GOPY 40} 1502 Y] JOA0D [|IM 38.1eyd Siy |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91eq0.d pue SISnJL ‘s||IM S0Z-Hvd Jojhe |
0§ 0 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 UY2.easay |e8a] ¥0Z-4vd JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 meq Anadoud |eay €02-4vd JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonesnn (1D T0Z-4Vd JojheL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 meq Ajiwey 80T-Y¥Vd JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 MeT 0} UOI}INPO.IU| T0T-4Vd JojAe
|enoadde g3 uipuad ‘asinod mau pasodoid|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 [B21U1]) UepIUYd3 L diwleyydo SvZ-HdO
|enosdde gJJ| Buipuad ‘9s1n0d mau pasodoid|0s 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Al Y231 dlw|eyiydo o sajdidund 0v2Z-HdO
|enoadde g3 uipuad ‘asinod mau pasodoid|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 [ea1u1]) uepiuyda] diwleyydo SET-HAO
|enosdde gJJ] Buipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodoid|00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 Y931 d1wjeyydo Jo sa|dulid 0€Z-HdO
|enoadde g3 uipuad ‘asinod mau pasodoid|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 [e21u]) ueIuyd3 ] diwleyydo SZT-HdO
|eroadde g3 Buipuad ‘asinod mau pasodold|0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 Y23. d1wieyaydo jo sa|didud 0ZT-HdO
|enosdde g3 Bulpuad ‘asinod mau pasodold|00T 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14231 dlw|eyiydo o sajdiud 0TT-HdO
|eroadde g3 Bulpuad ‘asinod mau pasodold|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uepuyIaL dlwjeyiydo o3 o) TOT-HdO
‘wessoud]o 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 (i} Aseundoy 1 paads - Suipseoqhayl 101-S10 Jojhey
40 135UNS 0} aNP {ZZOZ J2WWNS BAIFIBYD UMBIPYIHM 3S1N0D
‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (i} BuipieoqAayl 001-S10 Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3S1n0D
‘weisoid|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o€ $34Npadoid 10 uonensIuIWpy 092-1v0 Jojhey
40 135UNS 0} aNP {ZZOZ J2WWNS BAIFIBYD UMBIPYHM 3S1N0D
‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (i} 0 11 sa1do] [epads LYT-1VO Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3S1n0D
‘wessoud]o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonduasuel| aulydey [esa 6v1-1VO Jojhey
40 135UNS 0} ANP {ZZOZ J2WWNS BAIFIBYD UMBIPYHM 3S1N0D
‘wessoud]o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 uondudsuel L Uy [edIP3N 8v1-1vO0 Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3S1n0D
‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 [i}4 0 1 sa1doy edads LY1-1VO Jojhey
40 135UNS 0} aNP {ZZOZ J2WWNS BAIFIBYD UMBIPYHM 3S1N0D
‘wes3oad|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ot 0 | JusWaSeue.|A] UOIIBWLIOJU| [BUOSIDd 9vI-1VO JojAel
‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o1 0 | swaisAs unesado pI-1v0 Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3S1n0D
‘wei3oud[o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 LIOSUBLL BUIYIBIAl BAIINIBXT SET-LVO Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3SIn0D
‘wes3oud]o 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 (i} s|Ip|S @8en3ueq sng paljddy ZET-1VO Jojhey
40 135UNS 031 aNP {ZZOZ J2WWNS BAIFIBYD UMBIPYHM 3S1N0D
‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o1 0 3unjewloy Juswndoq €0T-1VO Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3SIn0D
‘wes3oud|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i ot 11 uo1dNpPo.d uswWNI0Q 20T-1V0 Jojhey
40 135UNS 0} aNP {ZZOZ J2WWNS BAIFIBYD UMBIPYHM 3SIN0D
‘wei3oad[o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ot ] uondNpoid uawndoq TOT-LVO Jojhey
J0 195UNS 01 NP {ZZOZ J2WWNS DAIIIDYD UMBIPYHM 3SIn0D
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [

sa8uey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ayjepo Aq Hoday 934 [euoildnulsu| 13 geq ‘9sano) €ZA4

Actions 37



vz Jo L abed

Jdd ‘Apune| ‘@douiejuiew quawadinba ‘saiddns axa|0ST 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 €8 0 19 0 9s1249x3 213nadesay | OTT-V.Ld FENTI
annadessy] ‘syuswade|dad s|jos weoy saljddns Jo 1500 paseaJou|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOI1EDIUNWWO) JBS gNd Ul SaNss| S€C-0Sd JojAe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOIIBDIUNWWO) JeS qnd/s3dadsy |e3a] T12-05d Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1USWaZeUBIA J33.E) TT2-0Sd Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23] pue SWaISAS SUOIIBIIUNWIWOIB| | 072-0Sd JojAe)
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 wnol}de.d Julod BuLlamsUY Jes qnd 60¢-0Sd JojAe|
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 yoiedsiq |edlpalN Aduasiaw3 802-0Sd JojAe)
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 uofied||ddy Julod Sullamsuy Jes qnd £02-0Sd JojAe|
ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 (desd) Juiod Bullamsuy A1ajes aljgnd 90Z-2Sd Jojhe |
0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ Jojesiunwwoda|aL Aases alignd SOT-DSd Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JUSWUIBA0D Ul Apn3s Juapuadapul 162-50d yo3eH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1USWUIBAO0H 3A13eIedWO) UISISIM-UON €57-50d ya1eH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOI}E|3Y [BUOIIBUIRI] 15¢-S0d yoleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SWa)sAS |ed131|0d dA13eIedWO) 052-S0d YareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JUSWUJAAO0D Ul JEUIWIS SIOUOH 6T¢-S0d yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92U312S |eAN|0d O s3|dIduLd 751-S0d YareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |B207 33835 JA0D) JBWY 1S1-S0d yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |EUONEN - JUBWIUIDAOD JaWY 0ST-SOd yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JUWUIAA0D Ul 210 | THT-S0d yoleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juawagesu3 dIAI) pue Ajunwiwo) 0vT-SOd yareH
0€ 0 0 0 0€ 0€ 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0€ 0 saIsAyd wnjuenp 9TZ-AHd
or 0 0 0 ov 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 oY 0 s21sAyd [ewuay L STZ-AHd
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 11l Sa1sAyd Bulsaui3u3 €TC-AHd
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 11 s21sAyd Buraauisu3 TTT-AHd
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 | 5215Ayd BuliaauIBuU3 TTZ-AHd
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 s21sAyd [esauan 20T-AHd
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 S2IsAyd |eJau3D TOT-AHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9J17 Joj uieg Ayyjeay STT-YHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 )17 40§ 3ADY OTT-4Hd
0z 0 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 K1ajes pue piy 1sii4 Z0T-4Hd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yieaH TOT-4Hd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sululed| 1y319MW JO S|ejuswepuny 00Z-DHd
0z 0 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 9510493 234 £9T-DHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BUD||E/M SSBUI] PAJUBAPY ZET-OHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Subj|eM ssaull4 Buluuigag 0ET-DHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIUU3 | d1eIpawIalu| STT-DHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | SIUUB | €TT-DHd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sulwwetgold SSaul4 pazijenplAipu] TTT-DHd
0z 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 |e21sAYd 0TT-DHd
0z 0 0 0 0z 0z 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 14 |ea1sAyd 60T-OHd
o] 0 0 0 0T 0T 01 0 0 0 0 0 01 0 |9A37 Wa|3 38 dnp3 sAyd 02Z-N3d
0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 0 0 0 0 0z 0 1 SU01123JU0) '@ BLIIsSIEed 08¢-5vd
00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 0 0 0 00T |o suoijeadQ 2IAJ3S J3W0Isn) 07¢-Svd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysutaiu| Aiseq S0Z-Svd
00T 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ [0 Aiised aA11e1033@ 0Z-SVd Jojhe)
002 0 0 0 0 0 002 0 0 0 0 0 00z [0 | 5U0119394U0D '3 BLISSIE] 702-5vd Jojhe L
00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00¢ [0 11 S|e3uBWEpUNS Buleg 0TT-Svd JojAe)
002 0 0 0 0 0 002 0 0 0 0 0 ooz |0 pealg 1sea\ ¥0T-SVd Jojhe L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aioay Bupjeg €0T-Svd JojAe)
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
ajeuoney SRR 934 |euondoniisu | angea)|jo) 10y Aljepoll Aq |leaaQ 934 qe | 924 qel 334 asano) -/ +?5ueyy ) -/ +98uey) 994 |euondnasu| oad 994 954n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 38



¥ Jo gz 9bed

leaoadde g3 uipuad ‘asinod mau pasodoid|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 92usiadx3 pjaly 60T-SSY
leaoadde g3 uipuad ‘asinod mau pasodoid|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 92usniadxg p|al4 £0T-SSY
|enoadde gd)| Suipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodouad |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suodsay |euoissajo.d SOT-SSY
|enoadde gd)| Suipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodouad |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sanbiuyda] |eaiul|) jo Asaung €0T-SSYH
|enoadde gJ)| Suipuad ‘@s1n0d mau pasodouad |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suol1oun4 240) pue AJoisiH TOT-SSY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Il ueissny Asejuawa|3 ZO0T-NSY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ueissny Aiejuawad|3 TOT-NSY
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 A wnandedd [ealul)) Aydessolpey 992-avy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoljen|eAs agew| 192-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 Al Wnaioeld [eaiul|) Aydessolpey 952-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 11l wnandedd [eaiul)) Aydessoipey Tye-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 1uaWdo|aAs( J33.1e) 0ve-avy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 MeT pue sa1y1g [edIpalA 0£2-AVY
883 0 0 0 0 0 0 883 0 0 0 0 0 88 Ago|odeweyd 0¢Z-avy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASojoyied a1yde.golpey 212-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 suigew| dlyde.solpey 1T2-avy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Uo112910.4 uoneipey 13 Aojoigolpey 602-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 11l S24npad0.d d1ydessolpey 802-Avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 || wnanoeldd [eatun)) Aydesgolpey YET-AVY
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 | wnonoe.d |eaiul|y Aydetsolpey ¥2T-avy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s21sAyd a150|o1pey £0T-VY
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 || $24npado.d d1ydesgolpey 90T-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 1| Buidew| o1ydessolpey S0T-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 | $24npadoud dlydetsoipey ¥0T-avy
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 | Buidew olydesgoipey £01-aVY
88 0 0 0 88 88 88 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 3Je) Judlled JO SPOYIBIA 201-avY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AydeJgolpey 01 uol1dnpou| T0T-avy
95Ud2| V.Ld 40} wexa daud 1v3d Jo 350D]0ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ST 0 0 8¢ 0 0 [443 JeuIWaS JUelSISSY isidesayl [ealsAyd 05SZ-V.ld
SO3PIA 3D| ‘JUdWIN.IISUI duewLIopad [edlulfd Jo 3503]0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 Y1- 0€ 0 YT 0z |1l wnaiRoe.d |eaul)) Tye-vid
'SBUII23W 121ISIP V1d| 05T 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 00T 0 Ly L8 0 €0T |€T Al 8unisissy isidesay (edlsAyd TvZ-v1d
71 Jo 2oepusiie pue ‘saljddns aJed punom ‘SuiSepueq ‘sjenuew
pue saijddns Juswdinba o13eipad ‘saijddns Jo 3502 paseaJou|
diysiaquiaw 3| pue |dJ 40 3503]0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 Y1- 0€ 0 YT 0z || Wnaoeld [eatuly 2E€C-V.Id
3dd ‘Mpune| deqpasjolg ‘SN ‘sHun wiis3 ‘a1|00€ 0 0 0 08T 08T 08T 0zt 0 6€ [43 0 TvT 80T 3unsissy 1sidesay [edlsAyd TE€C-VLd
‘s|joJ weoy ‘ade) oisauy| ‘s9poJ3aa|s saljddns Jo 1500 paseasou|
suoneal|dde pue spieyd sdjueydawolq pue Agojoisauiijoot 0 0 0 0S 0S 0S 0S 0 0S LT 0 0 €€ A3o|oisauty| SZT-V.1d FEITY
‘s|apow [eajwoleue {safjddns |euoIloNIISUl JO 3S0D Ul paseadu|
diyssaquiaw 39| pue |dD 40 3503|0S 0 0 0 0 0S 0 Y1- 0€ 0 vT 0z | Wndioe.d [ea1u1)) €2T-V1d
3dd ‘Apune| ‘sjenalew s|qejund ‘aseasdul 331d|00z 0 0 0 0ST 0ST 0ST 0S 0 6C LE 0 12T €T |1 8unsissy 1sidesay |edisAyd TTT-v.d
uoljeuqi|ed ‘s3sod uoiledljdde aiemiyos ‘@seasdul saljddns 150)
3dd ‘Apune| ‘sjelalew a|qejulid ‘9seasul a21ud uonelqes] 00€ 0 0 0 0LT 0LT 0LT 0€T 0 18 GE 0 68 S6 | Bunsissy sidetay L [ealsAyd 02T-V.1d JETTY
‘s3500 uonedljdde aiemiyos mau ‘aseasdul saiddns Jo 31s0)
uonedijdde 33| ‘a1emos NoIsAYd ‘diysiaquiaw v1dy 4o 1s03[0s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0 0S 0 0 0 ASojoyred ¥1T-V1d EEI]
diysiaquidw v1dy pue 33| ‘NoisAyd 31emyos Jo 3s00] 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0 V1- LE 0 vT €€ uol1es|unWWo) uojlejusaWNnIoq ZIT-V1d J3|IIN
(LNI) ey (954n02 mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNAS 9AH ueaq
JONASY 03 264 31111 3SYNOD asino)
ajeuone SRR 994 |euoidniisu ¥:{ A A 99 e 994 9S4N0; ) \ * wmcmr_u ) .\ * wu:mzu 994 |euol}dnijsu oad 994 9S4NO0;
! ney |e301 wnwixen 41 HaNAsul | andeal|od Joj AujepolN Aq 11e1aa 224 qel 491 . D |euoidnaisu] / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) 41 Ranssul qel : 0

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

95IN02 UMEBIPYYM S31B21pU| [ [ [

saduey) asino)

951N0J Mau sa1edIpu|

‘N39O

AjepoN Aq 110day 294 jeuoidniisul 1@ geq ‘9s4no) A4

Actions 39



v Jo £z abed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Adojouyda] 13 usisag punos |eatijeay 99T-3HL yoreH

SuAse/duhs oN "Jead Ajajes |euosiad/saliddns ssepJoT 0 0 0 0T 0T 0T 0 0 0 0 0 0T 0 ASojouyda] pue udisag 3urysn #9T-JHL yo1eH

ouAse/ouhs oN "1ead A1ajes jeuosiad/saliddns ssepp]oT 0 0 0 0T 0T 0T 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 windoeld 2J43eay] |ea1uyda] 29T-3HL yoleH

JuAse/ouAs oN “iead A1ajes [euosiad/sallddns ssepp]ot 0 0 0 01 0T 0T 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 A3ojouyda pue usisaq d1uads T9T-IHL yo1eH

JuAse/ouAs oN “Jea3 Alsjes euosiad/saljddns ssed]oT 0 0 0 0T 0T 0T 0 0 0T 0 0 0 0 A3ojouyda] aJ3eaYy] 0} UOIIINPOJIU| 09T-3HL yaieHy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 adueq atieay| 0ST-3HL YyoleH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 93e35 3y} 40} Yd293dS pue 32107 YyT-IHL YyoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98€1S 3y} 40} JUBWAAON ZPT-3HL YyoleH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || SudY 9€T-IHL YyoleH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2J3eay] 9y} 4o} uonesinoiduw| YET-IHL yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 8ulY CET-IHL YyoleH

*30UBpualIe |ENMIA 213E3Y] dAl Sulwealss syoddns]og 0 09 09 09 09 0 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 ewelq uedawy YZT-IHL yoieH
JuAs/auluo ‘qAy/izs smoys aal| o|diynw 1e souepualie suoddng

*30UepUalIe |ENLIA 343e3Y] dAl| Suiwealss spioddns|og 0 09 09 09 09 0 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 94n3eJa3] 3 AI01SIH J91eay-043u] 2CT-3HL yoieH
JuAs/auluo "gAy/zs smoys aal| s|diyinw e aduepualie suoddng

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 3]qWiasu3 duewliopiad ewelg OTT-3HL yoley

*30UBpUlIe |ENIA 343E3Y] dAl Suiwealss s1ioddns|og 0 09 09 09 09 0 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 uonealddy asieay | 00T-3IHL yoleH
JuAs/auluo "gAy/zs smoys aal| s|di3inw e aduepualie suoddng

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysiueds ui sojdo . T8¢-NdS yoareH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aunjesay ysiueds 03 uoiINPoIIU| SLT-NdS yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UoREez|IAID uedliawy uneq TLT-NdS yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AUOD UOIHSOdWO) ysiueds padueapy C9¢-NdS yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoIIsodwo) UOIIesISAUO) Ysiueds T9¢-NdS yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1| s49)eads ysiueds Joj ysiueds ¢ST-NdS yoreH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | s12>eadg ysiueds Joj ysiueds TG¢-NdS yoreH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |1 sJaydea L Joj ysiueds ZPT-NdS yoley

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | sioyoea] Joy ysiueds TVC-NdS yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |1 ysiueds |EUOIIESIDAUOD CTT-NdS yoley

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ysiueds [euo1esIanuo) TTC-NdS yoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 ysiueds a1eipauiiaiu| 20C-NdS yaleH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ysiueds a3eipawaiu| TOC-NdS YyoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 || |UU0SIad [BIIP3N :ysiueds diseg TLT-NdS y2ieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | [9UU0SJad [BIP3IA :ysiueds diseg TLT-NdS YyoieH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Il ysiueds Aseyuawalg 20T-NdS yoreH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ysiueds Aseyuswa|3 TOT-NdS YyoieH

934 diyssaquia|n Juapnis| iz 0 0 0 0 0 0 LyT 0 L6€E- LyT 0 L6€E 0 | ASojouyda] |ed18uns 0ZT-19S 31N
1SV pue 93 uoijealjddy/wex3 uoliedlyina) [BUollEN-YSLSEN

93} ge| 3|qesodsiajoot 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 06- 0 0 06T 0 11 ASojouyaa} |eatBing TTT-19S IIIN

23} ge| 3|qesodsiajoot 0 0 0 00T 00T 00T 0 0 00T 0S- 0 0 0S ASojouyda] |ed13ing 03 0.43u| 20T-19S BIIN

93} ge| 3|qesodsialsz 0 0 0 S¢ SC S¢ 0 0 SC 0 0 0 0 uonnquisig pue 8UIssa04d 3|1431S 00T-19S BIIN

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juawaseue|y uley) Ajddns-diysuiaiu) 06T-INDS J0|Ae |

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JusWa3eUB\ dSNOYIJIEM 0CT-INDS JojAe

L$=(865-G¥TS) 3uapn3s 01 sBulnes 3503 ‘A1ani|ap Y| 01 38ueyd|se 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 0 0 86 0 0 0 S}s1307 pue uoljeyiodsuel | SOT-INDS JojAey

T7£$=(865-0LT$) 3uapnis 03 s3ulAes 1502 ‘Asanijap v| 03 a8ueyd|g6 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 0 0 86 0 0 0 juswadeue|y suonesadQ utey) Ajddng TOT-INDS JojAe)

(LN1) dey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jaquiny
INASY DRAS CLIE 0} 3je4 31111 3SYN0I asino) ueea
ajeuoney SR 934 [euondniisu] | anSeajjo) 104 Aljepoll Aq |1e1ag 994 e | 934 qeq |94 asino) -/ +28uED ) */ +33URYy 994 |euoidnasu| 224 994 954n0)
} |elol wnwixep ) |euondnJisu| / +98ueyd qeq 9sino) : qel

€TAd 104 334 pasodoid

98uey) 394 pasodoid

TTA4 994 JuBN)

12/v¢/8 e19nlieg 9||a1ueq Aq paJedaid

saSueyd 294 |eUOIIDNIISUI 10 e| ‘951n0d pasodold

9S4N0J umelpyiim saiedipuj

saduey) asino)

951N0J3 Mau sajedipuj

‘N39O

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 40



¥ Jo vz 9bed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Bulp|aM Ul Apnis Juspuadapul 0vZ-13IM JojAe)
oy 0 0 0 0 0 or 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 SulplaM ul saido] |e1dads YET-1IM JojAe|
TZ0Z JaWWNg aA1R03)33 3s1nod man|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonjeslqey 1 Suipeay juuidanig 222-1IM JojAe)
120 JaWWng 9A1309443 umepyum asinod|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S10p|9 /W 404 Suipeay julidan|g Apy 122¢-1IM Jojhey
06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 enp Japlem SIN 07Z-13IM JojAe)
06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 eny JapaM DYV 8TZ-1IM JojAe|
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 S/ 0 sanbjuyda) 3ulplam padueApy STZ-1IM JojAe)
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 53559204 3ul3In) ¥T2-13IM Jojhe |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A3in|je3a|\ Buiplem €TC- 1AM JojheL
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 sanbiuysa | BuUIpldM SIN ZTC-1IM JojAe|
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 senbjuyda| Buiplem OIL TT¢-1IM JojAe)
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 Al UIpldM 0TZ-13IM JojAe|
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 111 BUIPIPM 80Z-13IM JojheL
120 JaWWNG 9A1309443 umeIpyum asinod|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S19p|2 MW 404 Suipeay julidan|g 0ZT-1IM Jojhey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dn3as pue sa2inos Jamod 3ulp|aM ETT-1IM JojAe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aioay Buipjam pay|ddy ZTT-13IM JojAe|
SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 11 BUIPIPM Z0T-1IM JojheL
59 0 0 0 0 0 S9 0 0 0 0 0 S9 0 | BUIpldIM T0T-13IM JojAe
424 paJ3y0 Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0§ 0 0 0 0 0 05 PI31YS pue pioms :1equio) a3els 8YC-IHL yo3eH
24 paJayo Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 0S 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 plomspeoug :3equio) agels [¥T-IHL yo1eH
424 paJ3y0 Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 05 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 05 }}e315191END Jequio) a3e3S 9yZ-IHL yo3eH
424 paJayo Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 0S 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 ajluy :1equio) agels SPC-IHL yo1eH
424 paJ3y0 Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 05 0 0§ 0 0 0 0 0 05 PIOMS |[BWS :}equio] 33e3S ¥yZ-IHL yo3eH
424 paJayo Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 0S 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 pJoms 3|3ulS :1equio] a3e3S €¥C-IHL yo1eH
424 paJ3y0 Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 05 0 0§ 0 0 0 0 0 05 |1 1eqW0D 33e1S TYT-IHL yo3eH
424 paJayo Ajuojos 0 0 0 0 0S 0 0S 0 0 0 0 0 05 | lequio) a3e3S TyZ-3HL yo1eH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a41eay:so1do] [edads 9€¢-IHL yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a.3eay:so1do] [epads GEC-IHL yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aJ1eay] :s21do] [ejdads YEC-IHL yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a.3eay L ui diysusaiu| €EC-IHL yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aJ1eay ) ul diysuJaiul CEC-IHL yoieH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a.3eay L ui diysusaiu| TEC-IHL yareH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9]qWIsu3 9JULWIO0LIA 9JnjeJdil 0TZ-3HL yoleH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juawadeue ageis 0/T-3HL yareH
/424 pa41ayo Ajuoj59 0 0 0 59 59 59 0 0 0 0 0 59 0 dnae|\ 23e35 89T-IHL yo3eH
(LNI) ey (2s4n0> mau e sajedipul pjog) Jlaquiny
JNASY ONAS | 8AH 1 o 50ey 31111 3SYNOD asino) ueea
9jeuoney SRR 924 |euondnJiisuj WSMNW__OU 410} A EPOA >n |'e}aq 294 qe’ 994 qeq | 9394 asino) ) \ * mmcm—._u ) .\ + wu:m:u 994 |euolpdnaisu| oad 994 9s4n0)
: |e301 wnwixen . |euondnaisu| / +98ueyd qeq 3sano) N qeq
€ZA4 10} 994 pasodo.d 98uey) 394 pasodoid TTA4 994 JuaaIn) 12/¥2/8 e1andieg 3jjs1ueq Aq pasedald
sagueyd 934 |euoi3dnIsul J0 ge| ‘9s4nod pasodo.d 9SIN03 UMEBIPYUM S31Ed1pU| _ _ _ _ sa8uey) asino) 954N0J Mau sajedipu| _ He \ERE]

Ajepoy Aq 110day 994 [euononaisul g qeq ‘9sano) £ZA4

Actions 41




Elgin Community College Board Action No. 087-F-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL TO PUBLISH
PROPOSED 2021 TAX LEVY

Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees publishes the attached “Resolution
Regarding Estimated Amounts Necessary to be Levied for the Year 2021.”

O Sen

/

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

The Board of Trustees adopted the budget for Fiscal Year 2022 at the June 8, 2021 board meeting.
The tax levy proposed in the attached resolution is necessary to fund the budget, as adopted. The
district is also required to levy for a direct annual tax in amounts sufficient for the purpose of
paying principal and interest for the bonds.

Notice of the public hearing will be published in conformity with the law. This action reflects the
College’s duty to fiscal responsibility and transparency to District 509 taxpayers. The tax levy will
be presented for adoption at a meeting of the board on December 14, 2021, in Building E at 6:30
pm.

This recommendation is provided in accordance with Board Policy EP 3, which states, “The

budgeting process shall be in compliance with the provisions of the Public Community College
Act, namely 110 ILCS 805/3-20.1-20.2.”

Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance, 847-214-7728

Actions 42



PROPOSED
RESOLUTION REGARDING ESTIMATED AMOUNTS
NECESSARY TO BE LEVIED FOR THE YEAR 2021

WHEREAS, the Truth in Taxation Act requires that all taxing districts in the State of Illinois

determine the estimated amounts of taxes necessary to be levied for the year not less than
twenty (20) days prior to the official adoption of the aggregate tax levy of the district; and

WHEREAS, if the estimated aggregate amount necessary to be levied, exclusive of election costs

and bond and interest costs, exceeds 105% of the aggregate amount of property taxes extended
or estimated to be extended, including any amount abated by the taxing district prior to such
extension, upon the levy of the preceding year, public notice shall be given and a public hearing
shall be held on the district’s intent to adopt a tax levy in an amount which is more than 105%

of such extension or estimated extension for the preceding year; and

WHEREAS, the aggregate amount of property taxes extended for 2020 was:
2020 Extension

Educational Purposes $ 40,107,458
Operations and Maintenance Purposes 11,837,135
Liability, Insurance, Workers Compensation,

Unemployment Insurance, Property Insurance 606,650
Audit 101,554
Social Security & Medicare Purposes 5,890
TOTAL $ 52,658,687

and,

WHEREAS, it is hereby determined that the estimated amount of taxes necessary to be raised by

taxation for the year 2021 is as follows:

2021 Tax Levy

Educational Purposes $ 40,735,000
Operations and Maintenance Purposes 12,140,000
Liability, Insurance, Workers Compensation,

Unemployment Insurance, Property Insurance 800,000
Audit 100,000
Social Security & Medicare Purposes 5,000
TOTAL $ 53,780,000

and,

Actions 43



WHEREAS, the taxes will be extended on the equalized assessed value of the taxable property of
Community College District 509, Counties of Kane, Cook, DuPage, DeKalb, and McHenry,
State of Illinois, for the year 2021 to be collected in the year 2022; and that the levy for the
year 2021 be allocated 50% for Fiscal Year 2022 and 50% for Fiscal Year 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Truth in Taxation Act, as amended, requires that all taxing districts in the State
of lllinois provide data in the Notice concerning the levies made for debt service made pursuant
to statute, referendum, resolution or agreement to retire principal or pay interest on bonds,
notes, and debentures or other financial instruments which evidence indebtedness; and

WHEREAS, the aggregate amount of property taxes extended for the bond and interest purposes
for 2020 was $9,047,642 and it is hereby determined that the estimated amount of taxes to be
levied for bond and interest purposes for 2021 is $10,713,926; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Elgin Community College, District No. 509, Counties
of Kane, Cook, McHenry, DuPage and DeKalb, State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. The aggregate amount of taxes estimated to be levied for the year 2021 is
$64,493,926.

Section 2: The aggregate amount of taxes estimated to be levied for the year 2021 is 104.5%
of the taxes extended by the district in the year 2020.

Section 3: The aggregate amount of taxes estimated to be levied for the year 2021 for debt
service is 118.4% of the taxes extended for debt service for 2020.

Section 4: Public notice shall be given in The Daily Herald, being a newspaper of general
circulation in said district and all counties, and a public hearing shall be held, all in
the manner and time prescribed in said notice, which notice shall be published not
more than 14 days nor less than 7 days prior to said hearing, and shall not be less
than % page in size, with no smaller than 12-point type, enclosed in a black border
not less than ¥2” wide and in substantially the following form:

Actions 44



NOTICE OF PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR
ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
2021

I. A public hearing to approve a proposed property tax levy for Community College District
No. 509 for 2021 will be held on December 14, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. at Elgin Community
College, Building E, 1700 Spartan Drive, Elgin, Illinois 60123.

Any person desiring to appear at the public hearing and present testimony to the taxing
district may contact Kimberly Wagner, College Treasurer, 1700 Spartan Drive, Elgin,
Ilinois, (847) 214-7728.

Il.  The corporate and special purpose property taxes extended or abated for 2020 were
$52,658,687.

The proposed corporate and special purpose property taxes to be levied for 2021 are
$53,780,000. This represents a 2.1% increase over the prior tax year.

I1l.  The property taxes extended for debt service for 2020 were $9,049,642.

The estimated property taxes to be levied for debt service for 2021 are $10,713,926. This
represents an 18.4% increase over the previous year.

IV.  The total property taxes extended for 2020 were $61,708,329.

The estimated total property taxes to be levied for 2021 are $64,493,926. This represents
an overall 4.5% increase compared to the prior year.

Section 5: This resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its passage.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DISTRICT NO. 509

COUNTIES OF KANE, COOK

MCHENRY, DUPAGE, AND DEKALB
ATTEST: STATE OF ILLINOIS

By:
Board Secretary Board Chair

Date Date

Actions 45



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 088-X-22
District 509 November 9, 2021
ARTS CENTER CAFE TABLES PURCHASE

Recommendation
The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to

purchase café tables from Edward Don & Company (Woodridge, IL.), the lowest responsible
bidder, in the amount of $27, 259.18.

Vendor Location Price
Edward Don & Company Woodridge, IL $ 27,259.18
Interiors for Business Lisle, IL $ 41,956.94
/“

Dr. David Sam, President
Background

The invitation to bid was advertised and sent to five (5) vendors, none of which were in district.

The new tables will replace the current units the Arts Center has used for over twenty years for
College Ensembles and Center Stage Club series performances. The existing tables are worn
beyond repair, with broken cast metal bases and delaminating custom plywood tops. Installation
and removal time using the current tables has increased over the last few years due to poor
condition. The purchase will provide more efficient use of time, reducing labor for each event as
the new tables do not require hardware installation. The tables will have storage carts to allow for
quick transfer to and from storage.

The new tables will provide better student and patron comfort while attending performances or
events. Additionally, new tables will create the opportunity for rental revenue at the Arts Center.
An example of this is to provide larger spaced out seating in the lobby for ceremonies or receptions.
These events have increased in popularity over the past years. Lastly, with the recent renovation
of the Building H lobby, purchasing new tables at this time will also allow the cafe tables to match
the new color palette. They will create one cohesive design when set-up and utilized by students,
patrons and the community.

Funding Source: Auxiliary Funds

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President of Teaching, Learning, and Student
Development, 847-214-7363

Actions 46



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 089-B-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

BUILDING D - RE-ROUTE HOT WATER HEAT PIPING
Recommendation
The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to

contract with Oak Brook Mechanical Services (EImhurst, IL), the lowest responsible bidder to re-
route hot water heat piping through Building D in the amount of $105,800.00.

Contractor Location Bas;ﬁ:)%\/g‘ﬁéggmg
Oak Brook Mechanical Services Elmhurst, IL $ 105,800.00
Monaco Mechanical Lisle, IL $ 116,000.00
Ideal Heating Brookfield, 1L $ 121,555.00
F.E. Moran Northbrook, IL $ 124,200.00
Helm Mechanical Westmont, IL $ 129,000.00
Commercial Mechanical Dunlap, IL $ 134,000.00
American Combustion Service Mokena, IL $ 159,219.00

Allowance No. 1: Include a contingency allowance of $20,000 in the Base Bid for

unforeseen conditions.
%Z«V\ .
=

Dr. David Sam, President

Background
The invitation to bid was advertised and sent to eleven (11) vendors, of which none were in district.

Earlier this year a leak was discovered in the underground piping that supplies hot water to the
second-floor heating systems in Building D. A temporary patch was put in place at that time.
However, it has been determined that the existing underground piping, installed in 1995, has
suffered significant corrosion from the outside in and cannot be permanently repaired.

To further complicate the situation, the leak and the bulk of the corrosion is located where the
existing pipes enter the building at the foundation footings. As such, alternative routes for the hot
water piping were explored.

The scope of this project is to enlarge and extend existing piping internal to the building on the
first floor in order to re-route the hot water flow for the second floor. The existing underground
pipes will be capped and abandoned.

Funding Source: Operations and Maintenance Fund

Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President of Business and Finance, 847-214-7728

Actions 47



Board Action No. 090-B-22
November 9, 2021

Elgin Community College
District 509

BUILDING F - OFFICE RENOVATION
Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to
contract with Kandu Construction, Inc. (Skokie, IL), the lowest responsible bidder, to renovate

space in Building F in the amount of $225,000.00.

Base Bid
Contractor including Alternate 01 Alternate 02 Total
Allowances
Kandu Construction, Inc. (Skokie, IL) $ 207,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 $ 11,000.00 | $225,000.00
Integral Construction (Romeoville, IL) $ 217,320.00 | $ 4,500.00 $ 11,000.00 | $232,820.00
Rafalo Corporation (Niles, IL) $ 223,719.00 | $ 8,500.00 $ 16,000.00 | $248,219.00
Hargrave Builders (South Elgin, IL) $ 233,450.00 | $ 6,700.00 $ 18,450.00 | $258,600.00
Pandecon Inc (Geneva, IL) $ 237,706.00 | $10,649.00 $ 10,600.00 | $258,955.00
Lite Construction (Montgomery, IL) $ 243,700.00 | $10,700.00 $ 14,700.00 | $269,100.00
:\I"_i‘”usos General Contracting (Fox Lake, | ¢ 55346700 | § 729500 | $ 14.221.00 | $274,983.00
Northwest Contractors (Hampshire, IL) $ 266,400.00 | $ 4,475.00 $ 14,325.00 | $285,200.00
IHC Construction (Elgin, IL) $ 268,000.00 | $ 4,800.00 $ 14,700.00 | $287,500.00
Troop Contracting (Willowbrook, IL) $ 266,500.00 | $ 7,400.00 $ 15,900.00 | $289,800.00
Boller Construction (Deerfield, 1L) $ 273,000.00 | $ 5,200.00 $ 14,800.00 | $293,000.00
O'Neill Contractors (Glenview, IL) $ 274,808.00 | $34,800.00 $ 12,000.00 | $321,608.00
Drive Construction (Bridgeview, IL) $ 336,000.00 | $ 8,800.00 $ 13,800.00 | $358,600.00

Allowance No. 1: Include a contingency allowance of $20,000 in the Base Bid for unforeseen conditions.
Alternate No. 1: Remove and dispose of existing hollow metal borrowed lights and infill

openings.

Alternate No. 2: Add temporary bypass with modulating control damper to existing RTU drops for use

until new unit arrives.

NS

—

Dr. David Sam, President
Background

The invitation to bid was advertised and sent to twenty-five (25) vendors, two (2) of which were
in district.

Elgin Community College building engineering staff is currently assigned to office/work space in
several remote areas of the campus, including the third-floor shell space of Building A.

Actions 48



This project will provide central office/work space for twelve building engineers and open up the
shell space in Building A for new programs.

F230.01, the former control room for the cogeneration plant, has been identified for renovation
into office/work space for the building engineers. The office space is scheduled to be completed
and the building engineers moved out of Building A by the end of February 2022 for construction
of the new Ophthalmology Technician and Medical Assistant classrooms and labs to begin.

This bid includes the infill of openings in the existing block wall, new flooring, paint, ceiling,
lighting, electrical, and data connections for twelve work stations. A new roof top HVAC unit
will be installed to replace the existing unit as it has reached the end of its useful life span.
Alternate No.1 to remove existing sound proof windows and infill the openings and Alternate No.
2 to add a temporary ventilation bypass are being recommended. The temporary bypass will allow
for immediate occupancy of the space per the project schedule as the new HVAC unit is expected
to arrive after occupancy due to extended lead times for equipment.

Funding Source: Operations and Maintenance Fund

Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President of Business and Finance, 847-214-7728

Actions 49



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 091-A-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

HUMAN RESOURCES (HR) RECRUITMENT SERVICES - LINKEDIN
Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to
contract for HR recruitment services from LinkedIn not to exceed $74,099 over three years through

a renewable annual contract.
E '
/

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

In light of increasing position vacancies and to utilize a robust advertising medium for our position
requisitions, the administration is recommending the use of LinkedIn recruitment service and
postings to better recruit talent to Elgin Community College in this challenging labor market.

ECC’s HR department negotiated with LinkedIn the initial year one cost to be $23,549 and the
subsequent two years are estimated to cost $25,275 which will include one license for Recruiter
Corporate and 7 slots to post available positions. As Elgin Community College has not utilized an
online recruitment service previously, the College will evaluate the return on investment of this
service annually prior to renewal.

Funding Source: Education Fund
Staff Contact: Mr. Anthony Ray, Chief Human Resources Officer, 847-214-7415

Actions 50



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 092-P-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

NEW HIRE, DIRECTOR OF OPHTHALMIC TECHNICIAN PROGRAM
Shelby Stanley
Recommendation
The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the appointment of Shelby

Stanley, BA, COT as the Director of the Ophthalmic Technician Program at a salary of $73,000,
Grade 16, on the Elgin Community College Administrator salary schedule.

EohS

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

Shelby Stanley earned her BA in biology from Augustana College (2009), which included a minor
in Spanish. Ms. Stanley has worked as an Ophthalmic Technician for the past nine years, most
recently at Fox Valley Ophthalmology (St. Charles). She became certified as an Ophthalmic
Technician in 2017.

Ms. Stanley was an adjunct faculty in the Eye Care Assistant Program at the College of DuPage
during the summer and fall of 2017, where she created curriculum and assisted in their
accreditation efforts through the Joint Commission on Allied Health Personnel in Ophthalmology
(JCAHPO).

We are thrilled to have Ms. Shelby Stanley joining Elgin Community College to help us launch

our newest health professions program - Ophthalmic Technician, and look forward to her growing
in the program director role.

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President, Teaching, Learning and Student
Development, 847-214-7363.

Actions 51



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 093-P-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

SABBATICAL LEAVE FOR ACADEMIC YEAR AUGUST 2022-MAY 2023
Ginger Alms

Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees award a sabbatical leave to Ginger
Alms, Assistant Professor Il of English, for the 2022 fall semester.
=
-

Dr. David Sam, President

Background

The purpose of sabbatical leave is to provide an opportunity for professional development in the
area of individual responsibility. The agreement between the Board of Trustees and the Elgin
Community College Faculty Association (ECCFA) allows for two faculty sabbatical leave awards
for the summer and two for the academic year.

Provision for faculty sabbatical leave is found in Article V, Section 5.7, of the January 1, 2017,
through December 31, 2019, (extended through December 31, 2023) agreement between ECCFA
and the Board of Trustees. Applications for sabbatical awards are submitted to and reviewed by
the Faculty Development Committee. Selection is made in accordance with the process described
in the Faculty Development Handbook and prescribed within the agreement. Awarding of FY23
sabbaticals is contingent on an executed agreement between the Board of Trustees Community
College District 509 Elgin Community College and the Elgin Community College Faculty
Association.

The committee has recommended Ginger Alms and presented her to administration for

recommendation to the board. Consistent with the intent of sabbatical leave, her project is worthy
of the award, with her proposal attached under separate cover.

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President Teaching, Learning, and Student
Development, 847-214-7363

Actions 52



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 094-P-22
District 509 November 9, 2021

SABBATICAL LEAVE FOR ACADEMIC YEAR AUGUST 2022-MAY 2023
Jessica Carpenter
Recommendation

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees award a sabbatical leave to Jessica
Carpenter, Professor Il of Psychology, for the 2023 spring semester.

NS

/

Dr. David Sam, President
Background

The purpose of sabbatical leave is to provide an opportunity for professional development in the
area of individual responsibility. The agreement between the Board of Trustees and the Elgin
Community College Faculty Association (ECCFA) allows for two faculty sabbatical leave awards
for the summer and two for the academic year.

Provision for faculty sabbatical leave is found in Article V, Section 5.7, of the January 1, 2017,
through December 31, 2019, (extended through December 31, 2023) agreement between ECCFA
and the Board of Trustees. Applications for sabbatical awards are submitted to and reviewed by
the Faculty Development Committee. Selection is made in accordance with the process described
in the Faculty Development Handbook and prescribed within the agreement. Awarding of FY23
sabbaticals is contingent on an executed agreement between the Board of Trustees Community
College District 509 Elgin Community College and the Elgin Community College Faculty
Association.

The committee has recommended Jessica Carpenter and presented her to administration for

recommendation to the board. Consistent with the intent of sabbatical leave, her project is worthy
of the award, with her proposal attached under separate cover.

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President Teaching, Learning, and Student
Development, 847-214-7363

Actions 53



	COVER
	PREFIX SECTION
	1 ECC Identity January 2018
	05 Regular Mtg Agenda Nov 9 2021
	2 Academic Calendar 2021-2022
	3 ECC Planning Calendar August 2019
	4 MiscMtgsSchedule 07-2021
	5 factstats
	Illinois Community College System
	Exceptional quality
	Affordable instruction
	Access for all

	6 IL community college districts
	7 campus map for BOT

	REPORTS SECTION
	05 College Reports Nov 9 2021
	Personnel HR Report For November BOT
	Sheet1

	November 2021 Board Bios_
	09-2021 Investment Schedule
	Treasurer's report

	Revised_T-Report Package September _10.28.21
	NFund01
	NFund02OM
	NFund02Fac
	NFund03
	NFund04
	NAuxContEd
	NAuxCorporate
	NAuxBook
	NAuxChildC
	NAuxFoodSer
	NAuxVPAC
	NAuxProduct
	NAuxStudent
	NAuxAthletics
	NFund07
	NFund11
	NFund12LPS
	NFund18

	2021-October Board Report-Student Trustee (FINAL)

	ACTIONS SECTION
	05 Acceptance of Written Reports Nov 9 2021
	05 Regular Mtg Minutes Cvr for Oct 19 2021
	Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

	04 Reg Mtg Minutes Oct 19 2021
	05 Regular Mtg Closed Minutes OCt 19 2021
	Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

	05 Destruction of Audiotapes for Apr 14 2020
	Report of Expenses Board Action 1 OCT 21
	RATIFICATION OF REPORT OF EXPENSES
	Recommendation

	Report of Expenses Board Action 2 OCT21
	RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE TRAVEL EXPENSES
	Recommendation

	Nov 9 2021 Intergov Agreement with Shield IL Amendment
	AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509 AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS FOR SHIELD IL COVID-19 TESTING SUPPORT
	Recommendation

	SHIELD Amendment to extend End Date_encrypted_
	Board Action Course Fees 2023
	FY23 Fee Report by Modality-Final
	FY23

	Nov 21 Proposed Tax levy
	Elgin Community College Board Action No. 087-F-22
	District 509 November 9, 2021

	RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL TO PUBLISH
	PROPOSED 2021 TAX LEVY
	Recommendation
	Background
	PROPOSED
	RESOLUTION REGARDING ESTIMATED AMOUNTS


	11-21 ARTS CENTER CAFÉ TABLES PURCHASE BA final
	Background

	11-21 Building D Hot Water Piping BA final
	Background

	11-21 Building F Office Buildout BA final
	Background

	November 21 Linkedin HR Services
	Recommendation
	Background

	Stanley - New Hire - OPH
	Alms, Ginger Sabbatical
	Carpenter, Jessica Sabbatical




